HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2012
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: MISSION CITY HALL

CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS
1201 EAST 8th STREET
MISSON, TEXAS, 78572

PRESIDING: DENNIS BURLESON, CHAIRMAN

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT
1. REPORTS
A. Update on SH 365 Financing — Jody Ellington, TxDOT

B.

Update on SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is
desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing
Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an
Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Meeting Act.)

oo w >

Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held August 15, 2012.
Approval of Project Expense Report for Period from August 8, 2012 to September 11, 2012
Approval of Financial Report for July 2012

Resolution 2012-32 — Approval to add Flor E. Koll as an Authorized Signatory for Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority Credit Card issued by First National Bank and Authorizing a single transaction limit of
$2,500 and a Monthly Credit Limit of $5,000

3. REGULAR AGENDA

Resolution 2012-28 — Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4 of Professional Service
Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering for General Engineering and Program Management of SH 365
Resolution 2012-26 — Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 of Professional Service Agreement with
Dannenbaum Engineering for continued Program Management of SH 365 Project

Resolution 2012-24 — Amending 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Project Manager Strategy No. 8 to include
Environmental Clearance and Preliminary Engineering of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 and related
actions

Resolution 2012-29 — Approval of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for Advance Project
Development of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016

Resolution 2012-30 — Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 of Professional Service
Agreement with L&G Engineering for Preliminary Engineering of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016
Resolution 2012-31 — Approval of Supplemental No. 2 to Consulting Agreement with Atkins North America,
Inc. adding Environmental Clearance of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A.
B.

Report on Alliance for I-69 Texas Meeting held September 13, 2012
Report on Town Hall Meetings to be held by Hidalgo County Judge to Discuss the Critical Needs for Drainage
Upgrades in Hidalgo County

5. TABLED ITEMS

A.

Acceptance of Work Authorization No. 1 Report from Dannenbaum Engineering



6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A. Consultation with Board Attorney regarding legal issues pertaining to Dannenbaum Engineering Work
Authorization No. 1 (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

B. Consultation with Board Attorney regarding legal issues pertaining to Real Property described as 50.54 acres
out of Blocks 219 & 220 of Hill-Halbert Subdivision (Section 551.071 & 551.072 T.G.C.)

C. Consultation with Board Attorney and Financial Advisor on legal issues pertaining to financial options,
including current obligations (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be
allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to
do so, prior to the open comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to
address issues or topics that are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part
of the posted agenda for the meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No
action or discussion shall be taken on issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting.
Members of the public may be recognized on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items
are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) applies.”

CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the iday of September, 2012 at 12:00 pm and will
remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance
with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Flor E. Koll
Program Administrator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting.


http://www.hcrma.net/

ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES REGULAR MEETING HELD AUGUST 15, 2012.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of minutes for the Hidalgo Count Regional Mobility Authority Board

of Directors Regular Meeting held August 15, 2012.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular

Meeting held Auqust 15, 2012.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened a Workshop and a Regular Meeting on
Wednesday, August 15, 2012, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage Blvd, 2" Floor,
Pharr, Texas, with the following present:

Board Members: Dennis Burleson, Chairman HCRMA
Michael G. Cano, Vice-Chairman HCRMA
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer HCRMA
Joe Olivarez, Director HCRMA
Forrest Runnels, Director HCRMA
David Guerra, Director HCRMA
Alonzo Cantu, Director HCRMA
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director HCRMA
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator HCRMA
Dan Rios, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel HCRMA
Louis Jones, Program Manager HCRMA

CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP

1. Presentation by McAllen Economic Development Corporation on Overweight Truck Corridor Proposal.
Keith Patridge, McAllen Economic Development Corporation, made a presentation regarding the establishment
of an overweight truck corridor to service the Pharr and Anzalduas International Bridges. No action taken.

2. Ethics & Compliance Training.
Dan Rios, HCRMA Legal Counsel, presented and reviewed with the Board of Directors required annual ethics and
compliance training materials and topics. No action taken.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING
Chairman Burleson called the meeting to order.
PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

1. REPORTS

A. Update on TxDOT Financing for SH 365 Project — Jody Ellington, TxDOT
Mario Jorge reported on action to be considered by the Texas Transportation Commission at the upcoming
August 30, 2012, meeting related to the Pass-Through and Advance Funding Agreements for SH 365. No
action taken.

B. Update of SH 365 Project — Louis Jones, Program Manager
Louis Jones, Program Manager, provided a summary update on the progress for the SH 365 Project. The
Board of Directors was also provided a written report with a detailed update on the SH 365 Project. No
action taken.



2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item, whether or not such item(s) are
posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.)

Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Ricardo Perez, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried
unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for Joint Workshop held July 17, 2012, Regular Meeting held July 18, 2012 and Special
Meeting held August 2, 2012
Approved the Minutes for Joint Workshop held July 17, 2012, Regular Meeting held July 18, 2012 and Special
Meeting held August 2, 2012 as presented.

B. Approval of Project Expense Report for Period from July 11, 2012 to August 7, 2012
Approved the Project Expense Report for Period from July 11, 2012 to August 7, 2012 as presented.

C. Approval of Financial Report for June 2012
Approved the Financial Report for June 2012 as presented.

3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2012-26 — Approval of Dannenbaum Engineering Work Authorization Number 5 for continued
Program Management of SH 365 Project
No action taken.

B. Resolution 2012-27 — Approval of Amendment to Financial Advisory Service Agreement with First Southwest
to add a Level of Service Analysis for SH 365 and a Traffic Operations Analysis for US 281/83 Interchange as
part of the Traffic & Revenue Update for SH 365, IBTC, Segment D and La Joya Relief Route.

Motion by Ricardo Perez, with a second by David Guerra, to approve the amendment to the Financial
Advisory Service Agreement with First Southwest in the amount of $148,225 for a Level of Service Analysis
of SH 365 and a Traffic Operations Analysis of US 281/83 Interchange as part of the Traffic & Revenue
Update for SH 365, IBTC, Segment D and the La Joya Relief Route. Motion carried unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. Report on Texas Transportation Commission Meeting held July 26, 2012
Chairman Burleson provided a brief report as it relates to action taken by the Texas Transportation
Commission, which cancelled Pass Through Agreements for SH 365 and US 281/Military Highway Overpass.
No action taken.

B. Report on Resolutions of Support for US 281/1-69 from Cameron County Commissioners Court and Cameron
County Regional Mobility Authority
Chairman Burleson reported on Resolutions of Support for US 281/1-69 passed by both the Cameron County
Commissioners Court and Cameron County Regional Mobility Authority. No action taken.



5. PUBLIC HEARING

A. Amendment to 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Project Manager Strategy Number 8 to include environmental
clearance and preliminary engineering of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016
Martin Garza, City of Mission Acting City Manager/Police Chief, spoke in favor of the amendment to the
Strategic Plan. No action taken.

6. TABLED ITEMS

A. Acceptance of Work Authorization No. 1 Report from Dannenbaum Engineering
No action taken.

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

The Board of Directors did not enter into Executive Session on any items.

A. Consultation with Board Attorney regarding legal issues pertaining to Dannenbaum Engineering Work
Authorization No. 1 (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)

ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 6:56 pm.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT EXPENSE REPORT FOR AUGUST 8, 2012
THROUGH SEPTEMBER 11, 2012

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of project expense report for the period from Auqgust 8, 2012 to
September 11, 2012.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No __ _N/A
Funding Source: Vehicle Registration Fund Balance after Expenses $4,881,958.91
General Account $ 50,064.31
Loop Account $544,214.17
Debt Service Account $148,347.02

Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $742,625.50

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project expense report for the period from
August 8, 2012 to September 11, 2012 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 10, 2012

Re: Expense Report for the Period from August 8, 2012 to September 11, 2012

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on August 8, 2012 and ending on September
11, 2012.

Expenses for the General Account total $50,064.31, Loop Account total $544,214.17, and for the Debt
Service Account total $148,347.02. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $742,625.50.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $742,625.50.

This leaves a balance in the Vehicle Registration Fund after expenses of $4,881,958.91.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HCRMA EXPENSE REPORT
September 20, 2012

General Account (Account No. 28003536)

Code Invoice # Inv Date  Make Check Payable to: Memo: Amount
16660.000 2012003101 08/16/12 A Fast Delivery Courier Services $ 203.75
16660.000 2012003298 09/05/12 A Fast Delivery Courier Services $ 75.25
16200.000 07/26/12 City of McAllen Payroll 15 $ 10,867.26
16200.000 08/18/12 City of McAllen Payroll 16 $ 9,826.70
16200.000 08/28/12 City of McAllen Payroll 17 $ 10,311.90
16200.000 09/05/12 City of McAllen Payroll 18 $ 9,328.99
17150.000 70112 09/03/12 City of Pharr Rent - July 2012 $ 1,000.00
17150.000 80112 09/03/12 City of Pharr Rent - Aug 2012 $ 1,000.00
17150.000 90112 09/03/12 City of Pharr Rent - Sep 2012 $ 1,000.00
17220.000 08/07/12 LRGVDC Phone services $ 97.38
17000.000 11749 07/13/12 One Stop Staffing Temp Services $ 134.06
17210.000 2 09/04/12 Pena Designs Website Maint $ 150.00
17200.000 96617 08/13/12 Salinas Allen Schmitt July Services $ 850.00
17200.000 96953 09/06/12 Salinas Allen Schmitt Aug Services $ 850.00
16100.000 09/13/12 The Alliance for 1-69 Texas Luncheon Sponsor $ 1,000.00
17100.000 10545 09/10/12 Tuggey Fernandez Aug Services $ 2,964.00
17150.000 6745088729 09/07/12 Wells Fargo Xerox Copier Lease  $ 405.02

[s 5006431 |
Loop Account (Account No. 280003609)

Code Invoice # Inv Date  Make Check Payable to: Memo: Amount
28000.000 1147307 8/13/2012 Atkins SH 365 $ 12,995.16
28000.000 1147630 8/15/2012 Atkins IBTC $ 7,173.29
27100.000 10510 9/7/2012 Dan Rios Jul & Aug $ 9,225.00
28000.000 4652-01/010/XV  9/7/2012 Dannenbaum WA #4 $  141,658.89
28000.000 6825 8/20/2012 First Southwest T&R - LIRRR $ 24,865.40
28000.000 6826 8/20/2012 First Southwest Preliminary T&R, Seg AIB $ 41,935.40
28000.000 11324247 9/4/2012 L&G SH365 Seg 1 $  108,063.46
28000.000 U1695.100-01 8/29/2012 S&B Infrastructure, LTD. SH365 Seg 2 $ 167,442.06
28000.000 20121211 8/23/2012 Tedsi SH365 Seg 3 $ 28,547.01
27100.000 10549 09/10/12 Tuggey Fernandez Aug Services $ 2,308.50

[s  544,214.17]
Vehicle Registration (Account No. 280003617)

Code Invoice # Inv Date  Make Check Payable to: Memo: Amount

33000.000 Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 3 148,347.02
Debt Service (Account No. 280003862)

Code Loan # Inv Date  Make Check Payable to: Memo: Amount

47320.000 1286007585 First National Bank $ 148,347.02
Total |$ 74262550

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Approval Date

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D.

Ck #

10366
10367
10368

10369


















/]

Memorandum
To: Flor E. Koll
From: Belia Villarreal

Payroll Manager
Date:  July 26, 2012
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof §

City of McAllen

PAYROLL 15

10,867.26 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: - payroll from  7/8/2012  through 7/22/2012
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 5,443.77
RB Overtime 0.00
RC Medicare 134.48
RD FICA 57497
RE TMRS 492 95
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 782
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 213.16
RI Workers Compensation 0.00
Total amount invoiced for: $ 10,867.26

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.


fkoll
Typewritten Text
PAYROLL 15


Clty of McAllen ravrous

Memorandum

To: Flor E. Koll

From: Belia Villarreal
Payroll Manager

Date: August 8, 2012

Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amountof $ 9,826.70

is to cover the following: payroll from  7/23/2012 through

due to the new payroll system. Please see attach file.

The following is a breakdown:

RA
RB
RC
RD
RE
RF
RG
RH
RI

Salary
Overtime

FICA

TMRS

TWC

Group Term Life Ins

Health Insurance Emp plus Fam
Workers Compensation

Total amount invoiced for:

to the Finance Department. This
8/5/2012 and over and/or uncollected

8,489.37
0.00

561.95
443.15
0.00
7.92
213.16
111.15

$

9,826.70

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.


fkoll
Typewritten Text
PAYROLL 16

fkoll
Typewritten Text


City of McAllen

Memorandum
To: Flor E. Koll
From: Belia Villarreal

Payroll Manager
Date: August 22, 2012
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amount of $

PAYROLL 17

10,311.90 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from  8/6/2012 through 8/19/2012
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 9,346.68
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 256.25
RE TMRS 487.89
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 7.92
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 213.16
RI Workers Compensation
Total amount invoiced for: $ 10,311.90

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.


fkoll
Typewritten Text
PAYROLL 17


Clty of McAllen rarowss

Memorandum
To: Flor E. Koll
From: Belia Villarreal

Payroll Manager
Date: September 5, 2012
Re: Payroll for Pilar Rodriguez and Flor E. Koll

Please submit a check in the amount of $

9,328.99 to the Finance Department. This

is to cover the following: payroll from 8/20/2012 through 9/2/2012
The following is a breakdown:
RA Salary 8,430.52
RB Overtime 0.00
RC
RD FICA 237.31
RE TMRS 440.08
RF TWC 0.00
RG Group Term Life Ins 7.92
RH Health Insurance Emp plus Fam 213.16
RI Workers Compensation
Total amount invoiced for: $ 9,328.99

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 956-681-1041.

Thank you.


fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text
PAYROLL 18



































Pena Designs
P.O. Box 9572
Huntsville, TX 77340
Phone (956) 655-9790
penadesigns@gmail.com

TO: FOR:
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Website Maintenance
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, TX 78577

INVOICE

Invoice #02
Date: September 4, 2012

SERVICES AMOUNT
August 1-31, 2012
10 hours total for website maintenance $150.00
— 10 hours at $15.00 per hour
TOTAL DUE $150.00

Make all checks payable to Pefha Designs
Payment is due within 30 days.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact
Eric Pefia

(956)655-9790

penadesigns@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!










SPONSORSHIP COMMITMENT FORM

Alliance for 1-69 Texas luncheon
To mark the official designation and signing of the

first segment of Interstate 69 in the greater Houston region
featuring remarks by

Commissioner Jeff Austin Il
Member, Texas Transportation Commission

Thursday, September 13, 2012 -- Noon — 1:30 p.m.
Sheraton North Houston at George Bush Intercontinental Airport
15700 John F. Kennedy Boulevard
Houston, TX 77032

Yes! 1 want to sponsor the Alliance for 1-69 luncheon at the following level (please check):

$6,000 Gold Sponsor
$3,500 Silver Sponsor

X $2,000 Bronze Sponsor note: splitting cost with Cameron County RMA

Name Dennis Burleson Company _ Hidalgo County RMA

Phone (956) 402-4762 Fax E-Mail fkoll@hcrma.net

Company Address _P.O. Box 1766, Pharr, Texas 78577

Sponsor Name Cameron and Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(Please specify how you would like your company name to appear on any signage, if different from above)

Contact Name Flor E. Koll Contact Phone__(956) 402-4762

Contact Fax Contact E-Mail  fkoll@hcrma.net

Upon receipt of this form an invoice will be sent to you for the amount of the sponsorship level you have selected,
together with a letter of confirmation and an explanation of the benefits associated with that level. Please call
Eddie Miranda at 713-844-3658, emiranda@houston.org for further details.

Please fax your completed form by August 31" to Eddie Miranda at 713-844-0258.

1200 Smith Street, Suite 700 « Houston, TX 77002-4309 713.844.3658 « FAX 713.844.0258 * E-mail: 169@houston.org


mailto:emiranda@houston.org
fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text
x

fkoll
Typewritten Text
Dennis Burleson                                             Hidalgo County RMA

fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text
(956) 402-4762                                                                              fkoll@hcrma.net

fkoll
Typewritten Text
P.O. Box 1766, Pharr, Texas 78577

fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text
Cameron and Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

fkoll
Typewritten Text
Flor E. Koll                                                              (956) 402-4762

fkoll
Typewritten Text
fkoll@hcrma.net

fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text

fkoll
Typewritten Text
note: splitting cost with Cameron County RMA

fkoll
Typewritten Text





\id

TUGGEY FERNANDEZ LLLP

SAN ANTONIO

3707 N.St. Mary'sSt., Suite200 s San Antonio, TX78212
Tel 210.538.9%33 « Fax 888.330.7890+ www,tuggeyllp.com

September 11, 2012

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez

Executive Director

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage Blvd, 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Legal Services
Dear Mr. Rodriguez:

On behalf of Tuggey Fernandez LLP, I want to thank you for your confidence in our firm to
represent you in the above referenced matter.

Enclosed you will find our invoices for legal services rendered and disbursements incurred on
your behalf through August 31, 2012. Separate invoices for your general matters ($2,964.00)
and project matters ($2,308.50) are attached.

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please do not hesitate to contact me at (210)
538-9935 or bfernandez{@tuggeyllp.com.

Very truly yours,
Blakely L. Fernandez
Enclosure

copy: File
cc:  Flor Koll via email floll@gherma.net







Cynthia Luera

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Louis,

Louis Jones

Atkins Invoices

Please review and reply on the attached invoices for Atkins.

Thank you,
FLORE. KOLL

Program Administrator

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Physical Address:

Mailing Address:

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577
Ofc. (956) 402-4762
Fax. (956) 402-4762
Cell. (956) 310-3766
fkoll@hcrma.net
www.hcrma.net

Pharr, Texas 78577

SENT VIA -- BAR2.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS

Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>
Wednesday, August 22, 2012 10:51 AM
Cynthia Luera; Eric Davila
Atkins Inv 1147307 pdf; Atkins Inv 1147630.pdf

C =i

J ~t
(3 =7
©/, .



Atkins North America, Inc.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840

Fax: +1.512.327.2453
www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

August 13, 2012

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoll@hcrma.net
RE: July 2012 Invoice

SH 365/Trade Corridor Connector (Project No. 100020726)
US 281/International Bridge Trade Corridor  (Project No. 100020727)

Dear Ms. Koll:

Enclosed please find the invoices and progress report for work completed for the period
07/02/2012 through 07/29/2012. The total amount due for this period for both projects is
$12,995.16.

e SH 365/TCC (100020726): $12,995.16
US 281/IBTC (100020727): $0.00

We look forward to working with you once again on these projects. If you have any
questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at (512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca

Project Manager ﬂ /Q \]/:(,{ ,

Enclosures

cc. Larry Cox (Cox McLain)
Project File

V/”j//”" m‘m%\
[//LL/ay



ATKINS

To Flor Koll (HCRMA)
From Sharon Becca
Date August 13, 2012
Projects
Reference
Task Description
10 Project Management
) & Administration
20 Agency Coordination
) & Public Involvement
3.0 Rightof Entry
4.0 Environmental
) Classification Letter
5.0 Environmental
) Document
6.0 Section 404
’ Delineation
7.0 Cultural Resources
7.01  Archaeology
7.02  Historic Resources
8.0 IBWC Permit
Section 4(f)
9.0 Evaluation
10.0 Archaeology Survey
) Reports
15.0 Expenses

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Sulte 200 e Austin, Texas 78730 e Telephone: 512.342.3332 e Fax: 512.327,2453 « www.pbsj.com

PROGRESS REPORT

State Highway 365 (SH 365); and
US 281/International Bridge Trade Corridor (US 281/IBTC)

Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 07/02/2012 — 07/29/2012)

SH 365/Trade Corridor Connector
(Project No: 100020726)

Progress Report

Coordination with HCRMA PMC and CMEC.

Project scoping coordination

ROE coordination (no associated budget)

Supplemental agreements (O2 & 03) coordination and preparation.
Monthly invoicing

No action

No associated budget.
Developed ROE web viewer to track accessible parcels

Draft classification letter coordination

Noise model review and GIS mapping coordination

No action

Archaeological resources Research Design revisions
Historic resources Research Design revisions.

No associated budget
No action
No action

Expenses incurred



Progress Report

Page 2 of 2
Task Description Progress Report
16.0 (Sga‘éog)s ultant No action
US 281/international Bridge Trade Corridor
(Project No: 100020727)
Task Description Progress Report

Project Management

10 & Administration No action
o A Cemnaln i
3.0  Right of Entry No associated budget
4.0 gg\éi:%n;:tental No action
5.0 S:ﬁ:zgt?oo: No associated budget

6.0 Cultural Resources

6.01  Archaeology No action

6.02 Historic Resources No action
Section 4(f) .

7.0 Evaluation No action

15.0 Expenses No charges
Subconsultant .

16.0 (CMEC) No action

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200 » Austin, Texas 78730 » Telephone: 512.342,3332 » Fax: §12.327.2453 « www.pbsj.com



Hidalgo County RMA
Attn; Godfrey Garza

510 S. Pleasantview Drive
Weslaco, TX 78596

Project Description :
Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period : July

02, 2012 to July

29,2012

g SV
TBT
A
po NG i
e U
L2 ANNENBR
1 GGNEERNG
W2 ‘
\K‘;'ﬁ"ﬁ
Lol

Invoice Date:  August 13, 2012
Project #: 100020726
Invoice #: 1147307

HCRMA SH 365/Trade Corridor Connector Environmental Services

Basic Services
Lump Sum

Total Invoice

Total Due this Invoice

Contract Amount ;
Previous Billed:
Billed to Date
Contract Balance :

418,970.00
138,127.48
151,122.64
267,847.36

Remit to:

Current
12,995.16

12,995.16

USD 12,995.16

fﬂ/m/‘v(-'

Atkins North America, Inc
PO Box 848176
Dallas, TX 75284-8176
Tax 1D: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927
ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927

(/ojfa__
RN

oy,



alL'se6'elL

0S'vie

Zreel's

Zhviv'e

veie

S9°L¥9'9

Jueunn

8y'LZL'8gl
858018
ge'gee’e

LV0PL'Y

29'SL9'9Y
15'€80°01
6e'155°1Z
05°7€5'9
0009'€
29'08L
¥5°218°CE

pauieg

ZL-ONv-ElL
10€L¥LL
9¢.02000L

vo'zzZL'Lsl
85'80}°8
G8'669'E

L10vL'y

yeevl'el
L5°€80°'0}
L§'seo've
26'906'9
00°049'€
c9'084
61°65b'6€

G'6¢
gL ol

80°€s

VASWA4
Lley
ve'se
66'cL
004
9.’
G'0S

aleq

Jaquinp 2210AU]
Jaguwinp jo8foid

00°0.6'8L¥
yL'0e5'0C
CCLSSEE
L6'98L'Le
16'626'8

98'600°'501
L¥'9e0'ee
£6°228'76
YIVEE'6
00°049't
0£'552'02
299el'ss

90 10BAUOD

JuB)Nsuoaqnsg
sasuadx3

¥ Aaaing ABojoseyoly
1BneAd (J)y uonosg
jiwisd Jmal
$304N0SaY |e1nynd
jeauijeg #0f uonoeg
JusWwnoog AN
UOJ}BOUISSE(D ANT
Au3 Jo by

land % pioo) Asusby
» Juswsbeuey j108foig

Jequiny ysey

Jviol
gl
St
ol
60
80
10
90
S0
¥0
€0
20
10

9¢/590IM8S ANT DO L/G9€ HS

VINY Ajunog objepiH



Cynthia Luera

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Louis,

Louis Jones

Atkins Invoices

Please review and reply on the attached invoices for Atkins.

Thank you,
FLOR E. KOLL

Program Administrator

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Physical Address:

118 S. Cage Blivd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577
Ofc. {956) 402-4762
Fax. (956) 402-4762
Cell. {956) 310-3766
fkoll@hcrma.net
www.hcrma.net

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577

SENT VIA -- BAR2.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS

Flor Kolt <fkoll@hcrma.net>
Wednesday, August 22, 2012 10:51 AM
Cynthia Luera; Eric Davila
Atkins Inv 1147307.pdf; Atkins Inv 1147630.pdf
o A l%
V G —{
9 |-,
@ L



Atkins North America, Inc.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78730

Telephone: +1.512.327.6840

Fax: +1.512.327.2453
www.atkinsglobal.com/northamerica

August 15, 2012

Ms. Flor Koll

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
P.O. Box 1766

Pharr, Texas 78577

VIA EMAIL: fkoli@hcrma.net
RE: July 2012 Invoice

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) — Project No. 100011499
US 83 Connector to SH 495 — Project No. 100014846

Dear Ms. Koll:

Enclosed please find the invoices and progress report for work completed for the period
04/02/2012 through 07/29/2012 for the subject HCRMA projects. The total amount due
for this period for both projects is $7,173.29.

e IBTC (100011499): $7,173.29
US 83 Connector (100014846): $0.00

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me directly at
(512) 342-3332.

Sincerely,

Sharon Becca

Project Manager ﬂ /Ld \rC,é -

Enclosures

cc: Velma Garcia (L&G)
Project File



NATKINS

STATUS REPORT

To Flor Koll (HCRMA)
From Sharon Becca
Date August 15, 2012

Proiect International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC); and
rojects US 83 Connector to SH 495

Reference Environmental Progress Report (For Period: 04/02/2012 — 07/29/2012)

International Bridge Trade Corridor
Project No: 100011499

Task Description Progress Report
B2.2 N&P and Aiternatives No action
B2.3 Public Involvement No action

e Preparation and attendance at 05/17/12 HCRMA Meeting.
Preparation of memo for HCRMA regarding additional work
required for federal oversight of IBTC project.

¢ Invoicing and coordination with subconsultant.

B2.4 Environmental Document

B2.5 Section 404 Delineation No action
B2.6 Cultural Resources No action (Previous unbilled of $1,340 per Supplemental #6)

B2.7 NEPA/Environmental Management  No action (Previous unbilled of $1,608 per Supplemental #6)

B3.0 Phase Il ESA Oversight No action
B8.1  Direct Expenses No charges
Participation in conference call to discuss federalizing the IBTC
B9 Sub consultant (L&G) environmental document. Review and provide comments on

memo prepared for submittal to the HCRMA.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200 « Austin, Texas 78730 « Telephone: 512.342.3332 « Fax: 612.327,2453 « www.pbs/.com



Status Report

Page 2 of 2
US 83 Connection to SH 495
Project No: 100014846

23  Public Involvement No action

24  Environmental Document No action

2.5  Section 404 Delineation No action

2.6  Cultural Resources No action

2.7 NEPA/Environmental Management  No action
28X Direct Expenses No charges

2.9  Sub consultant (L&G) No action

6504 Bridge Polnt Parkway, Suite 200 « Austin, Texas 78730 « Telephone: 512,342,3332 « Fax: 512.327.2453 » www.pbsj.com



Yorbey

4'-'}§T_"-'_\
A_(I} -
S AUG 201

= DANNENBAUM
~.  ENGINEERING

/.
f
:

Hidalgo County RMA Invoice Date:  August 15, 2012
Attn: Godfrey Garza Project #: 100011499
510 S. Pleasantview Drive Invoice #: 1147630

Weslaco, TX 78596

Project Description : Hidalgo International Bridge Trade *CORRIDOR* Engineering Services
Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period : April 02, 2012 to July 29, 2012

Basic Services Current

Lump Sum 7,173.29
Total Invoice 7,173.29
Total Due this Invoice uUsD 7,173.29

Contract Amount : 1,280,817.85

Previous Billed: 1,196,061.53

Billed to Date . 1,203,234.82

Contract Balance : 77,583.03

p/o\ra%:’

Remit to:

Atkins North America, Inc

PO Box 848176

Dallas, TX 75284-8176 /o 7 /G /ij ¢
Tax ID: 59-0896138

Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 005481516927

ACH EFT Payments: ABA Routing 063100277, Acct No 005481516927 g]/ Z’L /
[v



62'€LL'L

00'000°C

00’

62'5¢Z'c

Juauny

€G°190'961'L

¥£°€90'808

00elo’LL
vLezL'os
eV've9'lEL
615562y
19'8€0°C9
00'c68'8l
00°801

pawes snojreld

[A%0]0) 1"
0€9LvLL
66¥11000L

AR TA A

¥£'€80°018
caeyoee
oceLoLl
4
EV'¥96'8CL
6.°655'2Y
06°€92'+9
00'c68'8L
b

patueg jejof

0£'66
20'cs
00t
ool
ool
0oL
00'L9
0ol
0ot

usared

3¥eq

JagquwinN a210Au|
Jaquinp Josloid

58°218'08Z°L

¥8°¢80'918
00°025°€9
00°€L0'Li
yloeees
Evv96'8¢1
61°G5G'CY
S9°0GE'S0L
00°¢68°8l
00'80lc

884 JoRAUOD

997 — lUe}NsuodqNg
sasuadx3 aiqg
yoIsIaAQ || seyd

L [ElUsWwuoNAuz Y dIN
S92IN0S3Y [BINYND
Jeaullaq y0F uoioes
|aWN0( [eIUSWUONAUT
JUSWBAJOAUY DlaNd
SaANBUIS)Y pUe 9N
uoRo3|I09 BlEQ

ysej 1aquinpy yseq

aviotL

L'6d
89
L'eq
FAAC]
9¢8
AL
€¢cg
¢cd
led

667.(40AIYH0D), 1aIH-VINEOH
VIAY Aiunog oblepiH



Law Office of Daniel G. Rios
323 Nolana

McAllen, TX 78504

Tax ID# 74-2910612

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
c/o Dennis Burleson

510 S. Pleasantview Dr.

Weslaco, TX 78596

September 07, 2012

Invoice submitted to:
In Reference To: HCRMA PROJECT
Invoice #10510

Professional Services

Hrs/Rate

16.90/250.00

Additional Charges :

9/1/2012 Pathfinder Legislative/Local Consulting Fee
Total additional charges
Total amount of this bill
Previous balance

Accounts receivable transactions
7/20/2012 Payment - Thank You No. 10374

Total payments and adjustments

Balance due

Amount

$4,225.00

Amount
$5,000.00

$5,000.00
$9,225.00

$ 3,600.00

($3,600.00)

($3,600.00)

$9,225.00






Contract No.: 002-02

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
ACTIVITY SUMMARY FOR AUGUST 2012

DATE DESCRIPTION

ERV 9/1/2012

August 02,2012

August 02,2012

August 03,2012

August 08, 2012

August 08, 2012

August 15, 2012

August 15, 2012

August 30,2012

August 1-31 2012

Meeting with Luis Saenz to discuss HCRMA Projects

HCRMA Special Board Meeting

Representatives Martinez, Lucio, Munoz, and
Martinez Fischer

Meeting with Director Forrest Runnels and Mr.
Reza Badiozzamani

Meeting with Jared Janes

HCRMA Planning Committee Meeting

HCRMA Board Meeting

Texas Transportation Committee Meeting

Other Miscellaneous Items (Telephone calls, emails,
letters, research, etc)

Page 1 of1



wawAed Joj panosddy [e10L  66'609'EITS

P "~ oo
9/'€EV'6VZS 8P T60'0TI'TS 68'8S9'TVTS  66°6TL'EIS
9/'8St'L6T$ SB'SSE'PE9S  68'8S9'TYIS  66'6TL'EILS
00'5£6'TS$ 00'SLL'SS

00'0$ £9'096'606%
aduejeg Pa|I'g |e10), z1oe/L/e z102/9/8
M M

102/11/6
£99°G8# 3d X1
3d ‘zendupoy 'd

v0'6TT06TS  VE'09V'LPTS  66'98T'TSS
00'SLL'SS

zToz/L/L z10zZ/L/9 zroz/8/s z10Z/6/v

:Aq pasedaig
\ aleqg f JuawAed 10) panosddy
N0 pasopd pue T9'yT8 168$ JO JUncwe paaoidde uiolj palanpap aq 03 PHVM JOJ 3duejeg
*3210AW ZTOT ‘L AINf uo JuawAediaao 03 NP 00°'0LS P3UPaII PHYM 404 Juniq Z10Z ‘9 35NNy
Junowe panosdde 199w 03 TO'6SY'SS Aq PaINPal THYM Jo) Buljig ZT0Z ‘8 Aew
‘pajjaoued pue AIBssSalau JouU sem 3IN0Y JaI3Y eAof € 3yl 10y ZH YA 910N
YT'STS'658'TS
19'¥18°168$ vHYM
00°0SL'2S$ EHYM
000$ THYM
¥S'T00'SYS LL'SS6'T8S  09°0vL'SPTS  E6TTTSSTS 98'00V'9ZZS  €6'SYI'SSZS  €9'096'6065 THYM
junowy
zroz/6/€ zIoz/vi/T TIOZ/ET/T  T10Z/CT/TT VA panosddy
21eQ 2210AU|
9L PLY'OVT'ES M pancidde snuiul a3y winwixep

AYYWINNS INJWAV
ALIOHLNY ALIISOW TYNOCI93Y ALNNOD 091vaIH

a3y ajqeAed wnwixew 000'000°SS
awadeuey weidold - JuuaauiBul wnequauueq



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION EXOELLENCE

1109 NOLANA LOOP, SUITE 208  MCALLEN, TEXAS 78504 (954) 682-3677 245

September 7, 2012

Dennis Burleson, Chairman
HCRMA

118 S. Cage Blvd, 4™ Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re:  Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) -

Invoice for Work Authorization No. 1 (4652-01/010/XV)
Dear Mr. Burleson,
Enclosed please find Invoice 465201/10/XV for Program Management Consultant
Services performed for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA).
The billing cycle is from August 1, 2012 through August 31, 2012.

Total due this invoice is $141,658.89.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (956) 682-3677 or
(832) 771-4904.

Sincerely, q/“ /2 012

Louis H. Jones, Jr., P.E. A»'a ()M)Jé‘ o Fea

Program Manager

Enclosure(s) ! 9‘7 MENT

cc: Richard D. Seitz, P.E.
Eric Davila, EIT ‘
[ -

Loop Acct
230003605

G:\1540\3652-01 HCRMA PMC Project\01_PMC_CVERALL\O1_Admin\07_invoices\01_DEC to Owner\465201 Inv 10\tr - Inv 10
{August).doc



bO e Q008 Z
BLTEY dooy

2102

vib

L

H r....zO _)aO

‘IOI0ANI SIHL 3nd Tvi0oL

Z102/1£/80 - ZLO0Z/10/80
AX/0L/L0TSY

:pouad 8210Au|
13NN 82{0AU|

68'859°LYiS$
68°859°tvis 65°ZSV'891° LS |8V L60°0L9'LS  |%65°98 $2°'625'658°1L$ SIvioL
\. 68'859'LvLS / 96'969'255$ / G8'GGE ¥69% %98 L. L9v18'168% yoeanNQ JNand/uoReIuRWaldw| suoneied( jesedpuaabeue Guneasuibug v
000$ 00622'G$ 00'622'G$ %00°01 00°05.'LS$ 001 10} spoday aniL €
000$ 00'0% 00'0% %000 00'0% (G3AOHAdY LON) 1m0y Jaijoy ekor e o} Bujuueld pasueApy Z
00°0% £9'096'606% £9°'096'606% 2,00'001 £9°'096'606% aseyd suoyesadp aepawwybujuueld Yyoseessy b
Jlvaol Jilvaol ‘ON
ONITIg a3anig Q3aNdv3a J131dW0D 1500 MSVYL HHOM 40 NOILdI¥OS3a H3agdo
INIYHND AISNOIATHd LNNOWY AINIDYH3d w101 MHOM
AHYINWNS JDIOANI

 "ON 46n0oJY} | "ON UOPEZLIOYINY YHIOM
1921U0) JUENSUOY Juswabeuely weibolid YIWHOH -BweN yefasd

96682 Sexa| ‘0Je|Sapp

Al MmaIAJUBSRO|d INOS 015

Ruoyny Aniqow jeucibay fjunod oBjepiH
uewIRYY) ‘UoSalINg sjuuag

Z1oz ‘1 1squiadag

Z2z81-089 (956) £/96-289 (956) #0582 SYXIL 'NITIVOW 802 3LINS 'dO0T YNVION 6011

NOILVYOdH0D ONIIFANIONT WNVENINNVA




















































0L'€19°69Z$  OE'06E951S
00°5Z2T'8YTS 000%
90'ET0'V6S  VE'ETETIS
¥9°009'SLTS  9€'9L0°S6$
ajuejeg pa||ig |e1oL

N.ON‘NQE

zroz/ei/e
£95'S8 #3d X1
3d ‘zan8upoy 'd
:Aq paiedalg

Juawiey Joj panoiddy

Lo

JuawAed 10) panosddy |ejo)

08'008'995  05°685'68% 00'622'vLSS
00'STT'8YTS vOL1/s01
Ov'S98'vTS  YS'8YY'9ES 00'£ZE'SSTS ehor e
ov'SE6’ IS  96°0FT'ESS 00'LL9'0L2$ S9¢ HS
unowy
2102/02/8 2r0z/6/L 1RIU0)

31eQ @NOAU|

18¢/€8 SN YOL PUe S9€ HSSO1  SZT'SYIS

ssedAg eAof e 4oy YR SlBIpAWIWIA}  /ZE'SSTS

.0, uBWEaS B D141 ‘S9E HS 404 ¥'RL IBIpAWWIR]  £L£9°0LTS

AYVWIINS LINJWAVYd
ALIMOHLNY ALNISOW TVNOIDIY ALNNOD 09TVAIH

alepdn anuanay ' el L W'BD/ISMYINOS 15114



Cynthia Luera

S P
From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 10:52 AM
To: Louis Jones
Cc: Cynthia Luera; Eric Davila
Subject: First Southwest Invoice - Re: C&M
Attachments: FSW CM 6825 .pdf; FSW CM 6826.pdf

Louis,

Please review and reply on the attached invoice for First Southwest regarding C&M.

Thank you,

FLOR E. KOLL

Program Administrator

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Physical Address: Mailing Address:
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577 Pharr, Texas 78577

Ofc. (956) 402-4762
Fax. {956) 402-4762
Cell. (956) 310-3766
fkoll@hcrma.net
www.hcrma.net

SENT VIA -- BAR2.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS



A

FirstSouthwest

A PansCapital Company

August 20, 2012 Invoisgumber. 6825  \; '
Account Number: 4255003 Rickatd Ramiced
Invoice

Mr.Pilar Rodriguez

118 8. Cage Blvd, 4th Fioor
Pharr, Texas 78577

Re: Hidaigo County Regional Mobility Authority
$ La Joya Relief Route 1, Phase 1 Sketch Level traffic & Revenue Study

Fees And Expenses Incurred

See Invoice Attached $24,865.40

.,
Total f %24,865.40 :

s G
Mp/o\rﬁr‘;

Please Remit Payment To: / / Sl et Wiring Instructions
First Southwest Company 0 ? The Bank of New York
325 North St. Paul, Suite 800 1 Wall Street
Dallas, Texas 75201 9 l b / v New York, NY 10012

ABA Number: 021-000-018

Account Name: First Southwest Company
Account Number: 890 0271 779

e. 4255003

P 7
e 2002

Loo? ACC—O\)M1

2R 000 309



4CE&M Invoice
Tol T North. Suite 870 Invoice #: 51259
oliway lowers North. Suite invoice Date:
15770 North Dallas Parkway. oy 2;14;2012
Dallas, TX 75248 o: 8/14/2012
Case: 12511088 L...
Bill To: P.O. Number:
Mr. Richard Ramirez.
Managing Director.
First Southwest, Co.
325 N. Paul Street, Ste. 800
Dallas, TX. 75201-3852
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
HCRMA La joya L-2 Relief Route. Intermediate T&R Study
20% of $ 124,327.00 Project Advance 24,865.40 24,865.40

Correspondingly to warks performed from July 1st. to 31st,, 2012
Accordingly with the attached Progress Report

1*”)/9\:@{/

Vl\s’j/“’* /%7,,,

Please deposit payment in JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A,
ABA# 111000614 Acct. # 742262413

Phone #

214-764--2896

Total $24,865.40
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $24,865.40




Progress Repo

(SR SR et £
Sandip Faldu, P.E.
Project Manager

HE RS DR

Date: August 14, 2012
To: Mr. Richard Ramirez, First Southwest

Subject: La Joya Relief Route - Intermediate Traffic & Revenue Study Progress
Report

Project Label: La Joya - L2
Submitted to: First Southwest
Period: July 1st. to July 31st., 2012
Progress Report Number: 3
Supporting Invoice: 51259

Brief Summary of Work Completed during this period of July 1, 2012 to July 31,
2012:

During this period C&M completed the analyses of field work and surveys,
socioeconomic update, and began the tasks of travel demand modeling and preparation
of draft documentation.

Detailed Tasks:



Progress in related tasks is listed below.

1

During this period, C&M staff consulted with the Dannenbaum staff to develop the
assumptions related to the development timeline of the project. It was decided to
model the 4-lane wide toll-free facility being developed by TxDOT and estimates the

demand. Later, depending on the demand, assume the opening data for the toll
lanes.

Field work and Surveys:

3 C&M Completed the process of compiling and analyzing the traffic counts, GPS
data from the travel time runs and O-D data from the license plate survey data
collected during the month of May 2012. The summaries generated from the
analyses will be used in the trave!l demand model.

Socioeconomic evaluation:

5 Completed a review of available forecast of population, employment and other
economic variables for the study area and developed TAZ level forecast.

Travel demand modeling update:
7 C&M began updating the base year model and began the calibration process.

8 Developed preliminary Traffic and Revenue estimates for the project using the
through trip estimation obtained from the O-D survey.

Documentation:
10 Began preparing an outline of the draft document.

11 Prepared tables and graphs of existing and collected data for inclusion in draft
report.

Brief Summary of Work to be completed during the next month:

In the next month, C&M is planning to work on the following tasks:

1 Complete model! calibration process and develop future year model.
2 Develop preliminary Traffic forecasts for the toll-free facility
9)

10)As shown in the following table, overall project progress was about 45%.

Table 1. La Joya Relief Route Project - Progress by Task



Task Task Description Task Project Progress
Proportion {Up to last Month[Thls Month]Accumulative
C&M LABOR:
Task 1 |Project Management / Quality Assurance 6% 25% 20% 45%
Task 2 |Existing information Update 11% 100% 0% 100%
Task 3 |Field Work and Suneys 11% 90% 10% 100%
Task 4 |Socio-Economic Update 8% 20% 80% 100%
Task 5 |Travel Demand Modeling Update 1% 10% 60% 70%
Task 6 |Opening Year Traffic Modeling 8% 0% 20% 20%
Task 7 |Future Year Traffic Modeling 8% 0% 0% 0%
Task 8 |Sensitivity/Scenario Analysis 8% 0% 0% 0%
Task 9 |Traffic and Revenue Forecast 11% 0% 0% 0%
Task 10 |Documentation 17% 0% 15% 15%
Total Progress 25% 20% 45%

Respectfully submitted by:

Sandip Faldu
Project Manager



Cznthia Luera

From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 10:52 AM
To: Louis Jones

Cc: Cynthia Luera; Eric Davila

Subject: First Southwest Invoice - Re; C&M
Attachments: FSW CM 6825.pdf; FSW CM 6826.pdf
Louis,

Please review and reply on the attached invoice for First Southwest regarding C&M.

Thank you,

FLOR E. KOLL

Program Administrator

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Physical Address: Mailing Address:
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor P.0. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577 Pharr, Texas 78577

Ofc. (956) 402-4762
Fax. (956) 402-4762
Cell. (956) 310-3766

fkoli@hcrma.net

www.hcrma.net

SENT VIA -- BAR2.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS



o

FirstSouthwest ~
A FainsCapital Cnmpary [
v
August 20, 2012 InvoicYNymber: 6826
Account Number: 4255002 Rickafd Ramirez ¢ |
_ NIRRT
Invoice
Mr.Pilar Rodriguez
118 8. Cage Blvd, 4th Floor
Pharr, Texas 78577
Re: Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
$ Hidalgo Co. Reg Mobility Auth, TX: PreliminaryT&R and Segments A&B: 4255002
Fees And Expenses Incurred
See Invoice Attached $41,935.40

Total 541,935.40

’P°7 omﬁ

//av—e(.'/%

/ /0 ;/w/%’ )y

Please Remit Payment To: % Wiring Instructions
RS

First Southwest Company The Bank of New York
325 North St. Paul, Suite 800 1 Wall Street

Dallas, Texas 75201 New York, NY 10012
ABA Number: 021-000-018

Account Name: First Southwest Company

Account Number: 890 0271 779

Reférenf‘e:4255002
2
Ci/ 12 { w2

L“( Accdumn
29000309



'lc& M Invoice

Invoice #: 51258

Tollway Towers North. Suite 870 Invoice Date: 8/14/2012

15770 North Dallas Parkway.

Dallas, TX 75248 Due Date: 9/13/2012
' Case:
Blil To: P.O. Number:

First Southwest, Co.

Mr. Richard Ramirez.

Managing Director

325 N.St. Paul Street, Suite 800
Dallas, TX. 75201-3852

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
HCRMA 4 HIDALGO LOOP INTERMEDIATE T&R STUDY

20% of $ 209,677.00 Project Advance 41,935.40 41,935.40
Corresponding to the works performed from July 1st. to 31st., 2012
Accordingly with the attached Progress Report

M‘\mc)(_\
e,

Please deposit payment in JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A,
ABA# 111000614 Acct. # 742262413 Total $41,935.40

Payments/Credits $0.00

Phone #

Balance Due $41,935.40
214-764--2896




"4CE&M

Progress Repo

Sasanka Pulipati, PE

Project Manager

Date: August 14, 2012
To: Mr. Richard Ramirez, First Southwest

Subject: HCRMAA4 - Hidalgo Loop (IBTC, TCC and Segment D) Intermediate Level
Traffic & Revenue Study Progress report

Project Label: HCRMA4

Submitted to: First Southwest
Period: July 1, 2012 to July 31, 2012
Progress Report Number: 3
Supporting Invoice: 51258

Brief Summary of Work Completed during this period of July 1, 2012 to July 31,
2012:

C&M is performing an intermediate level traffic and revenue study for SH 365 (called
TCC earlier), IBTC and Segment D of Hidalgo Loop. This is an update of the 2010
investment grade study for IBTC and TCC. During the period from July 1 to July 31,
2012, C&M made progress in items below:



7
8

9)

Performed more analysis on traffic counts and AADT
Prepared population forecast at Census tract level.

Requested information from local cities regarding future planning and reviewed
the information that is available.

Finished first round of truck company interviews and summarized the results.
Model calibration and validation is close to finishing.

Incorporated future year roadway network improvements in the model network
and prepared a master network.

Presented traffic and revenue assumptions for the study

Started modeling opening year traffic and revenue

Detailed Tasks:
Progress in related tasks is listed below.

1 C&M team presented the history of traffic and revenue studies regarding the HC
Loop and the significance of the current study to the Board on July 18, 2012.

2 Data collection:

3

C&M summarized the 2010 AADTSs at all the screenline count locations and input
them into the model. Also, C&M reviewed the counts from Gram Traffic Inc. and
used them in calibration of the model.

C&M's sub-consultant, Data and Information Services Center from the University
of Pan American, Edinburg, TX completed first round of truck company
interviews to obtain companies’ opinion on paying toll and using the Loop
sections. The results were summarized and analyzed.

5 Socioeconomic evaluation:

6

7

C&M decided to use Moody's population forecast for the study area and
prepared the census tract level population forecast.

C&M is in the process of incorporating future plans from Pharr and Edinburg
cities into its socioeconomic forecast.

8 Travel demand modeling update:

9

C&M completed base year model calibration. No significant changes to the
model were necessary when compared to the base year model prepared in 2010.

10 Using MTP 2035, C&M updated its future year model networks for 2018, 2020



and 2035.
11 Documentation:

12 Project report outline is being prepared.

13 Some of the illustrations for data collection chapter were prepared.

Brief Summary of Work to be completed during the next month:
In the next month, C&M is planning to work on the following tasks:

1 Finish future year model develoopment process.

2 Incorporate toll diversion model and methodology into the model and perform
traffic assignment runs with tolled project.

3 Prepare traffic and revenue forecasts for SH 365 and IBTC.

As shown in the following table, overall project progress was about 55%.

Table 1. HCRMA4 Project — Progress by Task

Task Task Description Task Eroject Frogress
Proportion|Up to last Month | This Month|Accumulative
Task 1 |Project Management / Quality Assurance 7% 35% 20% 55%
Task 2 |Existing Information Update 5% 90% 10% 100%
Task 3 |Field Work and Suneys 10% 85% 10% 95%
Task 4 |Soclo-Economic Update 10% 80% 15% 95%
Task 5 |Travel Demand Modeling Update 20% 45% 45% 90%
Task 6 |[Opening Year Traffic Modeling 8% 0% 20% 20%
Task 7 |Future Year Traffic Modeling 10% 0% 20% 20%
Task 8 |Sensitivity/Scenario Analysis 10% 10% 10% 20%
Task 9 |Traffic and Revenue Forecast 10% 0% 10% 10%
Task 10 |Documentation 10% 15% 10% 25%
[Total Progress 35% 20% 55%

Respectfully submitted by:




Sasanka Bhushan Pulipati
Project Manager


















z10Z/11/6
£95'S8# 3d XL
3d ‘zanBupoy ‘g4
:Aq pasedald

eQ 1uawAed 10} panosddy

200277 =~ ]
W\ ¢ 2

uawAeg 104 panoiddy
SY'SPR'6TLS  90'ZhY'L9TS 90°'Zvy'L9T$  1S'/BZ'L8BS THYM
junowy
ajuejeg paj|ig |exoL Z10z/62/8 WM panosddy
m M ajeq 9310AuU|
00'S99'9LP'€S VM Panocidde snujw 3a) wnwixepy
93) ajqeAed wnwixely 15ZS6'E9E' VS
3JMPINIISELU| 9785
AYYWINNS LNJWAVYd

ALIYOHLNY ALINIGOW TYNOI93Y ALNNOD 09TVAIH



Eynthia Luera

Em—
From: Flor Koll <fkoll@hcrma.net>
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 8:04 AM
To: Louis Jones
Cc: Eric Davila; Cynthia Luera
Subject: S&B Invoice
Attachments: S&B Inv U1695.100-01.pdf
Louis,

Please review and respond. Please let me know if you need any additional information from the contractor,

Thank you,

FLOR E. KOLL

Program Administrator

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Physical Address: Mailing Address:
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577 Pharr, Texas 78577

Ofc. (956) 402-4762
Fax. (956) 402-4762
Cell. (956) 310-3766
fkoll@hcrma.net
www.hcrma.net

SENT VIA -- BAR2.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS

(/o et Q&

N



INVOICE

Regional Mobility Authority
Hidalgo County RMA

510 S. Pleasaniview Drive
Weslaco, TX 78596

Attention: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Project Description: SH365/TCC Modified Segment 2

August 29, 2012

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 AMOUNT: $887,287.51 TYPE: LS

invoice No.: U1695.100-01

Invoice Period: 05/01/12 through 08/25/12

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1  AMOUNT: $887,287.51 TYPE: LS

FUNCTION AUTHORIZED PERCENT INVOICED PREVIOUSLY AMOUNT

CODE LIMIT COMPLETE TO DATE INVOICED  THIS INVOICE

PS&E

110 251,248.08 26.72% 67,122.46 0.00 67,122.46

120 25,675.44 0.00% 0.00 0.00 -

130 133,030.69 0.00% 0.00 0.00 -

161 377.193.88 25.28% 95,349.92 0.00 95,349 .92

162 10,260.43 0.00% 0.00 0.00

163 17,419.93 0.00% 0.00 0.00 -

164 72,459.06 6.86% 4,969.68 0.00 4,969.68
887,287.51 167,442.06 0.00 167,442.06

AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE:

$ 167,442.06

q /" fzolz
Loop Accound
28000 309

3535 Sage Road « Houston, Texas 77056 « 713.845.5401 ¢ Fax 713.993.9301



| hereby certify that the attached invoice is true and correct, and that all services indicated have been provided.

S & B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

.

Daniel O. Rios, P.E., Senior Vice President
Project Manager

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OUR CONTRACT,
PLEASE REMIT: $167,442.06

S & B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

P. 0. Box 201013
Houston, Texas 77216-1013

Pavment Due: September 28, 2012




|esodoud 1809

Z o | abeq
joo0s  ioo0s 00°0% 89'805°69$ 19%S Aempooy4 uypm buyjepo aBpug
) 000§ ¢L°0Z6'0LS 19%9S 1auueyd Jojid 18 uoljejnJjey 1Noog
0008 26 LIS'EES 1995 uonebni aanen
00°0% 95°900'09$ 1988 SUONED0|3Y 80A8T
1/ 192°028 000$ 107192'02¢ 256LL°EES %09 19%S “doid 1o '}sixa 62ABUE - MOY BPISINO (s)j8UUBYD ||EBANO
90°/59°€S 00°0S 90°/508°c$ vS'Zv9 68 %0V 1938 Sjuswwesinbal Aempool YW3d
vyalces 0008 vy'8L2 8BS 0v°L69'ELS %09 19%S {siueanaiduij kempeoy) soday dlnelpAH
29'v.16'8ES 0008 29'7.6'8ES 0856 ¥9$ %09 1988 BUIZIS-—-SHOAINO/S10UISIBMaS LIO)S - suoliejndwiod JynelpAl
90'896 66 00°0% 90'996 6% vv'EL9 9L %09 198S pasodoid pue Bunsixg uopeupwialep abraydsip/elep 2150j0.pA
£8'€90'pLS 0008 £8'€90'P1$ 8Y'0Z9'S1$ %06 189S sdeyy [BNPIAIPU| pUB ([BJBAQ 3jeIndjed pue sujuueiep - sdeyy ealy absuieiq
IDYNIVYA (3:19
00'0$ 00°0% 00°'0$ 69'0£0°CELS soqeq {og1 "0°d) 1eyol qng
00'0% 0008 0008 00'821'68$ s0a umopyealq
10) SINOY-uBW §OQ 99S) Siuawaaiby Joj sbumesp Aseuiumeid 9 s)RILOY Blenjead-siuswsnipy AN
00°08$ 0008 00°0$ 58°2¢6'¢e$ v3s {1smag Kiejues 3 Jejep) sieieg Aian jeads
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% ¥8'6.9'028 1998 Joyoeluoaqgng Jo WBisieAQ
€
VivG AVM-40-1HOIH ogL
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% bv'629'S28 1oqen (0ZL 'D°d) Ie101 an§
00°0% 0008 0008 26°190'6% 19785 SBueEW 5J9p|OLUSHBIs JE ISISSY PUB pusiy
0008 0008 000S v9'020°c$ 19%%S sbuljes|y d)§and ¢ pusily
000$ 0008 0008 88°265°€1$ 1985 sBufeaW oIand ¢ Joj INd 1SI1SSY
sauobele) 0z| D4 |BIaUaD
INIW3A10ANI o118Nd ANV 'SAIANLS VLNIWNOUIANT ONV DINONOD3 “IVI00S ocl
\ o9p'zZL'L98 00°0S 9p°7ZL'29% 80°8YZ'LSTS {saipmsg ubjsaQ pue aINoy-0LL ‘'9'd) [mol qng
0008 0008 0005 95026 LIS 189S SISA|EUY 88A87 AEBMPOO|d JO UDHEIOIRY
00°0% 0008 0008 00°008°.8 30N fpmis jo eduepuely |
0008 0008 00°0% 0L'126'€S 188S yiodal J0 juswdojaAap pue sBulpuy JO uoyBjusald
0008 00°0S 00 0% 0L'LZ6'ES 19%S BGIE Jeuonouny Joee Joj sabejuBApesip pue sabejueape jo ewdojaneq
00°0$ 00'0% 000% 01°126'€S 19%8S Po18pISUCD aq 0} S8ap! Jo Bulllo)s uleiq 'SEBJE |2UOIOUN) JO JuswidoaAsQg
0008 0008 00'0% 01°126'€S 189S SJUSUNIWLLIOD PUE SUOISIOSP "SIUIBISUDD "SIBALP y9lod jo yuawdojereq
Apmg Bujieau|bu3 anjep
BO'LEL'LS 00'0% 80'LEL'LS 80°1EL LS %001 19'8S USA 3 S9I10N Bunas|y sousieuo)d 1deouoy ubisag mapes pue uofeledasd ul 1sissy
000% 0008 00 0% 00'802'€$ S0a 8oUssgju0) ydecuo) ubisag
08661 % 00 0% 08'561'2$ 09°'66L'C$ %0014 1985 @0uasjuo)) 1dasuo) ubiseqg
99°'198 9% 000% 98'198'9% vy Lvb'LTS %SC 1988 SUOROBS $50J) UO peseq Sjuaweiinboy MOY Aeujwiield
08'62€ €€S 0008 08 62£ €ES 0Z 6LEEELS %S 198S {182 SN 0} peoy I/03) onBwayds ubisag
82°20p'SS 00°08 92 20¥’'SS ¥0'€02 LS %hSL 19%S sejewisy yso Aeuiuyeld
[ARLI4) 00°0$ ¢Lyavs 2L vavs %001 19°8S . BlBYI) ublseq Aempeoy dojaasg
26'9EL'LLS 0008 Z6°9EL'LLS y9'€lC PES %05 1998 (182 SN 0} peoy J8xia) SBIPMS LOIEI0T SN0y
S310NLS N9IS3AA ANV 3LN0Y oLL
HO8Y1 |
JD10ANI SIHL Qa3210ANI 3iva 334 31371dNOD wid w8 NAIYx3 wodj 3000
3aNAa LNNOWY ATISNOIA3Yd | Ol G3JI0ANI a3aivnILS3a 1N30Y3d NOILdIYOS3a NOiLONNd
569iNn roNgordaes
Aunog ofjepiH :ALNNOD
L # NOILVZIMOHLNY YHOM ‘rsd
z102/52/8 ‘NYHL N8 LOVHINOD
viNy Aunog obiepiH 1LN3IND
3%98d §9€ HS 1193rodd



fesodosd iseg

zL0z/eIe
Z 10 Z abieqy
90'Zvy'L9LS 00°0$ 90°Zyp'L9L$ 16°187'188% V10l L23roud
89°696'v$S 0008 89°'696'v'$ 0Z°1EL'eES %S | 10qe7-uoN (¥91 '3°d) 18301 qng
00°006% (wazgs 919N [EIUBY-|aABIL
00°000'6$ (Vgzs 0SBd |3 0} SdU) b BUBLIY- [BABIY
00°0$ uyges SIEaN-jOABIL
00°00Z'1$ (Wgzs BuiBpoT-laaeiL
0z€918 (Wig®s BBESIN-20H0 VINY '3 1OUISIq O) [oABIL
00°80v$ (uaes _aBesjiN-jenelL
0008 (wges (siag ue|d) uononpoidas apisiNQ s10)d JBIAN
0003 lwazs S|BIIWIGNG %00} PUE %0¢ Jo seido) Jadeg
0008 uyges 9)ISq8pN UO sjuawndoq BUIppig Jo bunsod
0008 uges Buippig Joj sjuswesipaApy jededsmaN
00°005ZS (OEEH suoday uononpoiday epising
00°000'68 iwyges BulieaH Jljqhg J0j INBWayas JO BUUNOW
00°00€°L$ 32N sasuadx3 e|qesInquisy
00°000'6% soa sasuadx3 ajqesinquilay
00°000'€$ (uyges EMWGng 10} S10jd JNewsyas
00°099% Wgss 131n07) X3pa-
HJO8VY1 NON
b8E°2LY'29LS 00'0% 8E°ZL1'2918 1£°951'v583 J0ge7({0/1-0L4 *3'd) 12101
00°0% 0003 00°0$ 98°L7€'6E8 10087 {pgL 9°d) (B0 QNG
00 0% 000$ 00'0$ 80°91€'LiS 189S (reamysiy Z) w01y 10/MeeIeS 1alold
0008 00'0% 0008 ¢6'E9V' LS 189S s8JoN sbunsapy Toid esedaryq
0008 00'0$ 0008 00'98v'01lS 19728 uotjeuipioo) Ajyyuol pue sbunaajy ja8foid
00°0% 0008 0008 06°/88°'S 189S (Slenwans %001 3 %0¢) sBuyeap Toid
000% 0008 00 0% 0p'S8P'ES 18735 (s)dy "Bo.d) Buneaw Apaspp Jabeusyy 109oid
0009 000$ 00'0$ 95°889'01S ER — BivwsSyH £)(p1oo) foid) Jebeuew 198foid
NOILVYNIGYOO0D TVHINI 9l
00°0$ 00'0$ 0008 £6°6LY°LLS s0qe (g9l D°d) 1ej04 ang
00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00vZE'LLS 189S sanyiyn Joj sejewnsy
00°0% 00°0% 0008 £6°660'0$ 18'8S UB|d |0J)uQ?) JIYeIL
AVMAYOY SNOINVYIIIOSIN €91
00°0$ 00'08 00°0$ £9°09Z'0L$ 10qe7 (29t “5'dV 1ejo) gng
0008 000% 0008 €r 092018 19'8S synoAen Buubig
NOILYZITVYNOIS ANV SONIMYVYIN ‘ONINDIS 294
AZ6'6PES6S 00°0% 76'8¥£'56S 88'€6L'LLES Joqeq (191 'D'd) 1eyoL ng
0005 0008 0008 95'996'81$ 1925 UonEBUIPIcOD DME!
0008 000% 00°0% ¢6'G56'E1S 1888 (uonesojay e@aaa pue Aempoold) suoday olnelpAH
3210ANI SIHL Q3D10ANI 3iva 334 31371dW0D WYld «»8u HAIYX3 Woyy 3002
aNA LNNOWY ASNOIA3Yd 0.1 d3D10ANI Q3LlvIILS3 AIN32¥3d NOILJ1¥OS3a NOILONNS
S68LN ‘oNgorgns




Analy Diaz

From: Cynthia Luera

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 3:46 PM
To: Analy Diaz

Cc: Eric Davila

Subject: FW: Tedsi Inv 20121211
Attachments: Tedsi Inv 20121211 pdf

Please print and bring me the copy

Thank youl!

From: Flor Koll [mailto:fkoll@hcrma.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 3:54 PM
To: Louis Jones

Cc: Eric Davila; Cynthia Luera; prodriguez@hcrma.net
Subject: Tedsi Inv 20121211

Louis,
Please review the attached invoice from Tedsi and reply with comments. There was no attachments with this invoice.

Thank you,

FLOR E. KOLL

Program Administrator

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

Physical Address: Mailing Address:
118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor P.O. Box 1766
Pharr, Texas 78577 Pharr, Texas 78577

Ofc. (956) 402-4762
Fax. (956) 402-4762
Cell. (956) 310-3766
fkoll@hcrma.net
www.hcrma.net

SENT VIA -- BAR2.PHARR-TX.GOV -- CITY OF PHARR, TEXAS

2

i y

i
% y
4034,

| ,%



TEDSI INFRASTRUCTURE GROUP

»
Consulting Engineers
TE DSI 1201 East Expressway 83 ¢ Miugn, Texas 78572

TBPE F-1640 Tel: (956) 424-7898

) Fax: (956) 424-7022

August 23, 2012
Project No: 2012-1115-01
Invoice No: 20121211

Ms. Pliar Rodriguez
Hidalgo County Reglonal Mobility Authority

118 South Cage Boulevard

4th Floor

Pharr, TX 78577

Project 2012-1115-01 HCRMA SH 365 Segment 3 at US 281 Military Highway
Limits of Work;

1. Along US 281 from Spur 600 to FM 2557
2. | Road from BSIF connection to Highline Road
3. San Juan Road from BSIF connection to Highline Road

rofessional Services from July 01, 2012 to July 31, 2012

Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Eamed Billing Billing
Route & Design Studies 140,615.06 20.00 28,123.01 0.00 28,123.01
(FC 110)
Direct Expenses 2,120.00 20.00 424.00 0.00 424,00
Total Fee 142,735.06 28,547.01 0.00 28,547.01
Total Fee 28,547.01
Bllling Summary Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 28,547.01 0.00 28,547.01
Total Fee 1 142,735.06
Remaining Fee 114,188.05
Total this invoice
$28,547.01
TEDSI Infrastructure Group, Inc.
738 Highway 6 South, Suite 430
Houston, Texas 77079
_-;-"---F-v /
4 !,w‘( ’ A .-\...; I
L =~ AX : /g / =
Authorized By: {C €7 F N Date: 6? j{ / Z

" r
Craig F. Stong/ P£. \/ L)
Project Mapager




TED ROUP P roj e Ct

TEDSI 1201 E. E 83 otli:i.;yﬁn%hgi;:;;;
. Expressway ion, Texas
(456 424.7898 Progress Report

TO: DATE:

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority August 23, 2012
FROM: TEDSI PROJECT NO.:

Mr. Craig F. Stong, P.E., Project Manager 2012-1115-01
REFERENCE:

SH 365 Segement 3 at US 281 Military Highway

Progress Report for Invoice No. 20121211, NTP to July 31, 2012

1. Develop Roadway Design Criteria; prepare the Design Summary Report.

2. Attend and conduct the Design Concept Conference.

3. Coordinate with HCRMA to obtain readily available information/documents illustrating existing or
proposed improvements, digital design files, utilities, etc.

4. Develop alternatives for preliminary route to be used in the alternative analysis as follows (Note

US-281 over San Juan Road is the currently option that has been developed):
Develop preliminary plan views of each of the options above.

AN



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2012

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of July 2012.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No _ N/A

Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of July

2012 as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



M6 11105, ML &S LLP

Certified Public Accountants ¢ Business and Tax Consultants

ACCOUNTANT'S COMPILATION REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Weslaco, TX

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Net Assets of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (a
governmental authority) and the related Statement of Activities (accrual basis) and the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (modified accrual basis) as of and for the seven months ended July
31, 2012. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for designing, implementing,
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct the compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of a compilation
is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of financial statements without undertaking
to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the financial
statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the financial statements,
they might influence the user’s conclusions about the Authority's financial position, results of operations, and cash
flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such
matters.

Also, management has not presented the statement of cash flows, management's discussion and analysis
information or the budgetary comparison supplementary information that the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board has determined is required to supplement, although not required to be a part of, the basic financial
statements.

We are not independent with respect to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

Solron,@L0r_ - Schmutss LLT
Salinas, Allen & Schmitt, L.L.P.

September 7, 2012

...providing support and solutions to problems

2300 West Pike, Suite 201 « P.O. Box 8368 « Weslaco, TX 78599-8368 + 956-968-2108 - FAX 956-968-9231
www.sasllpcpa.com




HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Cash - Unrestricted

Cash - Restricted

Office Equipment, net

Accounts Receivable - VR Fees

Debt Issuance Cost

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Due to LRGVDC

Accrued Interest

Note Payable - Hidalgo County
Note Payable - First National Bank

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JULY 31, 2012

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Restricted for:
Debt Service
Loop Project
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accountant's compilation report.
1

195,858.49
6,140,718.12
9,224 .29
397,040.00
131,158.12
27,873,906.60

34,747,905.62

1,027.86
80,405.79

200,000.00
12,446,563.74

12,737,997.39

15,567,725.27

152,763.00
6,219,718.31
69,701.65

22,009,908.23

34,747,905.62




HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
SEVEN MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 2012

Function/Program
Administration Capital Projects Total Combined
EXPENSES:
Loop Project:
Administrative $ 235 § - $ 2.35
Postage & Delivery 6.11 - 6.11
MPO Wages & Benefits 677.08 - 677.08
Insurance & Bonding 129.09 - 129.09
Meals & Entertainment 410 - 4.10
Travel 103.34 - 103.34
Printing & Publications 14.96 - 14.96
Accounting Fees 91.50 - 91.50
Legal & Professional 284.25 - 284.25
Office Supplies 47.96 - 47.96
Rental Expense 12.99 - 12.99
Repairs & Maintenance 492 - 492
Utilities 0.20 - 0.20
Telephone 18.76 - 18.75
Miscellaneous 1.36 - 1.36
Total Expenses 1,398.96 - 1,398.96
PROGRAM REVENUES:
Operating Grants:
Local Contributions - 55,697.20 55,697.20
Vehicle Registration Fees - 3,318,480.00 3,318,480.00
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (1,398.96) 3,374,177.20 3,372,778.24
Net Assets, January 1, 2012 40,605.30 18,596,524.69 18,637,129.99
NET ASSETS, JULY 31, 2012 ' S 3020634 $ 2197070189 $ 2200990823

See accountant's compilation report.
2



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
(MODIFIED ACCRUAL)

AS OF JULY 31, 2012

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service  Total Combined
Operating Fund Fund Reqistration Fund
Fund
REVENUES:
Local Contributions $ 000 $ 5569720 $ 000 $ 000 $ 55697.20
Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00 0.00 3,318,480.00 0.00 3,318,480.00
Total Revenues 0.00 55,697.20 3,318,480.00 0.00 3,374,177.20
EXPENDITURES: :
Administrative 87,191.32 15,811.93 0.00 0.00 103,003.25
Accounting Fees 9,150.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 24,150.00
Consulting & Engineering 0.00 1,650,708.91 0.00 0.00 1,650,708.91
Insurance & Bonding 12,908.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,908.66
Interest Expense 0.00 9,916.69 0.00 245 477.63 255,394.32
Legal & Professional 28,424.60 125,659.51 0.00 0.00 154,084.11
Loop Project 0.00 59,891.25 0.00 0.00 59,891.25
Meals & Entertainment 410.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 410.21
Rental Expense 1,298.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,298.70
Repairs & Maintenance 492.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 492 .47
Total Expenditures 139,875.96 1,876,988.29 0.00 245.477.63 2,262,341.88
NET REVENUES (139,875.96) _ (1,821,291.09) 3,318,480.00 (245,477.63) 1,111,835.32
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfers in (Out) 0.00 1,000,000.00 (2,038,429.14) 1,038.429.14 0.00
Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 0.00 1,000,000.00 (2,038.429.14) 1,038.429.14 0.00

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE § (139.875096) § (82129100) $128005086 § 792956151 _$1.111.835.32

See accountant's compilation report.
3



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE ONE MONTH ENDED JULY 31, 2012

Capital Projects

General Loop Project Vehicle Debt Service Total
Operating Fund Fund Reqistration Fund Combined
Fund
REVENUES:
Vehicle Registration Fees $ 0.00 3 0.00 $ 397.040.00 $ 0.00 $ 397.040.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 397,040.00 0.00 397,040.00
EXPENDITURES:
Administrative 29,144.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,144.86
Consulting & Engineering 0.00 393,932.17 0.00 0.00 393,932.17
Insurance & Bonding 12,908.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,908.66
Interest Expense 0.00 1,416.67 0.00 27,716.69 29,133.36
Legal & Professional 2,119.10 6,934.50 0.00 0.00 9,053.60
Rental Expense 1,009.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,009.80
Total Expenditures 45,182.42 402.283.34 0.00 27.716.69 475,182.45
NET REVENUES (45,182.42) (402,283.34) 397,040.00 (27,716.69) (78,142.45)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfers In (Out) 0.00 (500,000.00) (648,347.02) 148,347.02 0.00

Total Other Financing
Sources (Uses) 0.00 (500,000.00) (648,347.02) 148,347.02 0.00

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ___(45.18242) __(90228334) _ (251,307.02) __ 12063033 __ (78142 45)

See accountant's compilation report
4



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

General Operating Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

11010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 195,858.49
11020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
11030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
11040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
11160.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
11120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
11130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
11140.000 A Interfund Receivables 75,058.22
11180.000 A  Loop Project 0.060
11190.000 A  Land 0.00
11200.000 A  Equipment 3,394.72
11210.600 A  Furniture & Fixtures 3,360.93
11220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
11230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation (716.69)
12120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
12130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
12135.000 L Interfund Payables (187.20)
12140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
12145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
12146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
12150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
13000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00
14000.000 L  Fund Balance (40,605.30)
15000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
15010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
15020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
15030.000 R  FNB Lire of Credit 0.00
15040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
15050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
15060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
16070.000 E  Administrative 235.00
16080.000 E  Construction 0.00
16160.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
16110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 61141
16120.600 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
16200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 67,708.43
16210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
16220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 12,908.66
16300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 410.21
16400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
16500.000 E  Training 0.00
16600.000 E  Travel 10,333.47
16610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
16620.000 E  Printing & Publications 1,496.46
17600.000 E  Wages 0.00
17030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
17050.000 E  Accounting Fees 9,150.00
17100.000 E  Legal & Professional 28,424.60
17110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
17120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
17130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
17140.000 E  Office Supplies 4,795.53
17150.000 E  Rental Expense 1,298.70
17170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 492.47
17180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
17190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
17210.000 E  Utilities 20.00
17220.000 E  Telephone 1.875.08
17250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
17260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
17270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
17310.000 E  Miscellaneous 135.94
17320.000 E Interest Expense 0.060
17360.000 E  Suspense 0.060
18000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
19990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00
Total 178.216.60

170407CASH
Page 1



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 2
General Operating Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

Period Profit/(Loss) (139,895.96)



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Loop Project Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

21010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 0.00
21020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 350,717.33
21030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
21040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
21100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
21120.600 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
21130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
21140.000 A Interfund Receivables 0.00
21150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 131,158.12
21180.000 A  Loop Project 25,610,420.82
21190.000 A Land 0.00
21200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
21210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 0.00
21220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
21230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
22120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
22130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
22135.000 L Interfund Payables (75,058.22)
22140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
22145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
22146.000 L  Accrued Interest (90,405.79)
22150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB (12,446,563.74)
23000.000 R  Bank Transfers (1,000,000.00)
24000.000 L  Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
25000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
25010.000 R  Local Contributions (55,697.20)
25020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
25030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
25040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
25050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
25060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
26070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
26080.000 E  Construction 0.00
26100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 15,000.00
26110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
26120.600 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
26200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
26210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
26220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
26300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
26400.000 E  Advertising 0.060
26500.000 E  Training 0.00
26600.000 E  Travel 811.93
26610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
26620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.060
27000.000 E  Wages 0.00
27030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
27050.000 E  Accounting Fees 15,000.00
27100.000 E  Legal & Professional 125,659.51
27110.000 E  Loop Project 59,891.25
27120.660 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
27130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
27140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.060
27150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
27170.600 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
27180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
27190.000 E  Depreciation 0.60
27195.000 E  Amortization Expense 0.00
27210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
27220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
27250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
27260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
27270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
27310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
27320.000 E Interest Expense 9,916.69
27360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
28000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 1,650,708.91
29990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total (864,372.13)

170407CASH
Page 3



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Basis: Adjusted July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)
Loop Project Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

Period Profit/(Loss) (821.291.09)

170407CASH
Page 4



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Vehicle Registration Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012
31010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 0.00
31020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
31030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 5,637,237.79
31040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
31100.000 A  Retumned Checks 0.00
31120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
31130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 397,040.00
31140.000 A Interfund Receivables 187.20
31180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
31190.000 A Land 0.00
31200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
31210.000 A  Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
31220.000 A  Computer equipment/sofiware 0.00
31230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
32120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
32130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
32135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
32140.060 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
32145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
32146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
32150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
33000.000 R  Bank Transfers 2,038,429.14
34000.000 L  Fund Balance (535,892.02)
35000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
35010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
35020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
35030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
35040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees (3,318,480.00)
35050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
35060.000 R Interest Income ' 0.00
36070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
36080.000 E  Construction 0.00
36100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
36110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
36120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
36200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
36210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
36220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
36300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
36400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
36500.000 E  Training 0.00
36600.000 E  Travel 2,462.86
36610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
36620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
37000.000 E  Wages 0.00
37030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
37050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
37100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
37110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
37120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
37130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
37140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
37150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
37170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
37180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
37190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
37210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
37220.000 E  Telephone 60.00
37250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
37260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
37270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
37310.000 E  Miscellancous 0.00
37320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
37360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
38000.000 E. Consulting & Engineering 0.00
39990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total 4,221,044.97

170407CASH
Page §



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 6
Vehicle Registration Fund 7 Months Ended
Accoupt T Account Description Jul 31,2012

Period Profit/(Loss) 1,277,528.00



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

General Operating Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

11010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 195,858.49
11020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
11030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
11040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
11160.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
11120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC (1,027.86)
11130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
11140.000 A Interfund Receivables 75,058.22
11180.000 A  Loop Project 0.060
11190.000 A  Land 0.00
11200.000 A  Equipment 3,394.72
11210.600 A  Furniture & Fixtures 3,360.93
11220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 3,185.33
11230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation (716.69)
12120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
12130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
12135.000 L Interfund Payables (187.20)
12140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co (200,000.00)
12145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
12146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
12150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
13000.000 R  Bank Transfers 0.00
14000.000 L  Fund Balance (40,605.30)
15000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
15010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
15020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
15030.000 R  FNB Lire of Credit 0.00
15040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
15050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
15060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
16070.000 E  Administrative 235.00
16080.000 E  Construction 0.00
16160.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
16110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 61141
16120.600 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
16200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 67,708.43
16210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
16220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 12,908.66
16300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 410.21
16400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
16500.000 E  Training 0.00
16600.000 E  Travel 10,333.47
16610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
16620.000 E  Printing & Publications 1,496.46
17600.000 E  Wages 0.00
17030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
17050.000 E  Accounting Fees 9,150.00
17100.000 E  Legal & Professional 28,424.60
17110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
17120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
17130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
17140.000 E  Office Supplies 4,795.53
17150.000 E  Rental Expense 1,298.70
17170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 492.47
17180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
17190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
17210.000 E  Utilities 20.00
17220.000 E  Telephone 1.875.08
17250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
17260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
17270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
17310.000 E  Miscellaneous 135.94
17320.000 E Interest Expense 0.060
17360.000 E  Suspense 0.060
18000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 0.00
19990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00
Total 178.216.60

170407CASH
Page 1



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 2
General Operating Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

Period Profit/(Loss) (139,895.96)



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Loop Project Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

21010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 0.00
21020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 350,717.33
21030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
21040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
21100.000 A  Returned Checks 0.00
21120.600 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
21130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
21140.000 A Interfund Receivables 0.00
21150.000 A  Debt Issuance Cost 131,158.12
21180.000 A  Loop Project 25,610,420.82
21190.000 A Land 0.00
21200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
21210.000 A  Fumiture & Fixtures 0.00
21220.000 A  Computer equipment/software 0.00
21230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
22120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
22130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
22135.000 L Interfund Payables (75,058.22)
22140.000 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
22145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
22146.000 L  Accrued Interest (90,405.79)
22150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB (12,446,563.74)
23000.000 R  Bank Transfers (1,000,000.00)
24000.000 L  Fund Balance (15,165,931.74)
25000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
25010.000 R  Local Contributions (55,697.20)
25020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
25030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
25040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
25050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
25060.000 R Interest Income 0.00
26070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
26080.000 E  Construction 0.00
26100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 15,000.00
26110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
26120.600 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
26200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
26210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
26220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
26300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
26400.000 E  Advertising 0.060
26500.000 E  Training 0.00
26600.000 E  Travel 811.93
26610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
26620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.060
27000.000 E  Wages 0.00
27030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
27050.000 E  Accounting Fees 15,000.00
27100.000 E  Legal & Professional 125,659.51
27110.000 E  Loop Project 59,891.25
27120.660 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
27130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
27140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.060
27150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
27170.600 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
27180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
27190.000 E  Depreciation 0.60
27195.000 E  Amortization Expense 0.00
27210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
27220.000 E  Telephone 0.00
27250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
27260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
27270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
27310.000 E  Miscellaneous 0.00
27320.000 E Interest Expense 9,916.69
27360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
28000.000 E  Consulting & Engineering 1,650,708.91
29990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total (864,372.13)

170407CASH
Page 3



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Basis: Adjusted July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)
Loop Project Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

Period Profit/(Loss) (821.291.09)

170407CASH
Page 4



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

Vehicle Registration Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012
31010.000 A  FNB-General Operating 0.00
31020.000 A  FNB-Loop Project 0.00
31030.000 A  FNB-Vehicle Registration 5,637,237.79
31040.000 A  FNB- Debt Service Account 0.00
31100.000 A  Retumned Checks 0.00
31120.000 A  Due from LRGVDC 0.00
31130.000 A  Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 397,040.00
31140.000 A Interfund Receivables 187.20
31180.000 A  Loop Project 0.00
31190.000 A Land 0.00
31200.000 A  Equipment 0.00
31210.000 A  Furniture & Fixtures 0.00
31220.000 A  Computer equipment/sofiware 0.00
31230.000 A  Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
32120.000 L  FICA & WH Payable 0.00
32130.000 L  FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
32135.000 L Interfund Payables 0.00
32140.060 L  Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
32145.000 L  Accrued Expenses 0.00
32146.000 L  Accrued Interest 0.00
32150.000 L  Note Payable - FNB 0.00
33000.000 R  Bank Transfers 2,038,429.14
34000.000 L  Fund Balance (535,892.02)
35000.000 R  Local Contributions-Special 0.00
35010.000 R  Local Contributions 0.00
35020.000 R  Local Contribution Loan 0.00
35030.000 R  FNB Line of Credit 0.00
35040.000 R  Vehicle Registration Fees (3,318,480.00)
35050.000 R  Revenue 6 0.00
35060.000 R Interest Income ' 0.00
36070.000 E  Administrative 0.00
36080.000 E  Construction 0.00
36100.000 E  Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
36110.000 E  Postage & Delivery 0.00
36120.000 E  MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
36200.000 E  MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
36210.000 E  Insurance-Health 0.00
36220.000 E  Insurance & Bonding 0.00
36300.000 E  Meals & Entertainment 0.00
36400.000 E  Advertising 0.00
36500.000 E  Training 0.00
36600.000 E  Travel 2,462.86
36610.000 E  Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
36620.000 E  Printing & Publications 0.00
37000.000 E  Wages 0.00
37030.000 E  Bank Service Charges 0.00
37050.000 E  Accounting Fees 0.00
37100.000 E  Legal & Professional 0.00
37110.000 E  Loop Project 0.00
37120.000 E  Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
37130.000 E  Loan Advance Fees 0.00
37140.000 E  Office Supplies 0.00
37150.000 E  Rental Expense 0.00
37170.000 E  Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
37180.000 E  Permits & License 0.00
37190.000 E  Depreciation 0.00
37210.000 E  Utilities 0.00
37220.000 E  Telephone 60.00
37250.000 E  Payroll Taxes 0.00
37260.000 E  Property Taxes 0.00
37270.000 E  Penalty Fees 0.00
37310.000 E  Miscellancous 0.00
37320.000 E Interest Expense 0.00
37360.000 E  Suspense 0.00
38000.000 E. Consulting & Engineering 0.00
39990.000 E  Undistributed 0.00

Total 4,221,044.97

170407CASH
Page §



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 6
Vehicle Registration Fund 7 Months Ended
Accoupt T Account Description Jul 31,2012

Period Profit/(Loss) 1,277,528.00



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

Debt Service Fund

Account
41010.000
41020.000
41030.000
41040.000
41100.000
41120.000
41130.000
41140.000
41180.000
41190.000
41200.000
41210.000
41220.000
41230.000
42120.000
42130.000
42135.000
42140.000
42145.000
42146.000
42150.000
43000.000
44000.000
45000.000
45010.000
45020.000
45030.000
45040.000
45050.000
45060.000
46070.000
46080.000
46100.000
46110.000
46120.000
46200.000
46210.000
46220.000
46300.000
46400.000
46500.000
46600.000
46610.000
46620.000
47000.000
47030.000
47050.000
47100.000
47110.000
47120.000
47130.000
47140.000
47150.000
47170.000
47180.000
47190.000
47210.000
47220.000
47250.000
47260.000
47270.000
47310.000
47320.000
47360.000
48000.000
49990.000

mrnmmmmmmmmmmmmmrnrnmmmmmmmmmmmmmrnrnrnmmmw;c:vwxwwr'wl"l“l"l"l"l—l">>>>>>>>>>>>>>|—l

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

7 Months Ended
Account Description Jul 31, 2012
FNB-General Operating 0.00
FNB-Loop Project 0.00
FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
Returned Checks 0.00
Due from LRGVDC 0.00
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
Interfund Receivables 0.00
Loop Project 0.00
Land 0.00
Equipment 0.00
Fumniture & Fixtures 0.00
Computer equipment/software 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
FICA & WH Payable 0.00
FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
Interfund Payables 0.00
Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
Accrued Expenses 0.00
Accrued Interest 0.00
Note Payable - FNB 0.00
Bank Transfers (1,038,429.14)
Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
Local Contributions-Special 0.00
Local Contributions 0.00
Local Contribution Loan 0.00
FNB Line of Credit 0.00
Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
Revenue 6 0.00
Interest Income 0.00
Administrative 0.00
Construction 0.00
Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
Postage & Delivery 0.00
MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
Insurance-Health 0.00
Insurance & Bonding 0.00
Meals & Entertainment 0.00
Advertising 0.00
Training 0.00
Travel 0.00
Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
Printing & Publications 0.00
Wages 0.00
Bank Service Charges 0.00
Accounting Fees 0.00
Legal & Professional 0.00
Loop Project 0.00
Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
Loan Advance Fees 0.00
Office Supplies 0.00
Rental Expense 0.00
Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
Permits & License 0.00
Depreciation 0.00
Utilities 0.00
Telephone 0.00
Payroll Taxes 0.00
Property Taxes 0.00
Penalty Fees 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Interest Expense 245,477.63
Suspense 0.00
Consulting & Engineering 0.00
Undistributed 0.00
Total (3.534.889.44)

170407CASH
Page 7



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 8
Debt Service Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

Period Profit/(Loss) 792,951.51



Year: 2012
Basis: Adjusted

Debt Service Fund

Account
41010.000
41020.000
41030.000
41040.000
41100.000
41120.000
41130.000
41140.000
41180.000
41190.000
41200.000
41210.000
41220.000
41230.000
42120.000
42130.000
42135.000
42140.000
42145.000
42146.000
42150.000
43000.000
44000.000
45000.000
45010.000
45020.000
45030.000
45040.000
45050.000
45060.000
46070.000
46080.000
46100.000
46110.000
46120.000
46200.000
46210.000
46220.000
46300.000
46400.000
46500.000
46600.000
46610.000
46620.000
47000.000
47030.000
47050.000
47100.000
47110.000
47120.000
47130.000
47140.000
47150.000
47170.000
47180.000
47190.000
47210.000
47220.000
47250.000
47260.000
47270.000
47310.000
47320.000
47360.000
48000.000
49990.000

mrnmmmmmmmmmmmmmrnrnmmmmmmmmmmmmmrnrnrnmmmw;c:vwxwwr'wl"l“l"l"l"l—l">>>>>>>>>>>>>>|—l

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis)

7 Months Ended
Account Description Jul 31, 2012
FNB-General Operating 0.00
FNB-Loop Project 0.00
FNB-Vehicle Registration 0.00
FNB- Debt Service Account 152,763.00
Returned Checks 0.00
Due from LRGVDC 0.00
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 0.00
Interfund Receivables 0.00
Loop Project 0.00
Land 0.00
Equipment 0.00
Fumniture & Fixtures 0.00
Computer equipment/software 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation 0.00
FICA & WH Payable 0.00
FUTA Tax Payable 0.00
Interfund Payables 0.00
Note Payable-Hidalgo Co 0.00
Accrued Expenses 0.00
Accrued Interest 0.00
Note Payable - FNB 0.00
Bank Transfers (1,038,429.14)
Fund Balance (2,894,700.93)
Local Contributions-Special 0.00
Local Contributions 0.00
Local Contribution Loan 0.00
FNB Line of Credit 0.00
Vehicle Registration Fees 0.00
Revenue 6 0.00
Interest Income 0.00
Administrative 0.00
Construction 0.00
Dues & Subscriptions 0.00
Postage & Delivery 0.00
MPO Indirect Costs 0.00
MPO Wages & Benefits 0.00
Insurance-Health 0.00
Insurance & Bonding 0.00
Meals & Entertainment 0.00
Advertising 0.00
Training 0.00
Travel 0.00
Travel- Out of Region/State 0.00
Printing & Publications 0.00
Wages 0.00
Bank Service Charges 0.00
Accounting Fees 0.00
Legal & Professional 0.00
Loop Project 0.00
Financial Consulting Fees 0.00
Loan Advance Fees 0.00
Office Supplies 0.00
Rental Expense 0.00
Repairs & Maintenance 0.00
Permits & License 0.00
Depreciation 0.00
Utilities 0.00
Telephone 0.00
Payroll Taxes 0.00
Property Taxes 0.00
Penalty Fees 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
Interest Expense 245,477.63
Suspense 0.00
Consulting & Engineering 0.00
Undistributed 0.00
Total (3.534.889.44)

170407CASH
Page 7



Year: 2012 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 170407CASH

Basis: Adjusted July 2012 Trial Balance (Cash Basis) Page 8
Debt Service Fund 7 Months Ended
Account T Account Description Jul 31, 2012

Period Profit/(Loss) 792,951.51



01/01/12-07/31/12

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JAN-JULY 2012

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
American Association of Notaries
05/11/12 10327 17310.000 105.94 105.94 105.94
Transaction Total 105.94
Atkins- IBTC
01/30/12 10324 28000.000 2,612.50 2,612.50
01/30/12 10325 28000.000 5,386.00 5,386.00
01/30/12 10326 28000.000 7,217.09 7,217.09 15,215.59
05/11/12 10354 28000.000 4,948.23 4,948.23 4,948.23
Transaction Total 20,163.82
City of McAllen
05/11/12 10328 16200.000 7,594.60 7,594.60 7,594.60
06/19/12 10336 16200.000 111.66 111.66
06/19/12 10337 16200.000 8,525.77 8,525.77
06/19/12 10338 16200.000 7,594.60 7,594.60 16,232.03
07/18/12 10345 16200.000 55.83 55.83
07/18/12 10346 16200.000 8,525.77 8,525.77
07/18/12 10347 16200.000 7,379.47 7,379.47 15,961.07
Transaction Total 39,787.70
Copy It, Inc.
04/26/12 10326 16620.000 53.00 53.00 53.00
Transaction Total 53.00
DANIEL G. RIOS
02/22/12 10336 27100.000 12,350.00 12,350.00 12,350.00
Transaction Total 12,350.00
Dannenbaum
01/30/12 10327 28000.000 226,404.86 226,404.86 226,404.86
02/22/12 10337 28000.600 155,211.93 155,211.93 155,211.93
03/23/12 10343 28000.000 145,740.60 145,740.60 145,740.60
04/18/12 10351 28000.000 81,955.77 81,955.77 81,955.77
05/11/12 10361 28000.000 102,063.53 102,063.53 102,063.53
06/19/12 10364 28000.000 147,460.94 147,460.94 147,460.94
07/18/12 10370 28000.000 190,299.04 190,299.04 190,299.04

Transaction Total 1,049,136.67

170407CASH
Page 1



01/01/12-07/31/12 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JAN-JULY 2012
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Den Dennis Burleson
02/22/12 10304 16600.000 726.57 726.57 726.57
04/18/12 10318 16600.0600 1,361.00 1,361.00 1,361.00
07/18/12 10348 16600.000 124.25 124.25 124.25
Transaction Total 2,211.82
DOS LAND SURVEYING
01/30/12 10328 28000.000 75,789.31 75,789.31 75,789.31
Transaction Total 75,789.31
First National Bank
01/17/12 10036 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 148,347.02
02/22/12 10037 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 148,347.02
03/23/12 10038 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 148,347.02
04/18/12 10040 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 148,347.02
05/11/12 10041 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 148,347.02
06/19/12 10042 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 148,347.02
07/18/12 10043 47320.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 148,347.02
Transaction Total 1,038,429.14
First Southwest
07/18/12 10371 28000.000 36,448.54 36,448.54
07/18/12 10372 28000.000 53,140.96 53,140.96 89,589.50
Transaction Total 89,589.50
Flor E Koll
06/19/12 10339 17140.000 100.00 100.00 100.00
07/18/12 10349 16600.000 88.75 88.75
07/18/12 10355 16110.000 13.50
07/18/12 10355 17310.000 30.00 43.50 132.25
Transaction Total 232.25
Forrest Runnels
02/22/12 10338 26600.000 385.00 385.00 385.00
03/23/12 10310 16600.000 236.03 236.03 236.03
Transaction Total 621.03
HCRMA
01/17/12 10062 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 148,347.02
02/22/12 10063 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 :

170407CASH
Page 2



01/01/12-07/31/12 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JAN-JULY 2012
Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
02/22/12 10341 22135.000 60,350.01 60,350.01 208,697.03
03/28/12 10065 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
03/28/12 10350 22135.000 11,889.29 11,889.29 160,236.31
04/18/12 10066 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 148,347.02
05/11/12 10356 22135.000 16,186.37 16,186.37
05/16/12 10067 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 164,533.39
06/06/12 10068 33000.000 500,000.00 500,000.00
06/19/12 10069 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02
06/19/12 10365 22135.000 23,392.15 23,392.15 671,739.17
07/10/12 10070 33000.000 500,000.00 500,000.00
07/18/12 10071 33000.000 148,347.02 148,347.02 648,347.02
Transaction Total 2.150,246.96
Integ Corporation
01/30/12 10329 28000.000 6,000.00 6,000.00
01/30/12 10330 28000.000 6,000.00 6,000.00 12,000.00
03/23/12 10344 28000.000 6,000.00 6,000.00
03/23/12 10345 28000.000 6,000.00 6,000.00 12,000.00
05/11/12 10357 28000.000 6,000.00 6,000.00
05/11/12 10358 28000.000 6,000.00 6,000.00 12,000.00
06/06/12 10363 28000.000 288,750.00 288,750.00 288,750.00
Transaction Total 324,750.00
Joe Olivarez
03/23/12 10311 16600.000 181.50 181.50 181.50
Transaction Total 181.50
L&G Consulting Engineers, Inc
06/19/12 10366 28000.000 111,770.62 111,770.62 111,770.62
07/18/12 10373 28000.000 114,043.63 114,043.63 114,043.63
Transaction Total 225,814.25
Law Officeo f Daniel G. Rios
05/11/12 10362 27100.000 7,425.00 7,425.00 7,425.00
07/18/12 10374 27100.000 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,600.00
Transaction Total 11,025.00
Long Chilton, LLP
05/11/12 10329 27050.000 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00

Transaction Total

15,000.00

170407CASH
Page 3



01/01/12-07/3112

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JAN-JULY 2012

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
LRGVDC LRGVDC
01/30/12 10300 16200.000 7,369.68 7,369.68 7,369.68
02/22/12 10305 16200.000 5,042.53 5,042.53 5,042.53
03/23/12 10312 31120.000 7,914.12 7,914.12 7,914.12
04/18/12 10319 16200.000 7,632.13 7,632.13 7,632.13
05/11/12 10330 31120.000 6,892.95 6,892.95 6,892.95
06/19/12 10340 17220.000 85.97
06/19/12 10340 17220.000 142.81
06/19/12 10340 17150.000 288.90
06/19/12 10340 17140.000 868.84
06/19/12 10340 16620.000 19.25
06/19/12 10340 16600.000 737.20
06/19/12 10340 16200.000 5,649.25
06/19/12 10340 16200.000 2,784.79
06/19/12 10340 16200.000 2,817.72
06/19/12 10340 16110.000 441.77
06/19/12 10340 11200.000 1,697.36 15,533.86 15,533.86
07/18/12 10350 16200.000 11,015.51 11,015.51 11,015.51
Transaction Total 61,400.78
McAllen Economic Development Corp
01/30/12 10331 26100.000 15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
Transaction Total 15,000.00
Michael G. Cano
02/22/12 10342 16600.000 2,294.50 2,294.50 2,294.50
Transaction Total 2,294.50
Office Depot
02/22/12 10306 17140.000 515.28 515.28 515.28
05/11/12 10331 17140.000 586.00 586.00
05/11/12 10332 17140.000 472.80 472.80 1,058.80
07/18/12 10351 17140.000 320.07 320.07 320.07
Transaction Total 1,894.15
Pilar Redriguez
06/19/12 10367 26600.000 426.93 426.93 426.93
07/18/12 10352 16600.000 635.98 635.98 635.98
Transaction Total 1,062.91
Premier Awards
07/11/12 10344 16620.000 112.00 112.00 112.00

170407CASH
Page 4



01/01/12-07/31/12

HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JAN-JULY 2012

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
Transaction Total 112.00
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates
01/30/12 10332 28000.000 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00
03/23/12 10346 28000.000 3,000.00 3,000.00
03/23/12 10347 28000.000 101,763.75 101,763.75 104,763.75
05/11/12 10359 28000.000 68,158.75 68,158.75 68,158.75
Transaction Total 207,922.50
Ricardo Perez
03/23/12 10313 16600.000 442.35 442.35 442.35
07/18/12 10353 16600.000 427.30 427.30 427.30
Transaction Total 869.65
S&B Infrastructure, LTD
06/19/12 10368 27110.000 59,891.25 59,891.25 59,891.25
Transaction Total 59,891.25
Salinas Allen & Schmitt
01/30/12 10301 17050.000 850.00 850.00 850.00
02/22/12 10307 17050.000 850.060 850.00 850.00
03/23/12 10314 17050.000 3,037.50 3,037.50
03/23/12 10315 17050.000 850.00 850.00 3,887.50
04/18/12 10320 17050.000 2,712.50 2,712.50
04/18/12 10321 17050.000 850.00 850.00 3,562.50
05/11/12 10335 17050.000 850.00 850.00 850.00
06/19/12 10341 17050.000 850.00 850.00 850.00
Transaction Total 10,850.00
The Alliance for Interstate 69 Texas
04/18/12 10322 16300.000 220.67 220.67
04/18/12 10323 16300.000 189.54 189.54 410.21
Transaction Total 410.21
Tuggey Fernandez, LLP
01/30/12 10302 17100.000 142.50 142.50
01/30/12 10333 27100.000 14,068.23 14,068.23
01/30/12 10334 27100.000 394,97 394.97 14,605.70
02/22/12 10308 17100.000 3,648.00 3,648.00
02/22/12 10339 27100.000 13,740.52 13,740.52

170407CASH
Page 5



01/01/12-07/31/12 HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
VENDOR ACTIVITY REPORT JAN-JULY 2012

Date Reference Account Amount Reference Total Period Total
02/22/12 10340 27100.000 264.18 264.18 17,652.70

03/23/12 10316 17100.000 11,599.50 11,599.50

03/23/12 10348 27100.000 500.00 500.00
03/23/12 10349 27100.000 3,904.50 3,904.50 16,004.00

04/18/12 10324 17100.000 6,013.50 6,013.50

04/18/12 10352 27100.000 13,395.00 13,395.00
04/18/12 10353 27100.000 278.61 278.61 19,687.11

05/11/12 10333 17100.000 3,477.00 3,477.00
05/11/12 10360 27100.000 8,578.50 8,578.50 12,055.50

06/19/12 10342 17100.000 1,567.50 1,567.50
06/19/12 10369 27100.000 6,241.50 6,241.50 7,809.00

07/18/12 10354 17100.000 2,119.10 2,119.10
07/18/12 10375 27100.000 3,334.50 3,334.50 5,453.60
Transaction Total 93,267.61

Verizon

01/17/12 10299 17220.000 83.83 83.83
01/30/12 10303 17220.000 82.50 82.50 166.33
02/22/12 10309 17220.000 85.00 85.00 85.00
03/23/12 10317 17220.000 85.50 85.50 85.50
04/18/12 10325 17220.000 85.50 85.50 85.50
05/11/12 10334 17220.000 85.50 85.50 85.50
06/19/12 10343 17220.000 85.50 85.50 85.50
Transaction Total 593.33

Vinson & Elkins

01/30/12 10335 27100.000 55,697.20 55,697.20 55,697.20

Transaction Total

55,697.20

170407CASH
Page 6



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2012-32 - ADDING FLOR E. KOLL AS AN AUTHORIZED
SIGNATORY FOR HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY CREDIT CARD
ISSUED BY FIRST NATIONAL BANK AND AUTHORIZING A SINGLE TRANSACTION LIMIT
OF $2,500 AND A MONTHLY CREDIT LIMIT OF $5,000.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and recommendation on the addition of Flor E. Koll as an authorized signatory for
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Credit Card issued by First National Bank and
authorizing a single transaction limit of $2,500 and a monthly credit limit of $5,000. Additionally,
the Executive Director is requesting authorization to increase Flor’s credit limit to a maximum of
$7,500, if operational necessity requires it.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No __ N/A

Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to recommend the addition of Flor E. Koll as an authorized
signatory for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Credit Card issued by First
National Bank and authorizing a single transaction limit of $2,500 and a monthly credit

limit of $5,000.
6. Program Manager Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
7. Planning Committee Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
8. Board Attorney Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 10, 2012

Re: Authorization to add Flor E. Koll as Signatory on the HCRMA Credit Card

issued by First National Bank and authorizing a single transaction limit of
$2,500 and monthly credit limit of $5,000

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) has a credit card issued by First National
Bank to conduction official business transactions with. The authorized signatory on the credit card is
Chairman Dennis Burleson, however, on May 16, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors authorized the
removal of Dennis Burleson as authorized signatory for all First National Bank accounts.

In order to maintain accountability of credit card expenditures, staff is requesting authorization to add
Flor E. Koll as the authorized signatory for the credit card issued by First National Bank. In addition, a
$2,500 maximum single transaction limit and at $5,000 maximum monthly credit limit are also requested
to keep strict control on credit card expenditures. | am also requesting authorization to increase Flor's
monthly credit limit to $7,500, if it becomes an operational necessity.

Additionally, on September 5, 2012, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Flor E. Koll as
an authorized signatory on the First National Bank credit card.

Based on review by this office, approval of Flor E. Koll as an authorized signatory for the HCRMA
credit card issued by First National Bank, limiting single transactions to a maximum of $2,500, a
maximum monthly credit limit of $5,000, and authority for the Executive Director to increase the
credit limit to a maximum of $7,500 is recommend.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2012-32

AUTHORIZING FLOR E. KOLL AS A SIGNATORY FOR HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY CREDIT CARD ISSUED BY FIRST NATIONAL
BANK AND AUTHORIZING A SINGLE TRANSACTION LIMIT OF $2,500 AND A
MONTHLY CREDIT LIMIT OF $5,000

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20" day of September, 2012 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority;

WHEREAS, the Authority has established certain bank accounts with First National
Bank in connection with a letter of credit agreement by and between First National Bank and the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to revise the authorized signatory for the credit card
issued the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority by First National Bank; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

1. The Board of Directors authorizes the removal of Dennis Burleson, Chairman, as
an authorized signatory on the credit card issued by First National Bank.

2. The Board of Directors authorizes the addition of Flor E. Koll, Program Manager,
as a signatory on the credit card issued by First National Bank.

3. The Board of Directors authorizes a maximum single transaction limit of $2,500
and a monthly credit limit of $5,000 for the credit card issued to Flor E. Koll.

4. The Board of Director authorizes Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, to increase
the monthly credit limit to a maximum of $7,500, if necessary.



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY THIS 20TH DAY OF
SEPTEMBER 2012, AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY at which a quorum was
present and which was held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas
Government Code.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Board Secretary/Treasurer



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2012-28 - APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NO. 4 OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING AND PROGRAM MANAGEMENT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and recommendation on approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Order No. 4 in
the deduct amount of of $197,458.76 for a revised Work Authorization No. 4 amount of
$694,355.85.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No __ N/A
Funding Source: Vehicle Registration Fund

Maximum amount payable $5,000,000.00 100%
Work Authorization No. 1 ($ 909,960.63) -18.19%
Work Authorization No. 2 (cancelled) (% 0.00) 0%
Work Authorization No. 3 ($ 57,750.00) -1.16%
Work Authorization No. 4 ($_891,814.61) -17.84%
Maximum fee balance $3,140,474.80 62.81%
Work Authorization No. 4 (approved) $ 891,814.61
Supplemental No. 1 to WA No. 4 (deduct) ($ 197,458.76)
Revised Work Authorization No. 4 $ 694,355.85
Revised Maximum Fee Balance $3,337,933.56

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to recommend Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authoriztaion

No. 4 with Dannenbaum Engineering in the deduct amount of $197,458.76 for a revised
Work Authorization No. 4 amount of $694,355.85 and a leaving a revised maximum fee
balance of $3,337,933.56.

6. Program Manager Recommendation: X _Approved __ Disapproved ___None
7. Planning Committee Recommendation: _ X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
8. Board Attorney Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 10, 2012

Re: Supplemental No. 1 to Dannenbaum Work Authorization No. 4

At the October 27, 2011, regular meeting, the Board of Directors awarded a professional service
agreement for general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum Engineering in
the maximum payable amount of $5,000,000. Subsequently, the Board of Directors has authorized Work
Authorizations No. 1, 3 and 4 in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00 and $891,814.61 respectively.

Work Authorization No. 1 was to review prior engineering, surveying, environmental and permitting work
provided to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA), Work Authorization No. 2 was
cancelled by the HCRMA Board, Work Authorization No. 3 was to provide title reports for the SH 365
(formerly TCC) and Work Authorization No. 4 was to provided program management for the various
elements of the SH 365 and IBTC Projects.

Dannenbaum’s tasks under Work Authorization No. 4 were reviewed by staff at approximately 62% of
completion and it was determined that several task would not be necessary at this time. A spreadsheet
detailing the list of tasks to be considered is attached.

In order to maintain control and accountability of the Program Managers tasks and costs, it is proposed
that Work Authorization No. 4 be adjusted. This action will avoid any confusion or un-necessary use of
tasks.

The engineer’s level of effort to perform these tasks was also evaluated and calculated to equate to a
deduct of $197,458.76 to the Work Authorization No. 4 fee of $891,814.61, which revises it to
$694,355.85.

Additionally, on September 5, 2012, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Supplemental
No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4 in the deduct amount of $197,458.76.

Based on review by this office, approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Dannenbaum Engineering Work
Authorization Order No. 4 is recommended in the deduct amount of $197,458.76 for a revised
amount of $694,355.85 leaving a maximum fee balance of $3,337,933.56.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2012 - 28

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NO. 4 OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION FOR GENERAL

ENGINEERING AND PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OF SH 365

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of September, 2012 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011 the Authority awarded a professional service
agreement for general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum
Engineering Corporation in the maximum payable amount of $5,000,000;

WHEREAS, the Authority has subsequently approved work authorizations numbers 1, 3
and 4 in the amounts of $909,960.63, $57,750.00 and $891,814.61 respectively;

WHEREAS, several tasks authorized under Work Authorization No. 4 will not be
completed or are no longer necessary;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to remove these tasks from
Work Authorization number 4, which equates to a deduction of $197,458.76 from the authorized
amount;

WHEREAS, the revised amount for Work Authorization No. 4 is $694,355.85;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4
of the Professional Services Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation and amends
the work authorization as noted and attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental No. 1 to
Work Authorization No. 4 of the Professional Service Agreement as approved.



*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of September, 2012, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4 OF PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011



ATTACHMENT D
D-2
SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO._1__
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. _ 4__

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and
conditions of “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Program Management
Engineering Services” hereinafier identified as the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dannenbaum Engineering
Corporation (the Engineer).

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. _ 4__ are hereby amended as
follows:

Part II The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization No. 4 will be modified to
$694,355.85 reducing the original Work Authorization No. 4 by $197.458.76. The Engineer’s
Estimated Work Authorization No. 4 costs have been revised in accordance with the attached
Exhibit-D Revised. The Exhibit-D Revised shall replace the original Exhibit-D in the original
Work Authorization No. 4.

This Supplemental Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final execution of
the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. __ 4 not
hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate
counterparts and hereby accepted and acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
(Title) (Title)

(Date) (Date)

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Attachment D (D-2) — Page 1



EXHIBIT D - REVISED

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4
REVISED FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET FOR

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY (HCRMA)
PROGRMAN MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Revised Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4
Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012

REVISED ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 and 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRDGE AND 1BTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECTWISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

ORIGINAL REVISED COST PER REDUCTION IN COST PER
DESCRIPTION OF WORK TASK WA TASK FOR SA NO. 1 TASK BY SANO. 1
NO. 4 TO WA NO. 4 TOWANO. 4

A. Coordinate / Update / Assist Executive Director

1.) Educate Executive Director on Historical Activities / Budgets / Cost Accounting / Program Management

Ptan and QA/QC Plan (Including Bi-Monthly Mtgs (2 hrs/Wk x 9 Wks) $8,958.03 $8,958.03 $0.00]
B. Attend / Prepare Data / Report on Various Meetings (4.0 Months)

1. HCRMA Board Meetings Including Presentation (Monthly) (5 Mts @ 4 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time) $16,401.80 $16,401.80 $0.0
2. HCRMA Planning Committee Meetings (5 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time) $4,694.28 | $4,694.28 $0.0
3. HCRMA Finance Committee Meetings (5 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time) $4,694.28 $4,694.28 $0.0
4. HCRMA MPO Policy Committee Meeting (5 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time) $4,694.28 $4,694.28 $0.00
5. HCRMA MPO Tech Committee Meeting (5 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time) $4,694.28 $4,694.28 $0.00
6. Various Individual HCRMA Mtgs w/ Board (3 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time) $2,130.42 $2,130.42 $0.00
7. Hidalgo County Meetings w/Staff (2 Mtgs. @2 hr. / Mtg.) (Inc. Prep Time) $2,023.44 $2,023.44 $0.01
8. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 1 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mig.) $1,379.80 $1,379.80 $0.00
9. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 2 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.) $1,379.80 $1,379.80 $0.0
10. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 3 (2 Migs. @ 2 hrs./ Mtg.) $1,379.80 $1,379.80 $0.0
11. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 4 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs./ Mtg.) $1,379.80 $1,379.80 $0.0
12. Attend Meetings TxDOT-Pharr (3 Migs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.)(Inc. Prep Time) $4,371.02 $4,371.02 $0.00
13. Attend Meetings TxDOT-Austin includes Travel (3 Mtgs. @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) $6,777.56 $6,777.56 $0.00
14. Attend Meetings With Senator Hinojosa (3 Migs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.) $2,913.72 $2,185.29 $728.43
C. Coordinate With HCMPO to Modify Short/ Long Term TIP to Account for Approved Strategy $2,711.90 $2,711.90 $0.00
D. Negotiate / Coordinate with TxDOT on Pass Thru Agreement Modifications for SH 365 TCC /La

Joya Relief Route / US 281

1. Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Pharr (2 Mtgs. @ 4 hrs. / Mtg.) $3,954.36 $3,954.36 $0.00
2. Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Austin (1 Mtg @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) $4,694.28 $4,694.28 $0.00
3. Finalize Pass Thru Agreements $9,863.90 $9,863.90 $0.00
JE. Implement Interim Cost Accounting System Utilizing Dannenbaum Cost Accounting System

1. Input Data for Development of Monthly Reports for HCRMA Board $12,042.32 $12,042.32 $0.01
2. Modify Monthly Reports for HCRMA Needs $5,697.02 $5,697.02 $0.08|
3. Input Monthly Data and Produce Final Reports for May, June, July and August 2012 $5,186.98 $5,186.98 $0.00]
F. Organize / Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy) - RMA Will Provide Flor

Koll and Temporary Secretaries) $19,183.08 $19,183.08 $0.00
G. Coordinate with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs and Agreements $15,564.04 $15,564.04 $0.00
H. Implement Public Outreach Program Managing with Assistance from Consultant (Pathfinder) and

others $20,830.08 $20,830.08 $0.00I

Exhibit-D Revised
8/27/2012
Page 1 of 3



EXHIBIT D - REVISED

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4
REVISED FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET FOR

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY (HCRMA)
PROGRMAN MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Revised Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4
Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012

REVISED ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 and 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECTWISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

ORIGINAL REVISED COST PER REDUCTION IN COST PER
DESCRIPTION OF WORK TASK WA TASK FOR SA NO. 1 TASK BY SANO. 1
NO. 4 TO WA NO. 4 TO WA NO. 4
I. Public Outreach Meetings including Negotiations of Truck Restrictions with the following Cities
(Including Travel and Preparation for Meeting) (4.0 Months):
1. City of Pharr (2 Mtgs) $3,976.32 $3,976.32 $0.00
2. San Juan (1 Mtg) $2,013.60 $2,013.60 $0.00
3. Donna (1 Mtg) $2,013.60 $2,013.60 $0.00
4. Weslaco (1 Mtg) $2,013.60 $2,013.60 $0.0
5. City of Mercedes (1 Mtg) $2,013.60 $2,013.60 $0.00
6. City of Edcouch (0 Mtg) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7. City of McAllen (2 Mtgs.) $3,976.32 $3,976.32 $0.00
8. City of Mission (2 Mtgs.) $3,976.32 $3,976.32 $0.00
9. City of Penitas (0 Mig) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10. City of Palmview (0 Mtg) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11. City of La Joya (0 Mtg) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
J. Oversee C&M Associates, Inc., in Developing the Update of the T&R Studies / Financing
Alternatives (FSW) (4.0 Months)
1. SH 365 TCC/IBTC/ Segment D & La Joya Relief Route (Assisted by HDR) $60,035.90 $60,035.90 $0.00
2. Update Strategic Plan for New T&R No. 1 (Work with First Southwest) $14,732.00 $14,732.00 $0.00
JK. IBTC (3.0 Months)
1. Modify RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Environmental and Low Level Flight) $20,793.50 $0.00 $20,793.5
2. Oversee Local Environmental Clearance (Assisted by Blanton - Lead) (3.0 Months) $69,241.56 $24,234.55 $45,007.01
3. Oversee IBTC Drainage Studies from 8/1/2012 to 8/31/2012 (1 Month) $3,954.36 $0.00 $3,954.36)
4. Oversee Low Level Flight (8/1/2012 to 8/31/2012) (1 Month) (Assisted by Aranda & Associates - Lead) $9,050.30 $0.00 $9,050.30
5. QA/QC Drainage Study (60%) (Next Work Authorization) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6. QA/QC Low Level Flight (Aranda) (1 Month) $1,102.80 $0.00 $1,102.8
7. Attend Meeting with USIBWC (1) (Combined with TCC) $1,102.80 $1,102.80 $0.0
8. Attend Meeting with USACOE (1) (Combined with TCC) $1,102.80 $0.00 $1,102.80
9. Attend Meeting with US Fish and Wildlife (1)(Combined with TCC) $1,102.80 $0.00 $1,102.8
L. SH 365/ TCC (Modified) (Inc. TCC at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(4.0 Months)
1. Oversee Environmental Clearance By Atkins (EA) (Assisted by Blanton & Asscc. - Lead)(5 Months) $76,149.40 $60,919.52 $15,229.88
2. Oversee Drainage Studies Produced By L&G Engineering / S&B Infrastructure $17,089.64 $17,089.64 $0.00
3. QA/QC Drainage Study (60%) $9,158.68 $9,158.68 $0.00
4. Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso) $4,046.88 $4,046.88 $0.00
5. Attend Meeting With USACOE ( 1 Mtg. - HST) $4,046.88 $0.00 $4,046.88
6. Attend Meeting With US Fish & Wildlife (1 Mtg. - RGV) $1,102.80 $0.00 $1,102.80
7. Attend Meeting With TxDOT Austin / FHWA (1 Mtg. - Austin) $6,455.18 $3,227.59 $3,227.59
8. Oversee / Development of 4-Lane Schematic and Update Super Two Schematic / Utilities / Final Design
Review TCC at GSA $103,638.50 $72,546.95 $31,091.55
9. QA/QC Schematic (60%) $17,520.40 $4,380.10 $13,140.30
10. Prepare Decision Matrix for Environmental Consultant $14,896.72 $1,489.67 $13,407.05
11. Oversee Surveyors (DOS Logistics / Quintanilla) (Assisted by Aranda and Associates - Lead) $36,669.24 $36,669.24 $0.00
12. Hold / Lead Public Involvement Meeting (1 Mig.) Including Prepare Exhibits $10,033.88 $0.00 $10,033.88
13. Prepare Land Plan to Assist Hunt Development / City of McAllen to Evaluate Alternative Thru Hunt
Property $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14. Meet with Hunt Development (Mission - 2 Mtgs) (2 hrs / Mtg)((Inc. Prep Time) $6,830.16 $6,830.16 $0.00

Exhibit-D Revised
8/27/2012
Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT D - REVISED
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4
REVISED FEE SCHEDULE / BUDGET FOR
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY (HCRMA)
PROGRMAN MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT
SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

Revised Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4
Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012

REVISED ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 and 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECTWISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

: ORIGINAL REVISED COST PER ﬁEDUCTlON IN COST PER
DESCRIPTION OF WORK TASK WA TASK FOR SANO. 1 TASK BY SA NO. 1
NO. 4 TOWANO. 4 TO WA NO. 4
IM. US 281 / Military (3.0 Months)
1. Oversee Environmental Clearance by Atkins (Categorical Exclusion -CE)(Assisted by Blanton &
Associates) (4.0 Months) $12,586.06 $5,034.52 $7,551.54
2. Oversee Engineer in Development of Route Studies / Schematic / Survey / PS&E Development (4.0
[Months) $11,776.60 $11,776.60 $0.00
3. QA/QC Route Study $6,389.74 . $1,277.95 $5,111.79
4. Meet With City of Pharr Including Development of Exhibits to Analyze US 281/ | Road / San Juan Area
(2 Mtgs @ 2 hrs / Mtg) $6,067.40 $6,067.40 $0.00
DIRECT EXPENSES
Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $2,050.00 $1,537.50 $512.50
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $660.00 $495.00 $165.00
Rental Car $900.00 $675.00 $225.00
ir Travel $9,000.00 $6,750.00 $2,250.00
Parking $84.00 $63.00 $21.00
Overnight Mail - letter size $1,150.00 $1,150.00 $0.00
Courier Services $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $0.00
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X.11) $2,320.00 $2,320.00 $0.00
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $915.00 $915.00 $0.00
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $700.00 $700.00 $0.00
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $625.00 $625.00 $0.00|
Color Graphics on Foam Board $200.00 $200.00 $0.00
Newspaper Advertisement $6,000.00 $0.00 $6,000.00
Court Reporter (Public Hearings & Transcription) $400.00 $0.00 $400.00
Translator (English to Spanish or Sign Language) $600.00 . $0.00 $600.00
Public Involvement Facility Rental $500.00 $0.00 $500.00
Public Outreach Liaison $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $0.00
Accounting Support Services $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00
IT / Support Services $3,200.00 $3,200.00 $0.00]
Management Support Services $32,000.00 $32,000.00 $0.00
Comrnunity Action Support $36,000.00 $36,000.00 $0.00
Totals $891,814.61 $694,355.85 $197,458.76

Exhibit-D Revised
8/27/2012
Page 3 of 3



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2012-26 - APPROVAL OF DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING
WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 5 FOR CONTINUED PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OF SH
365 PROJECT

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of a Work Authorization Number 5 for continued Program
Management of SH 365 Project.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No __ N/A
Funding Source: Loop Fund
Maximum amount payable $5,000,000.00 100%
Work Authorization No. 1 ($ 909,960.63) -18.19%
Work Authorization No. 2 (cancelled) (% 0.00) 0%
Work Authorization No. 3 ($ 57,750.00) -1.16%
Work Authorization No. 4 ($ 891,814.61) -17.84%
Supplemental No. 1 to WA No. 4 $ 197,458.76 3.95%
Work Authorization No. 5 (proposed) ($ 787,369.93) -15.75%
Maximum fee balance $2,550,563.59 51.01%
Total authorized for WA 1,3 & 4 $1,662,066.48
Payments to date for WA 1,3 &4 ($1,610,091.48)
Work Authorization balance $ 51,975.00
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to recommend approval of Dannenbaum Work Authorization

Number 5 in the amount of $787,369.93, leaving a maximum fee balance of $2,550,563.59.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: X _Approved __ Disapproved __ None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 10, 2012

Re: Dannenbaum Engineering Work Authorization Number 5

At the October 27, 2011, regular meeting, the Board of Directors awarded a professional service agreement for
general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum Engineering in the maximum payable
amount of $5,000,000. Subsequently, the Board has approved Work Authorizations No. 1, 3 and 4 in the amounts of
$909,960.63, $57,750.00 and $891,814.61 respectively.

Work Authorization No. 1 was to review prior engineering, surveying, environmental and permitting work provided to
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA), Work Authorization No. 2 was cancelled by the HCRMA
Board, Work Authorization No. 3 was to provide title reports for the SH 365, and Work Authorization No. 4. was to
update the new Executive Director, oversee the update of T&R study, oversee environmental clearance/preliminary
design of SH 365 and oversee various other tasks related to SH 365 and IBTC Projects.

Dannenbaum’s tasks under Work Authorization No. 5 continue the Program Management for SH 365 and include
the following:

Coordinate with the Executive Director

Attend meetings with the HCRMA, County Commissioners Court, TXDOT and MPO

Coordinate with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ agreements

Implement public outreach with 4 jurisdictions

Oversee C&M Associates’ update of the T&R study

Oversee environmental clearance of SH 365 and review schematics/drainage

Oversee environmental clearance of US 281 and development of route study and schematics

Implement GIS for parcel identification and tracking for acquisition

Implement ProjectWise for tracking of all SH 365 project activity (i.e. design, correspondence, billing, etc.)

The engineer’s level of effort to perform these tasks was also evaluated and calculated to equate to 15.75% of the
maximum amount payable to Dannenbaum for program management and engineering. | have attached the
engineer’s proposed scope and level of effort for the proposed work order for your review and consideration.

Additionally, on September 5, 2012, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Work Authorization No. 5 in
the amount of $787,369.93.

Based on review by this office, approval of Work Authorization No. 5 is recommended to Dannenbaum
Engineering in the amount of $787,369.93, leaving a maximum fee balance of $2,550,563.59.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2012 - 26

APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 5 TO PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING
CORPORATION FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT OF SH 365 PROJECT

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of September, 2012 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011 the Authority awarded a professional service
agreement for general engineering and program management services to Dannenbaum
Engineering Corporation in the maximum payable amount of $5,000,000;

WHEREAS, the Authority has subsequently approved Work Authorizations Numbers 1,
3, and 4, including Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 4, in the amounts of
$909,960.63, $57,750.00 and $694,355.85 respectively;

WHEREAS, to continue Program Management of SH 365 Project, Work Authorization
Number 5 has been prepared by Danennbaum Engineering and reviewed by HCRMA Staff;

WHEREAS, HCRMA staff has negotiated Work Authorization Number 5 in the amount
of $787,369.93;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Work Authorization
Number 5 to continue Project Management and Advance Project Development for SH 365;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Work Authorization Number 5 to the Professional
Services Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Work Authorization
Number 5 as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of September, 2012, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

WORK AUTHORIZTION NUMBER 5 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION DATED
OCTOBER 27, 2011



ATTACHMENT D
WORK AUTHORIZATION
D-1
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 5-Revised 08/15/2012
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Program Management Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and
between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation (the
Engineer).

PART I. The Engineer will perform engineering services generally described as in accordance with the project
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and the
Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and made a
part of the Work Authorization.

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $789,287.29 and the method of payment is
Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in Attachment E,
Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in Exhibit D, Fee
Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART III. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and
shall terminate on 12/31/2012 , unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in Attachment A,
Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under the
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted and
acknowledged below.

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Louis H. Jones Jr.. P.E. Pilar Rodriguez
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Principal Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Engineer
Exhibit C Work Schedule
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

S -P‘roér-dm M;naéém‘e-r;z- _Co;zsultant Sel;v‘z-';es-.(l_’M(:"ﬂProjec.t)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No.5 (Revised 8/15/12) — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Attachment D (D-1) — Page 1

R Wk A e o



EXHIBIT A
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORITY

The Authority shall furnish the following items to the Engineer:

1)
2)
3)
4)
3)

6)

7

The Authority shall provide the name(s) of the Authority’s authorized representative(s) for this
Agreement.

The Authority shall provide prompt review of all submittals; process monthly invoices and review
monthly progress reports within forty-five (45) days of receiving such documents.

The Authority; where available; will provide copies of official correspondence to date.

The Authority shall authorize the Engineer to access and obtain all deliverables from Authority
consultants on all projects undertaken by Authority to date. Including any applicable meeting minutes,
correspondence and agency comments.

The Authority shall provide a copy of all Authority Agreements with other agencies. (i.e., TxDOT,
Cities, Hidalgo County, etc.).

To the extent possible, the Authority shall provide copies of correspondence and/or reports to TxDOT
reporting on the Authority’s DBE Program as outlined in the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
Between the Authority and TxDOT executed on March 13, 2008. Also, the Authority shall provide the
name of the designated DBE liaison officer with TxDOT; if not the Engineer, which is required under
the above MOU.

Administrative Assistance in Flor Koll and other administrative assistance as required to assist
Dannenbaum in creating the HCRMA hard files, Dannenbaum shall only direct personnel.

The following assumptions have been made regarding the development of Exhibit “D”- Fee Schedule. If
any of these assumptions prove to be invalid; then the Engineer reserves the right to request a change in

scope.

Assumptions for Work Authorization No. 5

1.

2.

The Authority will provide a copy of the truck ordinance report submitted by L&G Engineering.

To its best efforts, the Authority will provide all available and applicable existing detailed construction
cost estimates for all existing schematics.

To its best efforts, the Authority will provide any available drainage studies and approval letters from
HCDD No. 1 and applicable cities for existing schematics.

Administrative Assistance in Flor Koll and other administrative assistance as required to assist
Dannenbaum in creating the HCRMA hard files, Dannenbaum shall only direct personnel.

ST e Y L S AT T T e o S e T T Tty T T W e T e e e e ety S s P T = s T

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)

HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No. 5(Revised 08/15/2012)
Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Exhibit A - Page 1



EXHIBIT B Contract No.
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER Work Authorlzation No. §
{Revised 08/15/2012)

~ DANNENBAUM ENGINEER ORATION
: 1 2= L PUL, T 1=y =y Ve
___ HCRMA - PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT _

1.0 |SCOPE OF WORK FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. §

Task Description
Task |A. Coordinate / Update / Assist Executive Director

1. Educate Execuitve Director on Historical Activities / Budgets / Cost Accounting / Program Management Plan and QA/QC Plan (Including Weekly Mtgs. )

Task |B. Attend / Prepare Data/ Report on Varlous Meetings (4.0 Months)

1. HCRMA Board Mesetings Including Presentation {Monthly)(4 Mtgs) (Inc. Prep Time)
2. HCRMA Planning Committee Meetings (4 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time)

3. HCRMA Finance Committee Meetings (4 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time)
4
5

HCRMA MPO Policy Committee Meeting (4 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time)

HCRMA MPO Tech Committee Meeting (4 Mis @ 2 hrs/Mig) (Inc. Prep Time)

iB. Various HCRMA Mtgs w/ Individual Board Members / Special Board Meetings (1 Mtg @ 2 hrs/Mts) (Inc. Prep Time)
|7 Hidalgo County Meetings w/Staff (2 Migs. @2 hr. / Mig.) (Inc. Prep Time)

IB. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 1 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individua! Mtg )

[9. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 2 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.)

0 Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 3 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.)

11. Hdalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 4 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mig.)

12. Attend Meetings TxBOT-Pharr (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg )(Inc. Prep Time)

13. Attend Mestings TxDOT-Austin includes Travel (2 Mtgs. @ 10 hrs. / Mig.)

14. Attend Meetings With Senator Hinojosa (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mig.)

15 Attend Meeting-3 Days in Washington to Visit Congress/TIFA (1 Mtg.)

16. Attand Hidalgo County Commissioners' Court Meeting (2 Monthly Migs.) (2 Mtgs. x 2hr. / Mtg.)

=

C. Continue to Coordinate With HCMPO to Modify Short/ Long Term TiP to Account for Approved Strategy including Updating Strategy (Two (2)
Task |Updates)

D. Continue to Negotiate / Coordinate with TxDOT on Pass Thru Agreement Modifications or other TxDOT Funding Modification (avallibility payments-
Task |CAT12)for SH 385 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4) / Segment No. 4 (US 281/ Military)

1. Meet / Coordinate With TxDOT Pharr (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.}
2. Meat / Corrdinate With TxDOT Austin (1 Mtg @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.)
3. Finalize Pass Thru Agreements and/or availability payments

Task |E. Conitnue to Implement Interim Cost A ing Sy Utilizing D b Cost A g Sy

1. Continue to Input Data for Development of Monthly Reports for HCRMA Board (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)
2. Continue to Modify Monthly Reports for HCRMA Needs

3. Continue to Input Monthly Data and Produce Final Reports for Sept., Oct., Nov. and Dec 2012

Task |F. Conti to Org / Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy)

Task G. Continue to Coordinate with Hidalgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs and Agreements and Finalize Agreements with each entity

Task H. Implement Public Qutreach Program Managing with A from C. itant (Pathfinder) and others (4.0 Months)

I. {Cont.) Public OQutreach M gs {Formal Pr ton to Council) with the following Cities {Including Travel and Preparation for Meeting) (4.0

Task JMonths[
1. City of Pharr (2 Mtgs)

. City of Granjeno (1 Mtg)

. City of Donna (1 Mtg)

. City of Weslaco (1 Mtg)

. City of Mercedes (1 Mtg)
City of Edcouch (1 Mtg)

. City of McAllen (2 Mtgs.)
City of Mission (2 Mtgs.)
City of Penitas (1 Mtg)

10. City of Palmview (1 Mtg)

11. City of La Joya (0 Migs.)

12. City of Edinburg (2 Mtgs.)

13. City of Sullivan City (1 Mig.)

wlo|lvwN|loajo | |N

Page 1 of 3 Exhibit C - 8/15/2012



EXHIBIT B Contract No.
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER Work Authorlzatlon No. §
(Revisad 08/15/2012)

~ DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
A5 ANAGE LTAN

A - PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSU

1.0 |SCOPE OF WORK FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 5

Task Description

Task J. Continue the Oversight of C&M Associates, Inc, in Developing the Update of the T&R Studies / Financing Alternatives (FSW) (4.5 Months)

1. SH 365 Segment 1,2,3 and 4/ IBTC / Segment D & La Joya Relief Route (Assisted by HDR)
2. Update Strategic Plan for New Funding (Modification in Limits / Schedule / Funding Type)
3. Update Strategic Plan After New T&R Numbers (Work With FSW)

Task |K. Continue to Oversee IBTC (4.0 Months)
1. Modify RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Environmental and Low Leve! Flight)

2. Continue to Oversee Local Environmental Clearance {Assisted by Blanton - Lead) (4.0 Months)

3 Oversee I1BTC Drainage Studies

4. Oversee Low Level! Flight (Assisted by Aranda & Associates - Lead)
5. QA/QC Drainage Study (50%)

6. QA/QC Low Level Flight (Aranda)

7. Attend Meeting with USIBWC (1) (Combined with SH 365)

8. Attend Meeting with USACOE (1) (Combined with SH 365)

9. Attend Meeting with US Fish and Wildlife (1){(Combined with SH 365)

Task |L. Conitnue to Oversee SH 385 (Segment 1,2 and 3)}{Incl. SH 365 at GSA Anzald Bridge){(4.0 Months)
1. Continue to Oversee Environmental Clearance By Atkins (EA) Includes Negotiating Limits to FM 1016 (Assisted by Blanton & Assoc. - Lead)

2, Continue to Oversee Drainage Studies Produced By L&G Engneering / S&B Infrastructure Including Segment No. 3. Also, Includes Negotiating Limits to FM
1016

3. Conitnue to QA/QC Drainage Study (90%)
Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso)
Attend Meeting With USACE ( 1 Mtg. - HST)
Attend Meeting With US Fish & Wildlife (1 Mtg. - RGV)
. Attend Meeting With TxDOT Austin / FHWA (1 Mtg. - Austin)
. Conitnue to Oversee / Development of 4-Lane Schematic L&G Engineering and S&B Infrastructure / Negotiate Limits to FM 1016
. QA/QC Schematic (90%)
10. Prepare Decision Matrix for Environmental Consultant (In Work Authorization No. 4)

FREIRIEIERES

11. Continue to Oversee Surveyors Including Right of Entry Assistance for 52 Parcels (DOS Logistics / Quintanilla) {Asisted by Aranda and Associates - Lead)

12. Hold / Lead Public Involvement Meeting (1 Additional Mtg.) Including Prepare Exhibits

13. Prepare Land Plan to Assist Hunt Development / City of McAllen to Evaluate Altermative Thru Hunt Property
14. Meet with Hunt Development (Mission - 2 Mtgs) (2 hrs / Mtg)((Inc. Prep Time)

15. Assist HDR in Developing TiFIA Application

Task |M. SH 365 Segment No. 4 (US 281 / Military) (4.0 Months)
1. Oversee Environmental Clearance by Atkins (Included in Item L}

2. Qversee Engineer in Development of Route Studies / Schematic / Survey / PS&E Development (4.0 Months]
3. Finalize QA/QC Route Study

4, Continue to Mest With City of Pharr Including Development of Exhibits to Analyze SH 365 (Segment No. 4) (US 281/ | Road / San Juan Area) (2 Mtgs)

Task |N:Implementation of GIS Tools - Phase [A
1. Conduct Stakeholder and Program M:
2. Develop GIS user requirements di jon and

Team GIS user requirements meeting
B fon plan
3. Present user requi and impk ion pian to St \ders and Program Management Team
4. Acquire and integrate Bing Map services
5, Acquire and integrate existing GIS base map data from local govemment sources into an ArcGIS Server / SQL Server central database hosted from D: baum' s GIS hosting facility
6. Tile up to three large existing GIS datab quired from local G sources for efficient web map rendenng of large datasets (Future W.A.)
[7 Design, load and integrate HCRMA specific GIS data into an ArcGIS Server / SQL Server central database hosted from D baum' s GIS hosting faciity (Future W.A.)
I_B QAQC existing and HCRMA specific GIS database for compliance with Task 1 - Requirements (Future W.A.)
|o. Develop login page user interface (Future W.A.)
10 QAQC login page user interface for li with Task A -~ Requirements (Future W.A.)
11. Develop ArcGIS Setver, map services, Arc MAP, MXD projects files including map symbology (Future W.A.)

12. QAQC ArcGIS Server, map sarvices, Arc MAP, MXD projects files checking for quality of map symbalogy and compli with Task 1 - Reqt (Future WA.)

13, Develop GIS websits map and legend tools on D baum’ s apph P Server (Future W.A.)

14, QAQC / unit testing of the GIS websita map and legend tools (Future W.A.)

5. Migrats GIS website map and legend toots from D: baum'’ s applicat lof server to D baum' s production ArcGIS Server hosting environment (Future W.A.)
16. Develop GIS website map and legend user manual d jon and conduct user training (Future W.A.)

Task [O.IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECT WISE

1. Project Wisa Overview Training (x1 initial kickoff meeting to go over Project Wise functionality and general use in an engineenng project office environment}

Page20f3 Exhibit C - 8/15/2012



EXHIBIT B Contract No.
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER Work Authorization No. 5
(Revised 08/15/2012)

=pANNéNéAU§4_-ENE;IN"RT@_E§" RPORATION
HCRMA - PROGRAM MANAGEMEN NSULTANT

1.0 |SCOPE OF WORK FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 5

Task Description
2. Project Wise Imph jon {Install and configuration handware and software onsite within DEC McAllen | HCRMA PMO)

3. Project Wise End User Training {x4 brown bag training sessions to tsach PMO users how to manage documents in a Project Wise document controled environment)

4, Inventory HCRMA Project Data by Typs, User, O ion, etc

5 Conduct Project Wise / GIS Data Mainetence Business Process Workshop (x1 Day for Project Wise / x1 Day for GIS - include time estimate for key subcontractor participation)
|6. Develop HCRMA Project Wise and GIS data iness procass d

7. Data Management End User Training (x4 brown bag training sessions to teach HCRMA PMO Project Wise and GIS data b p

Page 30of 3 Exhibit C - 8/15/2012



EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE
Work Authorization No. 5
D Task Name ‘Start iFinish ' September 2012 l October 2012 November 2012 ‘ December 2012 ‘Jan
- [ ) | 28/31/3 /69 12/15 1s|21|24 27, 30;3;6 9 [12/15/18/21/24/27/30/ 2 | 5 [ 8 [11/14]17 2023 [26/29] 2 |5 8 11/14/17/20(23/26/29 1|
A. Coordinate / Update / Assist Executive Director FGoAE s, B e L%M;ﬁn_g/rgl/}}uu‘mgnn/n/lz q '
1. Educate Execuitve Director on Historical Activities / Budgets / Cost Mon 9/3/12 Mon
Accounting / Program Management Plan and QA/QC Plan (Including Weekly 12/31/12 I
Mtgs ) |
E 3. At ;‘r{lﬂ Presereport onVarnous?Meetmgs.(tl‘O’Months)-:’ i} rM¢15TT9/3/12 g Mon 31 }gl
4 1. HCRMA Board Meetings Including Presentation (Monthly)(4 Mtgs) (Inc. Mon 9/3/12 Mon
Prep Time) 12/31/12
5 | 2.HCRMA Planning Committee Meetings (4 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
2—1 3. HCRMA Finance Committee Meetings (4 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12I
7 i 4. HCRMA MPO Policy Committee Meeting (4 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) {Inc. Prep TinMon 9/3/12  Mon 12/31/12I
8 5. HCRMA MPO Tech Committee Meeting (4 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Tim¢Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/11
9 | 6. Various HCRMA Mtgs w/ Individual Board Members / Special Board Mon 9/3/12 Mon ;
Meetings (1 Mtg @ 2 hrs/Mts) (inc. Prep Time) 12/31/12 |
10 7. Hidalgo County Meetings w/Staff (2 Mtgs. @2 hr. / Mtg.) (Inc. Prep Time) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
11 8. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 1 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mon 9/3/12 Mon '
 mig) 12/31/12 |
12 | 9. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 2 {2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mon 9/3/12 Mon |
Mtg.) 12/31/12
13 10. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 3 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mon 9/3/12 Mon I
|| Individual Mtg.) 12/31/12 |
14 11. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 4 (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mon 9/3/12 Mon
Individual Mtg.) 12/31/12
15 12. Attend Meetings TXxDOT-Pharr (2 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.){Inc. Prep Time) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/1i
16 13. Attend Meetings TxDOT-Austin includes Travel (2 Mtgs. @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/1i
17 14. Attend Meetings With Senator Hinojosa (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/,‘:’.1/12I
ji 15. Attend Meeting-3 Days in Washington to Visit Congress/TIFIA (1 Mtg.) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/1%'
19 16. Attand Hidalgo County Commissioners' Court Meeting (2 Monthly Mtgs.) Mon 9/3/12 Mon .
Mtgs x 2hr. /Mtg) . 12/31/12
20 > 3
_ i : L Segment No. ¢ : abiG e
22 1. Meet / Coordmate With TxDOT Pharr (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.) Mon 9/3/12 Thu 11/1/12 |
| 23 | 2. Meet / Corrdinate With TxDOT Austin (1 Mtg @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) Mon 9/3/12 Thu11/1/12 |
24 Thu 11/ 1/12

3. Finalize Pass Thru Agreements and/or avallablhty payments

1 Contlnue to Input Data for Development of Monthly Reports for HCRMA .Mon 9/3/12
Board {September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)

Mon 9/3/12 )

Thu 11/1/12

Task SNENNSEEEEA  Project Summary
Split crnnnnonnnnn External Tasks
Milestone L 4 External Milestone
Summary ===y |nactive Task

ey |nactive Milestone <

Inactive Summary

Manual Task DS Start-only

Duration-only

U/ Manual Summary

“iwiiiicwcccw Finish-only

Manual Summary Rollup sessssssamesass Deadline 4
P——Imm=I===y) Progress
C
J

Page1of5




EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE
Work Authorization No. 5
ID Task Name Start Finish J September 2012 | October 2012 'November 2012 | December 2012 fJan
i | , 281313 6 9 12/15.18/21/24/27/30/3 6 9 12/15 18/21/24/27(30 2 | 5 8 11/14]17/20(23/26/29/ 2 [ 5 8 [11/1417/20/23/26 29 1
27 2. Continue to Modify Monthly Reports for HCRMA Needs Mon 8/3/12 Thu11/1/12 i : i ‘ '
28 3. Continue to Input Monthly Data and Produce Final Reports for Sept., Oct., Mon 9/3/12 Thu 11/1/12 |
Nov. and Dec 2012
29 F Organi op HCRMA Files By Project (Electronicand ~ Mon 9/3/12  Mon 12/31/12
30 Appraisal District on on9/3/12 Thull/1/12
31 [ [ vio i11/1
32 1. Finalize / Implement Public Outreach Mon 9/3/12 Fri 11/16/12
33 2. Review / Update Website Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12 i
34 | 3. Develop Monthly Newsletter (Assist Subs) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12
35 4. Begin Development of Branding Loop Project (Assist Subs) Mon 9/3/12 Fril11/16/12
36 5. Assist / Develop Support Resoolution From All Cities (Total 10 Mtgs.) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12
37 6. Meet With Large Property Owners (SH 365) (Total 5 Mtgs. Including Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12 |
Preparation) .
| 38 | 7.Meet With EDC for the Cities of McAllen / Mission (Total 2 Mtgs.) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12 '
39 8. Meet With Trade Association / Civic Association (US / Mexico) (Total 1 Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12 |
Mtgs.)
40
41 1. City of Pharr (2 Mtgs) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12
42 2. City of Granjeno (1 Mtg) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12
43 3. Donna {1 Mtg) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12 '
a4 4. Weslaco (1 Mtg) Mon 9/3/12  Fri11/16/12 |
45 | 5. City of Mercedes (1 Mtg) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12 |
46 6. City of Edcouch {1 Mtg) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12
47 7. City of McAllen (2 Mtgs.) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12 |
48 8. City of Mission (2 Mtgs.) Mon 9/3/12 Fril11/16/12 *‘
49 9. City of Penitas {1 Mtg) Mon 9/3/12  Fri11/16/12 )
50 10. City of Palmview (1 Mtg) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12
51 11. City of La Joya (1 Mtg) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12
52 12. City of Edinburg (2 Mtgs.) Mon 9/3/12  Fri11/16/12
53 13. City of Sullivan City {1 Mtg.) Mon 9/3/12 Fri11/16/12
54 inue thi h inc, in Developing the Update Mon 9/3/12 ﬁ%‘ﬁmn
of tt i ncing Alternatives (FSW) (4.0 Months) s B 1
55 1. SH 365 Segment 1,2,3 and 4 / iBTC / Segment D & La Joya Relief Route Mon 9/3/12 Mon
(Assisted by HDR) 12/31/12 '
Task s Project Summary s Inactive Milestone < Manual Summary Rollup ssssssmssssms=m Deadline ¥+
Split veroniennn s External Tasks Gsssiad Inactive Summary " Manual Summary P=====9 Progress
Milestone 4 External Milestone < Manual Task ESNSEES  Start-only C
Summary PEEEESSISSSY  |nactive Task Duration-only “usscccoooow Finish-only B

Page 2 of 5




EXHIBIT C

9. Attend Meetlng W|th US Fish and Wl|d|lfe (1)(Comb|ned wnth SH 365) Mon 9/3/12

1 Contmue to Oversee Enwronmental C|earance By Atkms (EA) IncIudes Mon 9/3/12

Mon/31/1j

Mon

WORK SCHEDULE
Work Authorization No. 5
ID Task Name "Start EFinish | September 2012 - ' | October 2012 ' 'November 2012 ' ’ December 2012 [dan
I - ! - ‘;28313|6912[151821242730369121518212427302)5811141720232629258111417202326291
56 2. Update Strategic Plan for New Funding {(Modification in Limits / Schedule / Mon 9/3/12 Mon ’
| Funding Type) 12/31/12 |
57 3. Update Strategic Plan After New T & R Numbers (Work With FSW) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
B 58 *K IContinue to OverseeslaTC (10 Months) #f' v f:__r-_* X }_m ‘_'_,3_ J_Mon 9/3/12 M&z
1. Modlfy RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Environmental Mon 9/3/12 Mon
and Low Level Flight) 12/31/12
60 - Continue to Oversee Local Environmental Clearance (Assisted by Blanton - Mon 9/3/12 Mon
I Lead) {4.0 Months) 12/31/12 |
61 3. Oversee IBTC Drainage Studies Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
62 | 4. Oversee Low Level Flight (Assisted by Aranda & Associates - Lead) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12!
| 63 5.QA/QC Drainage Study (60%) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
64 | 6.QA/QC Low Level Flight (Aranda) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
| 65 7. Attend Meeting with USIBWC (1) (Combined with SH 365) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
66 8. Attend Meeting with USACOE (1) (Combined with SH 365) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/1j

69 |
Negotiating Limits to FM 1016 (Assisted by Blanton & Assoc. - Lead) 12/31/12 |
' 70 | 2. Continue to Oversee Drainage Studies Produced By L & G Engineering /S & Mon 9/3/12 Mon ‘
B Infrastructure Including Segment No. 3. Also, Includes Negotiating Limits to 12/31/12 l
FM 1016
71 3. Conitnue to QA/QC Drainage Study (90%) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
72 4. Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
£ 5. Attend Meeting With USACE { 1 Mtg. - HST) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/1
74 | 6. Attend Meeting With US Fish & Wildlife (1 Mtg. - RGV) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12
75 | 7. Attend Meeting With TxDOT Austin / FHWA (1 Mtg. - Austin) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12{
76 | 8. Conitnue to Oversee / Development of 4-Lane Schematic L & G Mon 9/3/12 Mon |
L Engineering and S & B Infrastructure / Negotiate Limits to FM 1016 12/31/12 I
77 9. QA/QC Schematic (90%) Mon 9/3/12 Mon 12/31/12i
78 10. Prepare Decision Matrix for Environmental Consuitant {In Work Mon 9/3/12 Mon
| Authorization No. 4) 12/31/12
| ?FI 11. Continue to Oversee Surveyors Including Right of Entry Assistance for 52 Mon 9/3/12 Mon
Parcels (DOS Logistics / Quintanilla) {Asisted by Aranda and Associates - Lead) 12/31/12
| 80 12. Hold / Lead Public involvement Meeting (1 Additional Mtg.) Including Mon 9/3/12 Mon
Prepare Exhibits 12/31/12
| 81 13. Prepare Land Plan to Assist Hunt Development / City of McAllen to Mon 9/3/12 Mon
| Evaluate Alternative Thru Hunt Property B - o 12/31/12 1
Task NSNS Project Summary s Inactive Milestone Manual Summary Rollup sssssssmssssmm Deadline ¥
Split v External Tasks (S Inactive Summary Manual Summary Pe———===== Progress
Milestone L g External Milestone ¢ Manual Task ) NS Start-only C
Summary PNy |nactive Task Duration-only “iiiiwwwccww Finish-only ]

Page 3 of 5




EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE
Work Authorization No. 5

ID Task Name Start
82 14. Meet with Hunt Development (MISSIon 2 Mtgs) (2 hrs / Mtg)((lnc Prep Mon 9/3/12
| Time)
83 15. Assist HDR in DeveIopmg TIFA Appllcat|on Mon 9/3/12
84 JM SH 365 Segment No. 4 (US 281/ Military) (4.0 Months) ~ Mon 9/3/12.
85 | 1. Oversee Env1ronmenta| CIearance by Atkins {Included in item L) Mon 9/3/12
86 2. Oversee Engineer in Development of Route Studies / Schematic / Survey / Mon 9/3/12
| | PS&E Development (4.0 Months)
87 3. Finalize QA/QC Route Study Mon 9/3/12
88 4. Continue to Meet With City of Pharr including Development of Exhibitsto Mon 9/3/12
AnaIyze SH 365 (Segment No. 4) (US 281 / | Road / San Juan Area) (2 Mtgs)
89 IN |mplementat|on of G!S fools : Ph‘ase 1 ok i N e pcEd EMon 12/3/12
90 1. Conduct Stakeholder and Program Management Team GIS user Mon 12/3/12
L requirements meeting
I _SL 2. Develop GIS user requirements documentation and implementation plan  Mon 12/3/12
92 3. Present user requirements and implementation plan to Stakeholders and Mon 12/3/12
) Program Management Team
93 4. Acquire and integrate Bing Map services Mon 12/3/12
94 5. Acquire and integrate existing GIS base map data from local government  Mon 12/3/12
sources into an ArcGIS Server / SQL Server central database hosted from
L Dannenbaum’ s GIS hosting facility
95 | 6.Tileupto three large existing GIS databases acquired from local Mon 12/3/12
Government sources for efficient web map rendering of large datasets
| | (Future W.A\)
96 | 7. Design, load and integrate HCRMA specific GIS data into an ArcGIS Server / Mon 12/3/12
sQL Server central database hosted from Dannenbaum’ s GIS hosting facility
- (Future W.A.)
97 8. QAQC existing and HCRMA specific GIS database for compliance with Task Mon 12/3/12
- _! 1 - Requirements (Future W.A.)
98 4 9. Develop login page user interface (Future W.A.) Mon 12/3/12
99 10. QAQC login page user interface for compliance with Task A - Mon 12/3/12
I Requirements (Future W.A.)
100 11. Develop ArcGIS Server, map services, Arc MAP, MXD projects files Mon 12/3/12
| including map symbology (Future W.A.)
101 12. QAQC ArcGlIS Server, map services, Arc MAP, MXD projects files checking Mon 12/3/12
for quality of map symbology and compliance with Task 1 - Requirements
| (FutureWA)
102 = 13. Develop GIS website map and legend tools on Dannenbaum’ s application Mon 12/3/12
| development Server (Future W.A. )
103 = 14. QAQC. / unit testlng of the GIS website map and Iegend tools (Future W.A. Mon 12/3/12

Hth

September 2012

October 2012

November 2012

December 2012

1

-Jan

12831 3|6 9|12]151821242730 3 6.9 121518212427l30 2 5 8 11J141720232629 2 5 8 11141720232629 1

Mon

12/31/12 |
Mon 12/31/12

Mon 12/31/12
Mon 12/31/12
Mon

12/31/12

Mon 12/31/1
Mon

12/31/12

~ Mon12/31/12 /12|

Mon

12/31/12 .
Mon 12/31/12
Mon

12/31/12

Mon 12/31/12
Mon

12/31/12 :

Mon
12/31/12

Mon
12/31/12

Mon
12/31/12 |
Mon 12/31/12
Mon

12/31/12
Mon

12/31/12
Mon

12/31/12

Mon

12/31/12
‘Mon 12/31/12

Task NN Project Summary
Split vernonennen o External Tasks
Milestone ¢ External Milestone
Summary Pee————====§ |nactive Task

Pl Inactive Milestone
; Wiwiisessid  Inactive Summary
o Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup s Deadline

ﬂ Progress

Manual Summary

NN Start-only

B it S

Finish-only

C
d

Page 4 of 5




EXHIBIT C

WORK SCHEDULE
Work Authorization No. 5
ID Task Name Start Finish L September 2012 October 2012 November 2012 2 December 2012 lJan
I S o o b 28/131 3 6 9J1715 lﬁl 24 27 30 316191 12 15 18| 21 24|27;3O 2/5.8) 11 14| 17 20 232629/ 2 | 5| 8 11 14 17| 20 23 26 29 1
104 15. Mlgrate GIS website map and |egend tools from Dannenbaum’ s Mon 12/3/12 Mon
application development server to Dannenbaum’ s production ArcGIS Server 12/31/12
] hosting environment (Future W.A.)
105 16. Develop GIS website map and legend user manual documentationand  Mon 12/3/12 Mon
| conduct - user training (Future WA) - S - - 12/31/12
| 106 |0 TMPEMENTATIONTOF ERQIECRWEE. S EATTERVer i llE] p——— o
107 1. Project Wise Overview Training (x1 lnltla| kICkOff meetrng to go over Pro;eci Mon 9/3/12 Mon > : y . :
Wise functionality and general use in an engineering project office 12/31/12
environment)
108 2. Project Wise Implementation (Install and configuration hardware and Mon 9/3/12 Mon
I software onsite within DEC McAllen / HCRMA PMO) 12/31/12
109 3. Project Wise End User Training (x4 brown bag training sessions to teach  Mon 9/3/12 Mon
PMO users how to manage documents in a Project Wise document controled 12/31/12
i ) environment)
111 5. Conduct Project Wise / GIS Data Mainetence Business Process Workshop  Mon 9/3/12 Mon
{x1 Day for Project Wise / x1 Day for GIS - Include time estimate for key 12/31/12
| subcontractor participation)
112 6. Develop HCRMA Project Wise and GIS data management business process Mon 9/3/12 Mon
| documentation 12/31/12 !
113 | 7. Data Management End User Training (x4 brown bag training sessionsto ~ Mon 9/3/12 Mon
| teach HCRMA PMO Project Wise and GIS data management business 12/31/12
processes) e S o AN S o o o
Task SNNSNSENES  Project Summary Inactive Milestone Manual Summary Rollup cessssssssmsm= Deadline 4
Split vorennnno o External Tasks Inactive Summary —— Manual Summary PSSy Progress
Milestone L 4 External Milestone < Manual Task ENEES Start-only C
Summary Pum—————==g) |nactive Task Duration-only “iiiiiseoooow Finish-only 3

Page5of5




EXHIBIT 'D’

DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION Fee Schedule/Budget for

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consuitant

WA No. 5 Work Authorization No. §

Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012) REVISED 08/15/2012

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal! oA Om::rl Deputy Program Senior Enginesr Project Engl Civil T D Adminlstrative Total a—— Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Officer (Enginesr Vi) (Engineer V) {Engineer IV) {Enginaer () Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
A. Coordinate / Update / Assist Executive Director
a:ggc:::n%r?;:::g%:t;; o“:t;-lsx?)wncal Activities / Budgets / Cost Accounting / Program Management Plan and 8 4 16 10 38 s 6.123.52
Subtotal 8 ] 4 0 o 16 ] 0 10 as 15 6,123.52
8. Attend / Prepara Data / Report on Various Meetings (4.0 Months)
1. HCRMA Board Meetings Including Presentation (Monthly}4 Migs) (Inc. Prep Time) 16 16 40 20 20 112 $ 16,448.84
2. HCRMA Planning Committee Meetings (4 Mits @ 2 hrs/Mig) (Inc. Prep Time) 10 10 16 16 52 $ 8,483.22
3. HCRMA Finance Committee Meetings (4 Mis @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time) 10 10 16 . 16 52 $ 8,483.22
4. HCRMA MPQ Policy Committee Meeting (4. Mts @ 2 hrs/Mtg) (Inc. Prep Time) 6 12 8 26 $ 3,839.90
5. HCRMA MPQ Tech Committee Meeting (4 Mts @ 2 hrs/Mig) {inc. Prep Time) [ 12 8 26 S 3,418.56
%m\gﬁous HCRMA Migs w/ Individual Board Members / Special Board Meetings (1 Mtg @ 2 hrs/Mis) (inc. Prep 2 2 4 4 12 $ 1,849.66
7. Hidalgo County Meetings w/Staff (2 Migs. @2 hr. / Mig.) (Inc. Prep Time) 0 $ -
8. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 1 (2 Migs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 0 S -
9. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 2 (2 Migs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 4 4 2 14 $ 2,812.80
10. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 3 {2 Mgs. @ 2 hrs. / Individual Mtg.) 4 4 4 2 14 $ 2,812.80
11. Hidalgo County Commissioner Precinct No. 4 (2 Migs. @ 2 hrs. / Individuat Mtg.) 0 $ -
12. Attend Meetings TxBOT-Pharr (2 Migs. @ 2 hrs. / Mtg.XInc. Prep Time) 4 4 6 2 16 $ 3,073.90
13. Attend Meetings TxDOT-Austin includes Travel (1 Migs. @ 10 hrs. / Mig.) 20 4 24 $ 6.534.68
14. Attend Meetings With Senator Hinojosa (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mig.) 2 2 2 6 3 1,011.72
15. Attend Meeting-3 Days in Washington to Visit Congress/TIFA (1 Mtg.) 0 $ -
16. Attand Hidaigo County Ce issi s' Court Meeting (2 Monthly Mtgs.) (2 Mtgs. x 2hr. / Mtg.} 4 4 3 1" $ 1,962.72
Subtotal 82 o 58 0 Q 120 0 20 87 385 0.0 5 60,832.02
C. 'Cgtmnu? 'f‘ Cloordlna(e With HCMPO to Modify Short/ Long Term TIP to Account for Approved Strategy a 186 20 1% 56 $ 8.484.08
Up Strategy (Two (2) Up
Subtotal 4 o 16 Q 0 20 (1] 0 16 56 0 $ B,484.08
D. Continue to Negotiate / Coordinate with TxDOT on Pass Thru Agreement Modifications or other TxDOT
Funding Modification {availibility payments-CAT12) for SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4) / Segment No. 4 {US 281
1 Miilitary)
1. Meet/ Coordinate With TxDOT Pham (1 Mtgs. @ 2 hrs. / Mig.) 2 2 4 2 10 $ 1,728.22
2. Meet/ Corrdinate With TxDOT Austin (0 Mig @ 10 hrs. / Mtg.) 0 2 2 4 $ 382.54
3. Finalize Pass Thru Agreements and/or availability payments 2 4 2 10 s 1,728.22
Subtotal 4 0 4 ] (] 10 a 0 -] 24 0 $ 3,838.98
E. Conitnue to Impiement Interim Cost A g Sy Utilizing D b Cost A ing Sy
Sef::e?:g::‘: ;ozlr(;;;;t) Oata for I:.levelopment of Monthly Reports for HCRMA Board (September 1, 2012 thru 2 4 6 20 40 72 s 7,636.32
2. Continue to Modify Monthly Reports for HCRMA Needs 2 4 4 10 24 44 $ 5,007.12
3. Continue to Input Monthly Data and Produce Final Reports for Sept., Oct., Nov. and Dec 2012 2 4 10 20 24 60 3 7,369.16
Subtotal 8 0 12 20 0 50 0 a 28 176 (] $ 20,012.60
F. C to Organize | Develop HCRMA Files By Project (Electronic and Hardcopy) 2 4 30 80 116 S 10,314.08
Subtotal 2 0 4 0 1] 0 0 0 80 ; 116 0 - 10,314.08

Exhibit [

neinamnr-



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

WA No. 5
Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED 1S PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

EXHIBIT 'D’

Fee Schedule/Budget for

Program Management Consultant
Work Authorization No. 5
REVISED 08/15/2012

PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

QA/QcC Officer/ Daputy Program .
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principall Indapendent Engineer Manager Senior Enginesr Project Engl Civil Eng Senior Designer Eng. Tach/CADD Administiathe UG Remarks jlask
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Officer ‘En ineor V1) (Engineer V) (Enginear IV) (Enginesr Ii1) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cast
Sl}‘glt;:u::'a to Coor::l':lz:::\;::?;lgo County Appraisal District on TRZ Inputs and Agreements and 2 10 18 30 20 60 16 174 s 18.505.04
Subtotal 2 0 10 18 o 30 40 60 18 174 ] s 18,505.04
H. Continue to Finalize and Implement Public Qutreach Program with Assi from C
(Pathfinder) and others
1. Fimalize / Impiement Public Qutreach 16 30 60 40 60 206 s 27,226.64
2. Review / Update Website 0 $ -
3. Develop Monthly Newsletter (Assist Subs) 0 s -
4. Begin Development of Branding Loop Project (Assist Subs) 0 S -
5. Assist / Develop Support Rescolution From All Cities (Total 5 Migs.) 0 $ -
6. Meet With Large Property Owners (SH 365) (Total 3 Migs. Inciuding Preparation) 4 5 15 8 10 4 46 s 6,043.09
7. Meet With EDC for the Cities of McAllen / Mission (Total 1 Migs.) 2 2 8 4 8 2 26 $ 3,173.34
8. Meet With Trade Association / Civic Association (US / Mexico) (Total 1 Migs.) 2 2 2 2 8 $ 1,467.12
Subtotal 24 0 38 (] 0 85 52 18 68 288 0.0 5 3791019
I. (Cont} Public Outreach Meetings (Formal Pr to Council) with the following Cities (including
Travel and Preparation for Meeting) (4.0 Months):
1. City of Pharr (2 Migs) 4 6 4 4 4 22 $ 3,656.80
2. City of Granjeno (1 Mig) 2 2 4 4 4 16 $ 2,116.82
3. City of Donna (1 Mtg) 0 S -
4. City of Weslaco (1 Mig) 4] 3 -
5. City of Mercedes {1 Mtg) 0 S -
6. City of Edcouch (1 Mig) 0 $ -
7. City of McAllen (2 Migs.) 6 6 6 4 4 26 $ 4,547.08
8. City of Mission (2 Mtgs.) 6 6 [} 4 4 26 $ 4,547.08
9. City of Penitas (1 Mg} 4] $ -
10. City of Palmview (1 Mig) Y $ -
11. City of La Joya (1 Mtg) 0 S -
12. City of Edinburg (2 Migs.) 0 $ -
13. City of Sullivan City (1 Mtg.) 0 $ -
Subtotal 18 0 20 0 0 20 o 18 16 20 $ 14,867.78
J. Continue the Oversight of C&M A inc, in Di the Update of the T&R Studies / Financing
Alternatives (FSW) (4.0 Months)
1. SH 365 Segment1,2,3 and 4/ IBTC / Segment D & La Joya Relief Route (Assisted by HDR) 8 20 40 8 16 92 $ 13,798.56
2. Update Strategic Plan for New Funding (Modification in Limits / Schedule / Funding Type) 8 24 60 16 18 24 148 $ 19,894.84
3. Update Strategic Plan After New T&R Numbers (Work With FSW) 8 24 60 24 24 24 164 $ 21,206.36
| Subtotal 24 0 a8 ] 0 160 40 43 64 404 0 $ 54,890.76

Exhibit [

nainasni-



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

WA No. §
Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)

EXHIBIT 'D*
Fee Scheduie/Budget for
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Work Authorization No. §
REVISED 08/15/2012

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ el La Deputy Program Sanior Enginsar Projact Engi Civil - Administrativa Total Task
g9 nior Dasigner Eng. Tech/CADD Remarks
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Offt (Engineer V) (Englneer V) (Engineer 1) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost
car Enginesr VI)
K. Continue to Oversee IBTC (4.0 Months)
1. Medify RFP and Procure Engineering Services (Including Environmental and Low Leve! Flight) 0 S -
2. Continue to Oversee Local Environmental Clearance (Assisted by Blanton - Lead) (4.0 Months) 6 8 2 16 $ 3,830.58
3. Oversee IBTC Drainage Studies 0 S -
4. Oversee Low Level Flight (Assisted by Aranda & Associates - Lead) 0 S -
5. QAKQC Drainage Study (60%) 0 $ -
6. QA/QC Low Levet Flight (Aranda) 0 3 -
7. Attend Meeting with USIBWC (1) (Combined with SH 365) 4] $ -
8. Attend Meeting with USACOE (1) (Combined with SH 365) 4] S -
9. Attend Meeting with US Fish and Wildlife (1){Combined with SH 365) 0 s -
Subtotal 6 0 8 0 ] 0 0 0 2 16 0 5 3,830.58
L. Conitnue to Oversee SH 365 (Segment 1,2, & 3)(Incl. SH 365 at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(4.0 Months)
1. Continue to Oversee Environmental Clearance By Atkins (EA) Includes Negotiating Limits to FM 1016 (Assisted
by Blanton & Assoc. - Lead) 16 24 40 80 40 200 $ 30,414.64
2. Continue to Oversee Drainage Studies Produced By L&G Engineering / S&8 Infrastructure Including
Seqment No. 3. Also, Includes Negotiating Limits to FM 1016 e e e . - e — B Clapleely
3. Conitnue to QA/QC Drainage Study (30%) 2 16 10 4 6 4 42 $ 8,618.24
4. Attend Meeting With USIBWC (1 Mtg. - El Paso) a 8 2 18 $ 4,459.76
5. Attend Meeting With USACE ( 1 Mig. - HST) 0 $ -
6. Attend Meeting With US Fish & Wildlife (1 Mtg. - RGV) 0 s -
7. Attend Meeting With TxDOT Austin / FHWA {1 Mtg. - Austin) 10 10 4 24 S 4,694.28
8: Qonimue to Oversee / Development of 4-Lane Schematic L&G Engineering and S&B Infrastructure / Negotiate 10 40 60 80 72 24 40 326 $ 44.289.86
Limits to FM 1016
9. QA/QC Schematic (30%) 8 60 16 60 24 56 24 40 288 S 46,880.08
10. Prepare Decision Matrix for Envi Ci (In Work AL ization No. 4) 0 0 $ -
11. Continue to Oversee Surveyors Including Right of Entry Assistance for 52 Parcels (DOS Logistics /
Quintanilla) (Asisted by Aranda and Assaciates - Lead) : e . - - i _ - $ jz0e2s
12. Hold / Lead Public involvement Meeting (1 Additional Mig.) Including Prepare Exhibits 10 16 16 24 24 16 16 122 $ 17,111.50
13. Prepare Land Plan to Assist Hunt Development / City of McAlien to Evaluate Altemative Thru Hunt Property 0 $ -
14. Meet with Hunt Development (Mission - 2 Migs) (2 hrs / Mig){(Inc. Prep Time) 6 6 16 16 4 48 3 7.139.82
15. Assist HDR in Developing TIFIA Application 0 s -
Subtotal 80 76 176 244 0 354 186 110 190 14268 0 5 214,577.40
M. SH 385 Segment No. 4 {US 281 / Military) {4.0 Months)
1. Oversee Environmental Clearance by Atkins (Included in item L) ] $ 03
2. Oversee Engineer in Development of Route Studies / Schematic / Survey / PS&E Development (4.0 Manths) 8 16 40 40 24 10 138 $ 20,635.68
3. Finalize QA/QC Route Study 2 10 8 8 10 2 40 $ 8,211.34
4. Continue to Meet With City of Phar Including Development of Exhibits to Analyze SH 365 (Segment No. 4} (US
281 /1 Road / San Juan Area) (2 Migs) & . i = 4 — . D
Subtotaf 14 10 32 48 0 86 a 40 16 226 0 s 35,327.30

Exhibit C

neinaiwnt-



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

WA No. §
Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

EXHIBIT ‘D’

Fee Schedule/Budget for

Program Management Consultant
Work Authorization No. 5
REVISED 08/15/2012

PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principall QNQJC Officer/ Deputy Pragram Senior Enginaer Project Civil Engl Administrative Total Task
D! Program Manager hd {Enginear V) {Engineer IV) (Enginear lil) Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Assistant Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
ESCRIPTION 9 Officar (Enginaar i g 9 2
N. implementation of GIS Tools - Phase (A
1. Conduct and Program Team GIS user requirements meeting 2 4 8 8 8 30 $ 5.256.06
2 Develop GIS user requi ion ang i jon plan 16 8 4 28 S 4,323.28
3. Present user req and i ion plan 1o and Program Team 2 4 4 4 14 S 2,766.54
4. Acquire and integrate Bing Map services 24 24 $ 3,788.88
5. Acquire and integrate existing GIS base map data from ocal government sources into an ArcGIS Server / SQL Server central database 2 4 8 16 30 s 4.511.52
hosted from Dannenbaur’ s GIS hosting facility 2
6. T up to thes large existing GIS dalabases acquired from local Govermment sources for efficient web map rendering of large datassts s _
(Future WA
7. Design, load and integrate HCRMA specific GIS data into an ArcGIS Server / SQL. Server central hosted from D ' sGIS $ R
hosting facifity (Futurs W.A)
la. QAQC existing and HCRMA spacific GIS database for compliance with Task 1 - Reg {Future WA $ -
Ewehp login page user interface (Future WA.) $
10 QAQC login page user inlerface for comphianca with Task A - Requirements (Future W.A.) $ -
11 Develop ArcGIS Server, map services, Arc MAP, MXD projects files including map symbology (Future W.A.) $ -
12 QAQC ArcGIS Server, map sarvices, Arc MAP, MXD projecls files checking for quality of map symbology and compliance with Task 1 - 3 _
Requiremants (Future WA.)
13, Develop GIS website map and legend tools on D: 's Server (Future WA) $ -
14. QAQC / unit lasting of the GIS website map and legend tools (Future W.A.) $ -
15. Migrate GIS website map and legend tools from D 'S server to D: 'S p ion ArcGIS s R
{Server hesting environment (Future W.A)
16. Davelop GIS website map and legend user manual documentation and conduct usar training (Futures W.A.) N $ -
Subtotal 4 0 10 32 48 28 0 1} 4 126 0 s 20,6486.28
0. IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECT WISE
1. P_ro;ecl Wise Overview Training (x1 initial kickoff meeting to go over Project Wise functionality and general use in an engineering project office 3 3 3 a3 3 15 s 2,728.95
environment)
2. Project Wiss Imp ion {Instal and g and software onsita within DEC McAllen / HCRMA PMO) 2 4 4 2 12 $ 1,803.40
3. Project Wiga End User Training (x4 brown bag training sessions lo teach PMO users how to manage documents in a Project Wise document 4 a 4 4 4 20 $ 3.638.60
4. Invenlory HCRMA Project Dala by Typs, User, Organization, eic. 1 4 24 56 4 89 $ 13,006.23
zrit:;ducl Proiechisel(G_lS I?a(a 1 Busi Process {x1 Day for Project Wisa / x1 Day for GIS - Include time astimate 4 8 2 24 6 66 $ 10,803.64
|6. Develop HCRMA Project Wise and GIS dala business process d 1 4 24 40 4 73 $ 10,916.43
7. Qala Management End User Training (x4 brown bag training sassians to leach HCRMA PMO Project Wise and GIS data management a 4 4 4 a 20 $ 3.638.60
Subtotal 17 ] 29 87 0 135 0 0 27 295 0.00 S 486,534.85

Exhibit D

namany



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

WA No. 5
Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

EXHIBIT 'D*

Fee Schedule/Budget for

Program Management Consuitant
Work Authorization No. §
REVISED 08/15/2012

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Principal/ Indeopfnndfrg'g:::!ur DOP;‘:"':U;I;TI"\ Senior Enginesr Project il Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administatie Total Remarks Task
DESCRIPTION Program Manager Of_ﬁur [En inser VI) (Engineer V) {Enginear V) {Enginaer lil) Assistant Labor Hrs. Cost

LABOR MANHOURS TOTAL 295 86 488 447 43 1,124 328 312 690 3,818 CHECK (MHRs):
LABOR RATE PER HOUR 5 314.59 29249 | § 22770 | S 17609 | § 15787 | § 130.55 97.15 $66.79 S BD.T2 3,818
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 92,804.05 | S 25,154.14 | § 111,11760 | 8 78,71223 | § 757776 | § 146,738.20 3186520 | $ 20,83848 | $ 4189680 8 556,704.46
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 16.67% 4.52% 19.96% 14.14% 1.36% 26.36% 5.72% 3.74% 7.53% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 7.73% 2.25% 12.78% 1M1.71% 1.26% 29.44% 8.59% 8.17% 18.07% 100.00% H 556,704.46
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 556,704 46
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hotel (§100.00 / DAY) S 100.00 Each VAR ] 200.00 H 200.00
Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 28 60.00 $ 60.00
Rental Car S 80.00 Each 218 180.00 $ 180.00
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 2|53 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Parking $ 14.00 Each 2(s 28.00 - 28.00
Ovemight Mail - letter size S 50.00 Each 23 |5 1,150.00 $ 1,150.00
Courier Services s 50.00 Each 1048 500.00 $ 500.00
Photocopies 8/W (8.5 X 11} $ 0.10 Each 20,000 { § 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 3,750 (8 750.00 H 750.00
Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each 1,000 | § 700.00 H 700.00
Photocopies Color (11 X 17) s 1.25 Each 500 [ $ 625.00 $ 625.00
Color Graphics on Foam Board $ 5.00 Each 4018 200.00 $ 200.00
Newspaper Advertisement $ 3,000.00 Each $ - S -
Court Reporter (Public Hearings & Transcription) S 100.00 Each $ - $ 5
Translator (Engtish to Spanish or Sign Language) S 150.00 Each K] - $ &
Pubtic Invoivement Facilty Rental $ 500.00 Each $ - $ -
Public Qutreach Laison - (5 Months - Aug., Sept., Oct., Nov. and Dec) $ 15,000.00 Each L) - $ =
Accounting Support Services $ 100.00 Each 200 | S 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00
IT / Support Services (includes time on ProjectWise Implementation/Data Organization @ 55 hrs) S 80.00 Each 10018 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
Bing Maps Annual Subscription Fee $ 7,000.00 Each 1158 7,000.00 $ 7,000.00
Management Support Services H 80.00 Each 400 | $ 32,000.00 $ 32,000.00
Community Action Suppart 3 90.00 Each 3503 31,500.00 $ 31,500.00
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ 105,893 00 $ 105,893.00 | § 105,893.00
PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICES (SUBCONSULTANTS) (4.5 Months) D5E ::T:;paﬁ""
BLANTON & ASSOCIATES, INC. - FC 120 (DBE) ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES OVERSIGHT $ 38,219.47 4.84%
ARANDA 8 ASSOCIATES, INC. - FC 130 (DBE) SURVEY OVERSIGHT $ 35,184.62 4.46%
GUZMAN & MUNOZ ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING, INC. - FC 102, 120, 160, 145 (DBE) ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT $ - 0.00%
BARRERA-TORRES INFRASTRUCTURE, PLCC - FC 102, 130, 160 (DBE) UTILITY OVERSIGHT S 30,447.46 3.86%
HDR ENGINEERING, INC. T&R STUDIES / FINANCING PLAN REVIEW OVERSIGHT $ 22,838.28 N/A
UNINTECH CONSULTING ENGINEERS PROJECT REVIEW $ - 0.00%

y TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE {(SUBCONSULTANTS) $ 126,682.83 | $ 126,689.83
GRAND TOTAL $ 789,287.29
ASSUMPTIONS
NONE

Exhibit D

no 2 it



DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
WA No. 5
Subconsultant; Blanton and Associates, Inc.

Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012}

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

EXHIBIT 'D’

Fee Schedule/Budget for

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant
Work Authorization No. §

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES
Projact Principal s’;:‘:‘;:? Projact gt Sr. Env, iati: Env. 1] Env. Planner Env. Specialist Il | Env. Speciaiist| Env. Tech li Env. Tach | GIS GIS Tech Ciarical L.::::n. Remarks ;::':
DESCRIPTION
K. IBTC (4.0 Months)
1. Continue to Assistin O ing Local i | C {5 Months) 6 0 ] S 1,052.94
2 Conﬁnug 1o Attend / Report at HCRMA Monthly Board Meetings for Envi (Included with SH 365 0 s R
|Board Meetings) (2 Migs) (4 hrs / Mtg with Travel)
3. Continue to Coordinate / Attend Agancy ings / Obtain App | of F g F
* UsiBWC 0 S -
* USACOE 0 $ -
* US Fish and Wildlife 1] $ -
4. Continue to QA/QC of Final Local Envi i C >, and Assist in Recommending o s R
Locat Clearance to HCRMA Board
0 & ] a ] a 0 0 0 0 a 0 ] 6 1] 5 1,062.94
L. SH 365 (Segment No. 1,2,3 and 4) (Incl. TCC at GSA Anzalduas Bridge) Include Negotiations of Limit|
Change to FM 1016 {4.0 Months)
l) Continue to Oversee D p by Atkins of 1] (EA) (4.0 Months) {In WA No. 20 50 0 0 5 85 s 1457920
2. Continue to Attend Monthly Meetings and Report to HCRMA Board on Environmental 10 10 2 22 $ 3,752.80
With Atkins Assisting (2 Months @ 10 Hrs /Mtg. with Travel)
3|n %::t:::e{\]o Revise Develop Classification Letter to TxDOT /FHWA With Atkins Assistance (4 0 Months) a 16 4 24 s, 3779.80
4. Continue to Attend Mestings With TXDOT (Pharr District) (2 Mtgs - § hrs/ Mtg.} (4.0 Months) (In WA Na_ 4) 5 10 4 19 $ 291585
5, Continue lo Attend Meetings With TxDOT (Austin) {1 Migs - 5 hrs/ Mig ) (4.0 Months) {in WA No. 4) 5 5 4 14 $ 2,038.40
6. QA/QC 60% Submittat of EA {In WA No. 4) 8 12 0 L] 4 2 S 4,805.72
52 113 0 0 (] (] 0 0 0 (1] (1] 0 23 196 (] 3 31,871.77
M. SH 365 (Segment 4) at {US 281 / Military) (4.0 Months}Included in Segment 1 and 2
1. QAJQC of SH 365 EA (Inlcuded in Segments 1 and 2) 2 12 10 4 28 S 391478
2 12 0 Q 10 0 0 1] 0 0 a ] 4 28 0 S 3,914.78
0 S -
HOURS TOTAL 54 131 0 0 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27 230 H 36,839.47
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $188.99 $175.48 $148.49 $134.99 $121.49 $107.89 $94.49 $81.00 $67.50 $62.10 $94.49 $62.10 $54.00
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS § 19,20546 | § 2298819 | § - $ H 218682 $ . $ $ - - $ 1,458.00 35,830.47
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 21.70% 62.40% 0.00% 0.00% 5.94% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 3.96% 100.00% CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT {(BASED ON MANHOURS) 23.48% 56.96% 0.00% 0.00% 7.83% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 1.74% 100.00% $ 36,839.47
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 36,839.47
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
Lodging / Hatel ($85 / DAY) S 85.00 Each 213 170.00 $ 170.00
Meais ($30.00 / DAY) S 30.00 Each 2|3 60.00 $ 60.00
Mileage $ 0.510 Each 0|s - S =
Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 2]s 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Parking $ 14.00 Each 0|s - $ 3
Express Mail (Fed Ex) S 25.00 Each R ] - [ 5
Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 3|8 150.00 $ 150.00
Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 0|s - $ 5
Pholocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each ofs - $ A
Ph ies Color (11 X 17) 5 125 Each 0}s - $ 5
Plots {(B/W on Bond) S 1.00 Each o|s - $ -
Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Each s g $ 3
Plots (Color on Photgraphic Paper) H 2.00 Each [ ] - H -
Color Graphics on Foam Board S 500 Each 0{s - $ -
Newspaper Advertisement S 3,000.00 Each 08 - $ .
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES H 1,380.00 s 1.38000) $ 1,380.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 3821947
ASSUMPTIONS

NONE




DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION
Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
WA No. 5

Subconsultant: Aranda and Associates

Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)

EXHIBIT 'D*

Fee Schedule/Budget for

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Program Management Consultant
Work Authorization No. 5

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED 1S PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

LGS e S IR a5 ) Principal/ Abstractor/ S {CADD Mi tation CAD ESRI Arcinfo / Sr. Field Si 2 Field 3.P Field Total Task
nncipal stractor urvey icrostation reingo g . r. Flel urvay -person reel erson ke otai as
Sr. Manager Surveyor (RPLS) Researcher Tech GIS Tech CADOpS St Station Arcview Station e Tech {Party Chief) Crew Crew Labor Hrs. DL Cost
DESCRIPTION
I. Oversight/ Engineering Management
K. IBTC (4.0 Months)
1.) Continue to Coordinate / Manage Low Level Flight (From W.A. No. 4) 0 $ -
2.) QA/QC Low Level Flight (Next Work Authorization) 0 $ -
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
L. SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4){DLS, QHA, TEDSI)(Incl. TCC at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(4.0 Months})
1.) Coordinate / Manage Surveyors (Topo) 56 16 88 $ 13,695.12
2.) Coordinate Manage Surveyors (R.O.W) 56 16 88 $ 13,695.12
3.) Obtain Right of Entry from OId TCC Connection with IBTC to US 281 (Approx. 52 Parcels) 8 10 30 40 16 104 $ 7,794.38
120 26 30 58 0 0 0 0 48 0 0 0 280 0 $ 35,184.62
- 120 26 30 56 0 0 0 0 48 0 0 0 280 (1] $ 35,184.62
HOURS TOTAL 120 26 30 56 0 0 0 0 48 0 0 0 280
LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 21020 | $ 11223 | § 69.96 | $ 58.30 | § 58.30 5247 | $ 10.20 | § 1020 | $ 3498 | § 69.96 | $ 129.72 | § 161.78
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 2522400 | § 291798 | § 2,098.80 | § 3,26480 | § $ H H 1,679.04 | § S $ 35,184.62
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 71.69% 8.29% 5.97% 9.28% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 4.77% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 42.86% 9.29% 10.71% 20.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 17.14% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% $ 35,184.62
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST $ 35,184.62
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total $ 5
NONE $ 5
$ g
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ - $ =
GRAND TOTAL ] 35,184.62
ASSUMPTIONS

NONE




DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System
WA No. 5
Subconsultant: Barrera - Torres Infrastructure, PLCC

Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)

Fee Schedule/Budget for
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

EXHIBIT 'D’

Program Management Consuitant

Work Authorization No. 5

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH

SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Total —_—
Principal Engineer QAJ/QC Manager Project Manager Senior Engineer Senior Designer Eng. Tech/CADD Administrative Assistant Lab::aHrs Remarks CZZt
DESCRIPTION

K. IBTC (4.0 Months)

1.) Assist in Negotiating Engineering Contracts (Utilities) 0 -
Subtatal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (] -

|L. SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4)(L&G/S&BITEDSI) (Incl. TCC at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(4.0Months)

1.) Prepare Information / Hold Monthly Utility Meetings (2 hrs / Mtg x 12 Mtgs) 16 40 10 16 16 16 114 13,270.46

2.) Review Utility Maps (30%) 24 80 4 8 116 16,882.00
Subtotal 40 0 120 10 20 24 16 230 0 30,152.46
Subtotal 40 0 120 10 20 24 16 230 0 30,152.46

HOURS TOTAL 40 0 120 10 20 24 16 230

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 17518 | $ 161.70 14823 | § 134.75 86.24 $59.29 53.90

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS $ 7,007.20 | § 17,787.60 | § 1,347.50 1,72480 ( § 1,42296 | § 862.40 30,152.46

|PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 23.24% 0.00% 58.99% 4.47% 5.72% 4.72% 2.86% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 17.39% 0.00% 52.17% 4.35% 8.70% 10.43% 6.96% 100.00% H 30,152.46

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Overnight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each $ - $ -

Courier Services $ 50.00 Each 5(8 250.00 $ 250.00

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each 200 | § 20.00 $ 20.00

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 1251 % 25.00 H 25.00

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each 5 - $ -

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) $ 1.25 Each $ - $ -

Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ - $ .

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES 5 295.00 295.00

GRAND TOTAL 30,447.46

ASSUMPTIONS

IfNE




DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

WA No. 5
Subconsultant: HDR Engineering

Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)

THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING

Fee Schedule/Budget for

EXHIBIT 'D*

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant

Work Authorization No. 5

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH

ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES Funding Revenue Budgets / Contracts / Document Control Total Task
Specialist Procurement Specialist Controls Senior Engineer (V) Project Engineer (IV) Senior Designer Specialist Admin Assistant Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION

Continue Oversight / Engineering Management

A. IBTC / SH 365 (Segment 1,2,3 and 4) Segment D and La Joya Relief Route T&R Studies

1.) Attend Update Meetings (1 Mtg @ 12 hrs / Mtg.) 12 4 16 $ 3,286.92

2.) QA/QC Final T&R Studies 24 24 10 58 $ 10,717.26

3) Continue Management Assistance with Financial Plan Analysis after New T&R No. from C&M 10 10 20 $ 3,124.90

4.) Assist with Public Outreach 0 $ S

5.) Assist with Project Wise Implementation 12 8 20 $ 3,009.20

6.) Meet in Washington D.C. Regarding TIFA 0 $ o

7.) Research / Develop TIFA Application 0 0 0 0 0 $ -
48 0 12 24 0 0 8 24 114 0 $ 20,138.28

[HOURS TOTAL 46 0 12 24 0 0 8 24 114
LABOR RATE PER HOUR H 25462 | $ 266.20 20254 | $§ 16782 | § 150.46 $92.59 7234 | § 57.87
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS H 1,71252 | § 243048 | $ 402768 | § 578721 § 1,388.88 20,138.28
[PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) 58.16% 0.00% 12.07% 20.00% 0.00% 0.00% 2.87% 6.90% 100.00% CHECK

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) 40.35% 0.00% 10.53% 21.05% 0.00% 0.00% 7.02% 21.05% 100.00% $ 20,138.28

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hotel ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 418 400.00 H 400.00

Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 413 120.00 $ 120.00

Rental Car $ 90.00 Each 218 180.00 H 180.00

Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 418 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00

Overmight Mail - letter size $ 50.00 Each $ - $ 5

Courier Services $ 50.00 Each $ - $ g

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each $ - $ .

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each $ - $ 5

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each $ 5 $ .

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 3 1.25 Each $ - $ .

Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ - $ .

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES ] = $ 2,700.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 22,838.28

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE




DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Program Management Services for the HCRMA Roadway System

WA No. 5
Subconsultant: Unintech Consulting Engineers

Schedule Duration: Extend 4.0 Months (September 1, 2012 thru December 31, 2012)

EXHIBIT 'D’

Fee Schedule/Budget for
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Program Management Consultant
Work Authorization No. 5

ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT / PARTIAL OPERATIONS IMPLEMENTATION / PUBLIC OUTREACH FOR TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH
THE SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) FROM ANZALDUAS ROAD TO SPUR 600 TXDOT INSPECTION STATION AT PHARR BRIDGE AND IBTC INCLUDING
ENVIRONMENTAL TASKS ASSOCIATED WITH LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE IBTC AND FEDERAL ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF THE
SH 365 (SEGMENTS 1, 2, 3 AND 4) ALSO, INCLUDED IS PHASE | - IMPLEMENTATION OF GIS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF
PROJECT WISE FOR DOCUMENT CONTROL

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES

. . . . . . . Engineering Total Task
Senior Project Manager QAJ/QC Officer Project Manager Senior Engineer Project Engineer Engineering Intern (EIT) Senior Designer Tech/CADD Labor Hrs. Remarks Cost
DESCRIPTION

Oversight / Engineering Management

L. SH 365/Segment 1,2,3 and 4)(Inc. TCC at GSA Anzalduas Bridge)(4.0 Months) (In WA No. 4)

Review Comments on Final Submittal of TCC at GSA / Anzalduas Bridge (unused in WA No. 4) 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]

{HOURS TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0

LABOR RATE PER HOUR $ 188.99 175.49 14849 | § 134.99 12149 $107.99 s 9449 | $ 81.00

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COSTS H H H e § H

PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON FEE) #DIV/o! #DIv/0! #DIv/0! #DIVI0! #DIv/o! #DIVIO! #DIv/o! #DIV/0! #DIVIO! CHECK
PERCENT LABOR UTILIZATION FOR TOTAL PROJECT (BASED ON MANHOURS) #DIVI0! #DIV/O! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIvV/0! #DIVI0! #DIV/0! $

TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST

DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total

Lodging / Hote! ($100.00 / DAY) $ 100.00 Each 0|s - $

|Meals ($30.00 / DAY) $ 30.00 Each 018 - $

Rental Car $ 90.00 Each (B - $

Air Travel $ 500.00 Each 0]$ - $

Ovemight Mail - letter size 3 50.00 Each 0% - $

Courier Services $ 50.00 Each $ - $

Photocopies B/W (8.5 X 11) $ 0.10 Each $ - $

Photocopies B/W (11 X 17) $ 0.20 Each 0l - $

Photocopies Color (8.5 X 11) $ 0.70 Each 3 - $

Photocopies Color (11 X 17) 3 1.25 Each $ - $

Plots (Color on Bond) $ 2.00 Linear Foot $ - $

TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES § -

GRAND TOTAL

ASSUMPTIONS

NONE




ATTACHMENT H-2

Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County Regional

Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that does not

include work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. Attachment H-

2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the

form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, indicate with “N/A” on this line:
and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work authorization.

Contract #; Assigned Goal: 12% Prime Provider_ Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Work Authorization (WA#: 5 WA Amount: $789.,287.29 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount

if necessary.)

(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages,

(For each category of work or task
description shown.)

T&R Studies / Financing Plan Review Oversight

$22,838.28

Total Commitment Amount (Includiné all additional pages. ) $22,838.28

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and
Non-DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Provider }‘Iame: Dannenbaum Engineering Name: Louis H. Jones Jr.. P.E.
S DL (Please Print)
Address: 1109 Nolana, Suite 208, McAllen, Texas . .
78504 Title: Principal
PH: (956)682-3677; FX: (956)686-1822
Email: louis.jones@dannenbaum.com Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider N/A .
Subprovider Name: HDR Engineering, Inc. I(V;Iel;i.e Print) Carmen Abad-Fitts, P.E.
VID Number: 47-068-0568 Title: Vice President
Address: 1020 NE Loop 410, Suite 400, San Antonio, E
Texas 78209
PH: (210)841-2800; FX: (210)841-2828 Sienat Dat
Email: carmen.fitts@hdrinc.com 'gnature ate
Second Tier Sub Provider N/A
Subprovider Name: N/A Name:
VID Number: N/A (Please Print)
Address: N/A Title:
Phone #& Fax #: N/A
Email: N/A

Signature Date

incorporated).

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID
Number, please enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if

= F st SipidasEs gl Ll s = N e T T = S T Y e Sy e T

= T T T P S T T T e TR ST ST

Program Management Consulting Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No.5 — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Attachment H-2-Page |



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that does not include
work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. Attachment H-2 is also
required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be
completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach
with the work authorization or supplemental work authorization.

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12% Prime Provider_ Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Work Authorization (WA)#: 5 WA Amount: $789.287.29 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if || (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Environmental Services Oversight (FC 120) $38,219.47
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $38,219.47

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-

DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.
W

Provider Name: Dannenbaum Engineering Name: Louis H. Jones Jr.. P.E.
Corporation (Please Print)
Address: 1109 Nolana, Suite 208, McAllen, Texas 78504 Title: Principal
PH: (956)682-3677; FX: (956)686-1822 )
Email: louis.jones@dannenbaum.com
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider
. . Name: Don Blanton
Subprovider Name: Blanton & Associates, Inc. (Please Print)
VID Number: 17428458388 Title: President
Address: 5 Lakeway Centre Court, Suite 200 Austin, ’
Texas 45734
PH: (512)264-1095; FX: (512)284-1531 Signature Date
Email: admin@blantonassociates.com g '
Second Tier Sub Provider N/A
Subprovider Name: N/A Name:
VID Number: N/A (Please Print)
Address: N/A Title:
Phone #& Fax #: N/A
Email: N/A
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID
Number, please enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if
incorporated).

e ——— e =T mry ey S e e ————E S

Program Mm:agement C onsultingufej:vices (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No.5— Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Exhibit H-2-Page |




EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that does not include
work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. Attachment H-2 is also
required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be
completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach
with the work authorization or supplemental work authorization.

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12% Prime Provider_ Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation

Work Authorization (WA)#: 5 WA Amount: $789.287.29 Date:

Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:

Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)

Administrative Support (FC 102,120,160,145)

Total Commitment Amount (/ncluding all additional pages.)
IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-

DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.
I

Provider Name: Dannenbaum Engineering Name: Louis H. Jones Jr.. P.E.
Corporation (Please Print)
Address: 1109 Nolana, Suite 208, McAllen, Texas 78504 Title: Principal
PH: (956)682-3677; FX: (956)686-1822 )
Email: louis.jones@dannenbaum.com
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider (N/A) . ~
Subprovider Name: Guzman Munoz Engineering and T . Jose Muiioz. P.E.
. (Please Print)
Surveying, Inc. Title: President
VID Number: )
Address: 913 East Harrison, Suite 14
Harlingen, Texas 78550 Signature Date
PH: (956)425-1330; FX: (956)425-1685 g
Email: jmunoz@gmes.com
Second Tier Sub Provider N/A
Subprovider Name: N/A Name:
VID Number: N/A (Please Print)
Address: N/A Title:
Phone #& Fax #: N/A
Email: N/A
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID
Number, please enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if
incorporated).

ey LSS sy T W & =T T =T TETEE e O -]

Program Management Consulting Services (PMC Projecf_;
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No.5 — Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Exhibit H-2-Page 2




EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that does not include
work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. Attachment H-2 is also
required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be
completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach
with the work authorization or supplemental work authorization.

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12% Prime Provider_ Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Work Authorization (WA#: _ 5 WA Amount: $789.287.29 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if || (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Utility Oversight (FC 102, 130, 160) $30,447.46
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $30,447.46

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

Em'

Provider Name: Dannenbaum Engineering Name: Louis H. Jones Jr.. P.E.
Corporation (Please Print)
Address: 1109 Nolana, Suite 208, McAllen, Texas 78504 Title: Principal
PH: (956)682-3677; FX: (956)686-1822 ’
Email: louis.jones@dannenbaum.com
Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Barrera-Torres Infrastructure, e . Rene Barrera, P.E.
PLCC (Iflease Pring) .
VID Number: 27-1647602 Title: President
Address: 7001 North 10th Street, Ste 300
b L e Signature Date
PH: (956)687-3355; FX: (956)687-3356 g
Email: reme@big-engineering.com
Second Tier Sub Provider N/A
Subprovider Name: N/A Name:
VID Number: N/A (Please Print)
Address: N/A Title:
Phone #& Fax #: N/A
Email: N/A
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID
Number, please enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if
incorporated).

N - . - Pt-'ogram Mc;nagement Coﬁguifiné :S_"er.\';c;s (PMC ﬁ;foject)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No.5 - Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Exhibit H-2-Page 3




EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Attachment H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that does not include
work authorizations. Attachment H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization. Attachment H-2 is also
required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, the form must be
completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used, indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach
with the work authorization or supplemental work authorization.

Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12% Prime Provider_ Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Work Authorization (WA)#: 5 WA Amount: $789.287.29 Date:
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #: to WA #: SWA Amount:
Revised WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if || (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Survey Oversight (FC 130) $35,184.62
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $35,184.62

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and
Non-DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same .

Provider Name: Dannenbaum Engineering Name: Louis H. Jones Jr.. P.E.
Corporation (Please Print)
Address: 1109 Nolana, Suite 208, McAllen, Texas . ..
78504 Title: Principal
PH: (956)682-3677; FX: (956)686-1822
Email: louis.jones@dannenbaum.com Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Aranda & Associates, Inc. 1(?1::;; Priny) James Aranda, RPLS
VID Number: 04-3746373 Title: President
Address: 1552 West Dove Avenue ’
McAllen, Texas 78504
PH: (956)631-0944; FX: (956)631-0945 Signature Date
Email; arandaj@arandaworld.com g
Second Tier Sub Provider N/A
Subprovider Name: N/A Name:
VID Number: N/A (Please Print)
Address: N/A Title:
Phone #& Fax #: N/A
Email: N/A
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID
Number, please enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if
incorporated).

TTAL T T o R L e ot TN s T LY S S S S oF D

Program Management Consultant Services (PMC Project)
HCRMA Engineering Agreement / Work Authorization No.5- Dannenbaum Engineering Corporation
Exhibit H-2 — Page 4



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2012-24 — AMENDING 2012-2017 STRATEGIC PLAN -
PROJECT MANAGER STRATEGY NUMBER 8 TO INCULDE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE
AND PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING OF SH 365 FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016 AND RELATED
ACTIONS

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and approval of an amendment to the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Project
Manager Strategy No. 8 to include 3.15 miles of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 and allow for
the environmental clearance and preliminary engineering of the added segment of proposed

roadway.
3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Transportation Code
4, Budgeted: __Yes ___ No X _N/A
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the amendment to the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan —

Project Manager Strategy No. 8 to include environmental clearance and preliminary
engineering of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’'s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 10, 2012

Re: Resolution 2012-24 - Amendment to 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Project

Manager Strategy No. 8

On April 29, 2010, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) approved Minute Order No.
112250, designating the Trade Corridor Connector as State Highway 365 from FM 1016 to FM 3072.
This action by TXDOT gave the proposed roadway an on system designation to allow for eligibility of
financing through the State Pass-Through Program. Subsequent to this designation, the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) executed Pass-Through Agreements that partially funded SH 365.

On March 28, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Project
Manager Strategy No. 8, which included State Highway 365 as a proposed four (4) lane roadway and no
overpass at the intersection of the roadway with the Anzalduas Bridge. The approved limits of the SH
365 project were from FM 396 to FM 3072. Strategy No. 8 also included a segment of the IBTC that
would allow for connectivity of SH 365 to US 281/Military Highway.

TxDOT has requested that the HCRMA amend the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan to include the segment
originally designated to FM 1016 as part of Minute Order 112250. This amendment adds approximately
3.15 miles of roadway to the proposed project. Additionally, the amendment would allow staff to
environmentally clear and begin preliminary engineering of the added segment. Although no financing
has been identified for construction of this segment, environmental clearance and eventual full design
would allow for eligibility if any funding calls are made by TxDOT.

The estimate of probable cost for environmental clearance and preliminary engineering of the added
segment is $600,000. If the strategic plan amendment is approved, staff would prepare amendments to
existing contracts for these services and bring them back to the Board for consideration.

Additionally, a public hearing was held at the August 15, 2012 HCRMA Board meeting. The City of
Mission spoke in favor of the proposed Strategic Plan amendment. No one spoke against the plan
amendment and no written opposition has been submitted.

Based on review by this office, approval of amendment to the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Project
Manager Strategy No. 8 to include environmental clearance and preliminary engineering of SH
365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2012 - 24

AMENDING 2012-2017 STRATEGIC PLAN - PROJECT MANAGER
STRATEGY NO. 8 TO INCLUDE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE AND
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING OF SH 365 FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016
AND RELATED ACTION

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of September, 2012 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, Section 370.261 of the Act requires that the Authority, every even
numbered year, develop a five year strategic plan;

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 the Authority approved the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan -
Project Manager Strategy No. 8, which included SH 365 with a four (4) lane roadway and no
bridge structure over the Anzalduas Bridge from the limits of US 281/Military Highway to FM
396;

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation has requested that the 2012-2017
Strategic Plan — Project Manager Strategy No. 8 be amended to coincide with Minute Order No.
112250, which delineates the western limit of the SH 365 project up to FM 1016;

WHEREAS, the amendment to the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Project Manager Strategy
No. 8 adds approximately 3.15 miles of roadway to the SH 365 project from FM 396 to FM
1016;

WHEREAS, the Authority will also environmentally clear and perform preliminary
engineering on the segment of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 as part of the approved project
limit;

WHEREAS, on August 15, 2012, the Authority held a public hearing on the proposed
Strategic Plan amendment and received favorable comments and no opposition;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the amendment to the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan —



Project Manager Strategy No. 8 to include the segment of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016
attached hereto as Exhibit A to coincide with Texas Department of Transportation Minute Order
No. 112250 attached hereto as Exhibit B.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to amend existing professional
service contracts to environmentally clear and conduct preliminary engineering on the segment
of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of September, 2012, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
AMENDED 2012-2017 STRATEGIC PLAN — PROJECT MANAGER
STRATEGY NO. 8
ADDING THE SEGMENT OF SH 365
FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016



DRAET _
fZeh TOREVISIN

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

Long-term Loop Concept

“, Yoo o \FMAWD |

HDA
OCUNTY P 1931

‘ELCiBOLG

1425

FM szﬁ
Lus 77

F

FM 2360

0052 LA JOYA 0051 LA JOYA
bl REL RTE

{WEST) (EAST)

N
A

FM 506

Fi Ta3

Fi 1015

: 0034 Ealels
Los Ebanos S |

Anzalduas
Intl. Br.

McAllen - Hidalgo
Reynosa Intl. Br. Pharr—Reynosa

Ll L2 Donna-Rio
Bravo Intl. Br.

Progreso-Nuevo
Progreso Intl. Br.

RSB EMpOIREVISI® N

7/26/2012



Currently Available Funds @ﬁ&%ﬁ}“g mn

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

. - IBTC SH 365
Funding Description (All Segments) (All Segments) Total
(E;[:rgzri?tegory 10 $ i $ 1,293,144 |$ 1,293,144
TxDOT Category 10
(CBI - On Sys%cerx) S - S 2,000,000 [S 2,000,000
TxDOT Category 10
(CBI - Off Sysgter:ll) S - S 3,600,000 [S 3,600,000
Total VFR Bonds S60M projected Net S 60,000,000
Availability Funds
(in lieu of Passthrough Funds) > ) »112,055,735 | 5112,055,735

7/26/2012 SUBYESIRIG)]




R'Z&FTT
BJIEGHT T@,}FE A VISHOT

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Selected Strategy 8 — 4 Lane

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

\Fr\man ‘

FM 1841

FM zsLﬁ
LUS [

0052 LA JOYA 0051 LA JOYA
REL RTE REL RTE

E (EAST)

FM 506

FM 1018
Fhd 733

Los Ebanos l

/

Anzalduas
Intl. Br.

McAllen - Hidalgo
Reynosa Intl. Br. Pharr—Reynosa

LLUL El Donna-Rio
Bravo Intl. Br.

Progreso-Nuevo
Progreso Intl. Br.

7/26/2012 SUBYESIRIG)]



Strategy 8 — Highlights %E%E;@@\

UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU

DANNENBAUM - PROGRAM MANAGER

= SH 365: (Segments 1 - 3) (4 Lane) is fully constructed
with tolls starting December 2017 (which includes
development and construction of the US 281 overpass
project whose environmental document would be
consolidated into the EA for SH 365).

= SH 365: (Segment 4) (4 Lane) Taken through
preliminary engineering with environmental clearance
(assuming EA) in April 2014.

= IBTC: (Segments 1 - 3) (4 Lane) is fully constructed
with tolls starting October 2019.

= La Joya: Handed back to TxDOT so they can build
frontage roads, and at such time as it is toll-viable the
1I:-ICITMA may develop mainlanes, bridges and toll
acilities.

= Section D: Taken through environmental clearance with
preliminary engineering with activity ending June 2020.

7/26/2012 SUBYESIRIG)]




EXHIBIT B
TEXAS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MINUTE ORDER 112250
DATED APRIL 29, 2010



TEXAS TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
HIDALGO County MINUTE ORDER Page 1 of ]
PHARR District

In HIDALGO COUNTY, local officials have requested the designation of the proposed Trade
Corridor Connector Project as STATE HIGHWAY 365 along a new location from FM 1016, 1.7 miles
south of US 83, eastward to FM 3072, 0.9 mile west of FM 2557, a distance of approximately
12.73 miles. The new route will enhance mobility in the area by providing a new east-west corridor.

Pursuant to Texas Transportation Code, §§201.103 and 221.001, the executive director
recommends designating the proposed Trade Corridor Connector Project as SH 365 along a new location
from FM 10186, 1,7 miles south of US 83, eastward to FM 3072, 0.9 mile west of FM 2557,

The Texas Transportation Commission (commission) finds that the designation of SH 365 will
facilitate the flow of traffic, promote public safety, and maintain continuity of the state highway system
and is necessary for the proper development and operation of the system.

[T IS THEREFORE ORDERED by the commission that SH 365 be designated along a new
location from FM 1016, 1.7 miles south of US 83, sastward to FM 3072, 0.9 mile west of FM 2557, a
distance of approximately 12,73 miles. In the event construction of the Trade Corridor Connector Project
(8H 365} does not begin within 36 months of the date of this order, the order shall become null and void.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that if the project is developed by an entity other than the Texas
Department of Transportation (depariment), the maintenance, control, and jurisdiction of the project will
remain with the developing entity until the highway is opened to traffic as approved by the department,

i“? ;;‘;ned and reviewed HW It@:mended by:/?
. . W Z.léb / L

Difector, Transportation Planning Executive Director )
nd Programming Dlvision 112250 PR 29 I D
Minute Date

Number Passed



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2012-29 — APPROVAL OF ON INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
WITH THE CITY OF MISSION FOR ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT OF SH 365
FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and recommendation on an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission to fund
advance project development of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016. The Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority will reimburse the City of Mission for advance project development upon
attainment of an environmental clearance for SH 365.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Texas Government Code, Local Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: ___ Yes X No _ N/A

Funding Source: City of Mission

Estimated Advance Project Development Cost

Preliminary Engineering $310,893.87
Environmental Documents $ 33,026.00

Total Advance Project Development Cost  $343,919.87

Staff Recommendation: Motion to recommend approval of Interlocal Agreement with the
City of Mission for Advance Project Development of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016.

Program Manager Recommendation: X Approved _ Disapproved __ None
Planning Committee Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
Board Attorney Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 10, 2012

Re: Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for Advance Project Development

of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016

On April 29, 2010, the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) approved Minute Order No.
112250, designating the Trade Corridor Connector as State Highway 365 from FM 1016 to FM 3072.
This action by TXDOT gave the proposed roadway an on system designation to allow for eligibility of
financing through the State Pass-Through Program. Subsequent to this designation, the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) executed Pass-Through Agreements that partially funded SH 365.

On March 28, 2012, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Project
Manager Strategy No. 8, which included State Highway 365 as a proposed four (4) lane roadway and no
overpass at the intersection of the roadway with the Anzalduas Bridge. The approved limits of the SH
365 project were from FM 396 to FM 3072. Strategy No. 8 also included a segment of the IBTC that
would allow for connectivity of SH 365 to US 281/Military Highway.

TxDOT has requested that the HCRMA amend the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan to include the segment
originally designated to FM 1016 as part of Minute Order 112250. This amendment adds approximately
3.15 miles of roadway to the proposed project. Additionally, the amendment would allow staff to
environmentally clear and begin preliminary engineering of the added segment. Although no financing
has been identified for construction of this segment, environmental clearance and eventual full design
would allow for eligibility if any funding calls are made by TxDOT. The estimate of probable cost for
environmental clearance and preliminary engineering of the added segment is $343,919.87.

At the August 2, 2012, HCRMA Board of Directors meeting, the Board requested that staff approach the
City of Mission to determine if there was any desire by Mission to participate with the up-front advance
project development costs of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016. The City of Mission has agreed to fund
the advance project development cost, with the caveat that Mission be reimbursed 100% of the cost
upon attainment of a Finding of No Significant Impact or Record of Decision for SH 365.

Additionally, on September 5, 2012, the Planning Committee recommended approval of the Interlocal
Agreement with the City of Mission.

Based on review by this office, approval of the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for
Advance Project Development of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 is recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



Board of Directors

Richard Hernandez
Chairman

Eunice Sanchez
Vice-Chairman

Joel Gonzalez
Secretary

Charles Zey
David Crook
Hector Leal

Keri Sandvig

Executive Director

Ricardo A. Perez

Mission Redevelopment Authority

September 12, 2012

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.

Executive Director

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
118 S. Cage, 4th Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

Re: Letter of Intent
Dear Mr. Rodriguez,

As per the recent discussions concerning the Regional Mobility Authority’s (RMA) Loop plan, it is
the intent of the Mission Redevelopment Authority (MRA) to form a mutual working relationship
between the two authorities in order to facilitate the proposed plans of the RMA as it relates to the
Loop State Highway 365 plan within the Mission area.

It is the intent of the MRA to assist the RMA with the financing of that portion of the loop which is
west of the Anzalduas International Bridge (FM 396) road to Conway Avenue (FM 1016).
Specifically, the MRA intends to amend its project plan list to include that portion of the loop in the
“project list” and to expand the boundaries of the Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ) to
include all of this proposed loop area. This process will take approximately 60 to 90 days.

Once that process is undertaken and approved by the relevant governmental entities it will allow the
MRA to undertake the necessary steps to obtain the environmental clearance for the project. Prior to
that event, it is also the intent of the MRA to enter into an agreement with the RMA whereby the
RMA will reimburse the MRA for any expenditures associated with this undertaking.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Ricardo A. Perez
Executive Director

cc: Richard Hernandez, Chairman, MRA
Mayor Norberto “Beto” Salinas
Julio Cerda, City Manager
Bill Calderon, Hawes Hill Calderon, LLP
Tim Austin, Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP

901 Business Park, Suite 200
Mission, Texas 78572
956.867.2007



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2012 - 29

APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF
MISSION FOR ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT OF SH 365 TO
INCLUDE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE AND PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016 AND RELATED ACTION

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of September, 2012 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, Section 370.261 of the Act requires that the Authority, every even
numbered year, develop a five year strategic plan;

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012 the Authority approved the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan -
Project Manager Strategy No. 8, which included SH 365 with a four (4) lane roadway and no
bridge structure over the Anzalduas Bridge from the limits of US 281/Military Highway to FM
396;

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2012 the Authority amended the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan
— Project Manager Strategy No. 8 adding approximately 3.15 miles of roadway to the SH 365
project from FM 396 to FM 1016;

WHEREAS, the City of Mission has agreed to fund Advance Project Development of the
segment of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016, which includes environmental clearance and
preliminary engineering; and

WHEREAS, the Authority will reimburse the City of Mission for Advance Project
Development costs upon attainment of an environmental clearance under the National
Environmental Protection Act that allows the project to proceed in a feasible manner;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission to
fund Advance Project Development of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 attached hereto as
Exhibit A.



Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the interlocal agreement
and amend existing professional service contracts to environmentally clear and conduct
preliminary engineering on the segment of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of September, 2012, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF MISSION FOR ADVANCE
PROJECT DEVELOPMENT OF SH 365
FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS 8
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 8

This Interlocal Agreement (the “Agreement”) made and entered into effective as of the 19th
day of September, 2012 (the “Effective Date”), by and between the CITY OF MISSION, Texas, a
home rule municipality in the jurisdiction of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
(hereinafter referred to as the “City” ) and the HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY, a political subdivision of the State of Texas operating pursuant to Chapter 370,
Texas Transportation Code (hereinafter referred to as “HCRMA” or the “Authority”), both situated
in Hidalgo County in the Rio Grande Valley of Texas.

The initial addresses of the parties, which either party may change by giving written notice of
its changed address to the other party, are as follows:

HCRMA City of Mission

Pilar Rodriguez Julio Cerda

Executive Director City Manager

PO Box 1776 1200 E. 8" Street

Pharr, Texas 78577 Mission, Texas 78572
WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code (the “Texas Interlocal Cooperation
Act”) provides that any one or more public agencies may contract with each other for the
performance of governmental functions or services in which the contracting parties are mutually
interested; and

WHEREAS, Section 370.033 of the Texas Transportation Code provides that a regional
mobility authority may enter into contracts or agreements with another governmental entity for
project development related services; and

WHEREAS, the City and the HCRMA share the goal of improving mobility within the City
and throughout the region; and

WHEREAS, the HCRMA has adopted the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan — Program Manager
Strategy No. 8, which includes the SH 365 project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 1016 and
FM 396 to FM 1016 (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the HCRMA has requested that the City partner with the Authority to advance
the segment from FM 396 to FM 1016 (the “Project Segment”); and



WHEREAS, the development of the Project Segment would improve mobility and quality of
life in the City and throughout the region; and

WHEREAS, the HCRMA has the professional and technical expertise necessary to prosecute
the development of the Project and the Project Segment, including preparation of environmental
studies and reports, permits, surveys, route studies, schematic designs, utility research and drainage
studies (the “Advanced Project Development Work™) and the City has the financial resources
necessary to provide advanced funding to the HCRMA for such work, provided the HCRMA intends
to reimburse the City in full for its contribution; and

WHEREAS, the Parties have agreed that the HCRMA'’s prosecution of the development of
the Project Segment would expedite the delivery of the Project Segment to the City and the region;

NOW, THEREFORE, the City and the HCRMA hereby agree to the terms and conditions of
this Agreement. This Agreement consists of the following sections:

TABLE OF CONTENTS

. DEFINITIONS . .. .o
Il DUTIES OF THE CITY o e

A. Advance Project Development Cost..........coceovviiiiiiieiie e,
1"l DUTIES OF HCRMA ... .ottt
A. Performance Of SEIVICES .......ccoviieiieiie i e,
B Reimbursement for Advance Project Development Costs............
B PaYMENT. .. e
D. Public Information REQUESES..........ovvveiie e e,
v TERM o

V. MISCELLANEQUS. ... ot e e e e e
Other EXPEeNSES OF SEIVICES. .. uuuiue e ete e v ie e ieaeaee e eneene
Governmental ImmuNity ........ooiii e
FOICE MaJBUIE. .. ettt e e e e e e e e e e e aaenas
ENtire AQreement. ... ..c.oveiie it e e
N o] 0] = o] L= I
1] o ] 01T o
Parties in INTEIeSt. .. ..ot e e e e e
Amendments and Modifications .............cc.ocoiviii i

SeVErabIItY ...t
Execution in Counterparts ..........ooovveiieiiiiieiieiie e ae e
Texas Department of Transportation ................cooeeveieninnnnns

NN~NNNINNO OO0 010101010101 O101T B E
QD
D

AEC-"IEITMMOOT>

All of the recitals and above described sections and documents are hereby incorporated into this
Agreement by this reference for all purposes.



IN WITNESS HEREOF, the City of Mission and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority have made and duly executed this Agreement by authorized parties in multiple copies,
each of which is an original.

CITY OF MISSION

Norberto Salinas, Mayor
Date:

Attest:

Anna Carrillo, City Secretary

Approved as to form:

Mission City Attorney
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Dennis Burleson, Chairman
Date:

Attest:

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Approved as to form:

Dan Rios, Board Attorney - HCRMA



l. DEFINITIONS
As used in this Agreement, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below.
“Advance Project Development Work” means the preparation and submittal of
environmental clearance documents, parcel surveys, route studies, schematics roadway
design, utility research and drainage studies for the Project Segment, as well as any public
involvement required.
“Environmental Clearance” means a Finding of No Significant Impact or Record of
Decision statement issued by the Texas Department of Transportation and/or the Federal
Highway Administration that allows the Project to proceed in a feasible manner. Feasibility
shall be determined at the sole discretion of the HCRMA.
“Agreement” means this Interlocal Agreement by and between the City and the HCRMA.

“City” means the City of Mission, a home rule municipality.

“HCRMA” means the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, a political subdivision
operating under Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code.

“Project Segment” means that certain segment of the Project from FM 396 to FM 1016 that
is the subject of this Agreement.

“Project” means that certain project of the HCRMA comprising of SH 365 from US 281 /
Military Highway to FM 1016 and including the Project Segment.

Il. DUTIESOF THECITY

A. Advance Project Development Costs

The City shall participate with a contribution to advance the project development of the
Project Segment. The contribution shall include all expenses associated with Advance Project
Development Work.

1. The City will advance the cost of expenses to the HCRMA for the Project
Segment development upon execution of professional service agreements by the HCRMA for the
Project Segment.

2. A description of anticipated costs for the Advance Project Development Work
for the Project Segment is attached as Exhibit A. The costs outlined in Exhibit A are estimates only.

3. The actual cost for Advanced Project Development Work may vary from the
costs estimated herein.



4. Funds provided by the City under this Agreement shall only be used for the
development of the Project Segment.

I11. DUTIES OF HCRMA

A. Performance of Services.

Subject to the terms of this Agreement, the HCRMA shall supervise the performance of
services related to the Advance Project Development Work of the Project Segment, including related
legal and project director services. To the extent the HRMA procures professional services for
Advance Project Development Work, the HCRMA agrees to abide by all state and federal
procurement guidelines for such services.

B. Reimbursement for Advance Project Development Costs.

Upon receipt of an Environment Clearance on the Project and the tolling of any appeal
period, the HCRMA will reimburse the City 100% of the funds provided by the City to pay for costs
of the Advanced Project Development Work of the Project Segment.

C. Payment.

The HCRMA shall reimburse the City within 30 days after the tolling of any appeal period
following the published environmental conclusion.

D. Audit.
The HCRMA will allow the City access to any and all electronic files, books, documents,

papers and records for the purpose of making an audit of the professional services provided to the
HCRMA by its consultant(s) for the Advance Project Development Work.

E. Public Information Requests.

At the request of the City , the HCRMA will process requests for information deemed public
under the Texas Public Information Act (Chapter 552, Texas Government Code) related to the
services defined in this Agreement in accordance to applicable laws and City and HCRMA policies.

IV. TERM

This Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and continue through the term for
reimbursement as described in Section 111 (B) above.



V. MISCELLANEOUS

A. Other Expenses or Services.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create, by implication or otherwise, any duty or
responsibility of either party to undertake or not to undertake any other expense or service, except as
contemplated by this Agreement or in a separate written instrument executed by both parties.

B. Governmental Immunity.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify, or amend any legal defense
available at law or in equity to either of the parties nor to create any legal rights or claims on behalf
of any third party. Neither of the parties waives, modifies or alters to any extent whatsoever the
availability of the defense of governmental immunity under the laws of the State of Texas and of the
United States.

C. Force Majeure.

Force majeure includes, but is not limited to, acts of God, acts of the public enemy, war,
blockades, insurrection, riots, acts of terrorism, epidemics, landslides, lightning, earthquakes, fires,
storms, floods, washouts, tornadoes, hurricanes, arrests and restraints of government and people,
explosions, and any other inabilities of either party to carry out its obligations under this Agreement
and not within the control of the party claiming such inability, and which by the exercise of due
diligence and care such party could not have avoided.

In the event either party is rendered unable, wholly or in part, by force majeure, to carry out
any of its obligations under this Agreement, it is agreed that, upon such party’s giving notice and full
particulars of such force majeure in writing to the other party within five (5) business days after the
occurrence of the cause relied upon, then the obligations of the party giving such notice, to the extent
it is affected by force majeure and to the extent that due diligence is being used to resume
performance at the earliest practicable time, shall be suspended during the continuance of any
inability so caused as to the extent provided, but for no longer period. Such cause shall as far as
possible be remedied with all reasonable dispatch.

D. Entire Agreement.

This Agreement merges the prior negotiations and understandings of the parties hereto and
embodies the entire agreement of the parties, and there are no other agreements, assurances,
conditions, covenants (expressed or implied) or other terms, whether written or verbal, antecedent or
contemporaneous, with the execution hereof.

The Parties find and determine that the City and the HCRMA have authorized and approved
this Agreement by resolutions adopted by their respective bodies and this Agreement will be in full
force and effect on its Effective Date.



E. Applicable Laws.

This Agreement is subject to all laws of the State of Texas, the City Charter and Ordinances
of the City, the laws of the federal government of the United States of America, and all rules and
regulations of any regulatory body or officer having relevant jurisdiction, including the Texas
Department of Transportation. Venue for any litigation relating to this Agreement shall be Hidalgo
County, Texas.

F. Assignment.

Neither party shall have the right to assign the rights, obligations, responsibilities, or
privileges of this Agreement without the written consent of the other.

G. Parties in Interest.

This Contract shall not bestow any rights upon any third party, but rather shall bind and
benefit the City and HCRMA only.

H. Amendments and Modifications.

This Agreement may not be amended or modified except in writing and executed by both
parties to this Agreement and authorized by their respective governing bodies.

l. Severability.

If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable by any court of
competent jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision
hereof, but rather this entire Agreement will be construed as if not containing the particular invalid or
unenforceable provision(s), and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and
enforced in accordance therewith. The parties acknowledge that if any provision of this Agreement
is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, it is their desire and intention that such provision be
reformed and construed in such a matter that it will, to the maximum extent practicable, give effect
to the intent of this Agreement and be deemed validated and enforceable.

J. Execution in Counterparts.

This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an
original and all of which shall be considered fully executed as of the date first written above, when
both parties have executed an identical counterpart, notwithstanding that all signatures may not
appear on the same counterpart.

K. Texas Department of Transportation.

Pursuant to outstanding agreements between the HCRMA and the Texas Department of
Transportation, this Agreement may be subject to review by the Texas Department of Transportation.

7



EXHIBIT A

ESTIMATE OF COST FOR ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT FOR SH 365
FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016



ESTIMATE OF PROBABLE COST FOR ADVANCE PROJECT DEVELOPMENT
OF SH 365
FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016

L&G Engineering — Preliminary Engineering for SH 365 from $310,893.87
FM 396 to FM 1016

Atkins North America — Environmental Documents for SH 365 S 33,026.00
From FM 396 to FM 1016



EXHIBIT B
MAP OF PROJECT, INCLUDING PROJECT SEGMENT



JO/~0,Q,7 Rldge
SH 365 McAllen
Plan Amendment = Ridge
N
| FM 1016 McAllen Miller Int Moore
FM 396 | 1 Mite
iy
Madero >
Community v McALLEN o
\ SHARYLAND  SOUTHWEST 6 s
=] e ©
& BOTELO
g Pharr
MAQUILPARK \ N
\~7 1]
a —_
=
/ @
Thom
Anzalduas Dam co g\s.'\
— ™
a ™
g s
) < \
¥ TREPUENTES &
2 & a
o o
Anzalduas ) S L _
(=} g N as Mllpas 5]
& & 2 5
S IS
PHARR Highii
KEYSTONE 'Ohline
Hidalgo-Reynosa—g u:%
—~
CAPOTE S
Do INTERNATIONAL us Hwy 281
Reynosa Offin Cangy
USA S
6]
Pharr-Reynosa
McAllen I:l SH 365 Proposed ROW (June 2012) B Dpam
HIDALGO SH 365/TCC (February 2012) D Existing International Bridge
|:| SH 365/TCC Previously Proposed ROW Freight Transfer Facility State Highway 365
usA US 281/IBTC Overpass Hidalgo County, Texas
Reynosa’
Dat_um:_ NAD 83 »
;{;;J::C;I_Zrlll: o Project Vicinity-—/‘- <’ 0 7’000 14’0|(:)get Prepared by: Atkins/19910 | Date: 10 July 2012
its: I T
Units: Meters N:\Clients\G_H\Hidalgo_Co_RMA\100020726\geo\figs\Supplementalo3\01_ProjectLocation.mxd



Pilar Rodrigurez
Callout
        FM 396

Pilar Rodrigurez
Callout
       FM 1016

Pilar Rodrigurez
Callout
        SH 365
  Plan Amendment


This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2012-30 - APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH L&G
ENGINEERING FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING FOR SH 365 FROM EM 396 TO FM 1016.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and recommendation on Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 in the
amount of $310,893.87 for development of schematics (4 lanes), drainage studies and utility
research for SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016. The City of Mission has agreed to fund the
advance project development cost for this segment of SH 365.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: __ Yes X No __ NA
Funding Source: City of Mission
Maximum amount payable $5,887,542.43 100%
Work Authorization No. 1 ($ 998,837.67) -16.97%
Supplemental No. 1 to WA No. 1 ($ 310,893.87) -5.28%
Maximum fee balance $4,577,810.89 77.75%
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to recommend Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization

Order No. 1 with L&G Engineering in the amount of $310,893.87 leaving a maximum fee
balance of $4,577,810.89.

6. Program Manager Recommendation: X Approved _ Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee Recommendation: _X Approved __Disapproved __ None
8. Board Attorney Recommendation: X Approved _ Disapproved __ None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 10, 2012

Re: L&G Engineering Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1

At the October 27, 2011, regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Board of Directors awarded professional engineering design services to L&G Engineering in the
maximum payable amount of $5,887,542.43. The design services awarded are to provide plans,
specifications and estimates for SH365/TCC segment 1 from FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) to Spur 115
(23rd Street). Subsequently, the HCRMA has awarded Work Authorization No. 1 in the amount of
$998,837.67.

L&G’s tasks under Work Order No. 1 includes development of schematics (4 lanes), drainage studies
and utility research, as well as, revising the SH 365 (formerly TCC modified) segment 1 limits to FM 396
(Bryan Road) to McColl Road.

Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 proposes to add development of route studies,
schematics, drainage studies, parcel surveys and geotechnical engineering for SH 365 from FM 396
(Bryan Road) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue).

The engineer’s level of effort of $310,893.87 to perform these tasks was also evaluated and calculated
to equate to 5.28% of the maximum amount payable to L&G Engineering for plans, specifications and
estimates.

Additionally, on September 5, 2012, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Supplemental
No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1.

Based on review by this office, approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 is
recommended to L&G Engineering in the amount of $310,893.87 leaving a maximum fee balance of
$4,557,810.89.

Additionally, | have attached the revised scope and level of effort for the proposed supplemental to the
work authorization for your review and consideration.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2012 - 30

APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 1 OF AMENDED AND RESTATED
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH L&G ENGINEERING
FOR PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING OF SH 365 FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of September, 2012 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on April 13, 2011, the Authority awarded a professional service agreement
for engineering services to L&G Engineering (the “Consultant”) for design work, including
plans, specifications, and estimates, for the Trade Corridor Connector (“SH 365 TCC”) and on
May 2, 2012, by Resolution 2012-10, the Authority amended and restated that agreement (the
“Amended and Restated Agreement”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 2012-10, the Authority approved Work
Authorization Number 1 under the Amended and Restated Agreement;

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2012 the Authority amended its 2012-2017 Strategic Plan
— Project Manager Strategy No. 8, adding approximately 3.15 miles of roadway to the SH 365
TCC project from FM 396 to FM 1016 and including this segment in the referenced project;

WHEREAS, under the revised plan, the Authority will environmentally clear and
perform preliminary engineering on the segment of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 as part of
the approved project limit; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Supplemental
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 1 of the Amended and Restated Agreement to perform
preliminary engineering for SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 in the amount of $310,893.87;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization
Number 1 of the Amended and Restated Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.



Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental Number 1
to Work Authorization Number 1 of the Amended and Restated Agreement as approved.

*hkkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of September, 2012, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO AMENDED AND RESTATED PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH L&G ENGINEERINGDATED APRIL 13, 2011 AND
MAY 2, 2012



L &( Engineering

Transportation Consultants

August 23, 2012

Mr. Pilar Rodriguez — Executive Director HCRMA
Attn: Mr. Louis Jones — Program Manager HCRMA
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

118 S. Cage Blvd., 4™ Floor

Pharr, Texas 78577

RE: Supplemental #1 to Work Authorization #1 — SH365/TCC Project
From FM1016 (Conway Ave.) to Sta. 986+00.00

Mr. Jones:

This supplemental is being forwarded in response to a written request dated 7/25/12 from your
office regarding the extension of the current project limits from FM396 to FM1016 (Conway
Ave.). Attached to this submittal please find the fee for the services anticipated under the subject
referenced supplemental for both L&G Engineering & L&G Engineering Laboratory. This
submittal incorporates all of the redlined comments we have received to date from your office.
The scope of work will be identical to WA#1 with the exception of the items identified as
“Hours Removed” in the attached spreadsheet.

As requested by your office via e-mail dated 2/22/12, attached please find a detailed break-down
from L&G Laboratory for the lump sum Task 7 anticipated work. An explanation was also
requested of the hours scoped for Admin/Clerical under this supplemental. The vast majority of
the hours identified under the Admin/Clerical fall under Task 9 — Utility Adjustments. It is
anticipated that the hours will be utilized in developing correspondence, status of utility
adjustments, meeting minutes, developing a utility matrix conflicts, and any other administrative
requirements dealing with utility coordination.

Please feel free to contact me directly at (956) 585-1909 with any questions you may have with
regard to this supplemental. Me and my staff look forward to working with you on this important
piece of the subject referenced project.

Sincerely Yours,

Y

Behrooz Badiozzama i
Executive Vice-President/Project Manager

2100 W. Expressway 83 « Mercedes, TX 78570 » Office (956) 565-9813 « Fax (956) 565-9018
900 S. Stewart Rd., Ste. 9 » Mission, TX 78572 « Office (956) 585-1909 « Fax (956) 585-1927



L & G Engineering

Transportation Consulting Engineers

SH365/TCC - Segment #1
ATTACHMENT "C"

Supplemental #1 to Work Authorization #1

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIOMAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Senior : . . Senior . .
Func Proiect Senior Project Design Enaineer Engineer CADD Admin./ TOTAL
Code J Engineer Engineer Engineer gine Technician Operator Clerical HOURS
Manager Technician
SPECIAL SERVICES
110 TASK 1 - VALUE ENGINEERING PARTICIPATION
Development of project drivers, constraints, decisions and commitments 0
Development of functional areas, praln-stormlng of ideas to b.e considered HOURS REMOVED 0
Development of advantages and disavantages for each functional area 0
Presentation of findings and development of report 0
TASK 1 - SUBTOTAL (L&G) 0
110 TASK 2 - 2 SCHEMATICS (2 Lane Super 2 & 4-LANE FACILITY)
(Both Schematics Include New Location Align. from Ware Rd. to FM396 and Mod. at McColl U/P)
Subtask 2.1 - Super 2 Schematic w/ Passing Lanes
Coordinate and obtain TXDOT concurrence on 2-lane divided w/ passing lanes 0
Modify vertical and horizontal alignments of ML, ramps, frontage roads 0
Modify roadway templates to indicate 2-lane divided facilty w/ passing lanes HOURS REMOVED 0
Modify proposed large guide signs to accommodate proposed facility 0
Implement TXDOT comments and submit finilized schematic 0
Subtask 2.2 - 4 Lane Divided Schematic
Coordinate and obtain TXDOT concurrence on 4-lane divided (grassy median vs median CTB) 2 2 4
Modify vertical and horizontal alignments of ML, ramps, frontage roads 2 6 60 60 90 75 293
Modify roadway templates to indicate 4-lane divided facilty 2 6 60 60 90 75 293
Modify proposed large guide signs to accommodate proposed facility 2 4 60 60 90 75 291
Implement TXDOT comments and submit finilized schematic 2 2 38 40 75 56 213
TASK 2 - SUBTOTAL (L&G) 10 20 218 220 345 0 281 0 1094
120 TASK 3 - PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT SUPPORT
Support PM in conducting stakeholders outreach mtgs and prepare summaries (mtg minutes) 6 16 5 27
Prepare exhibits for PM presentation during Public Meeting/Hearing 2 5 4 11
Assist PM to respond to technical questions received 3 6 6 15
TASK 3 - SUBTOTAL (L&G) 11 0 0 27 5) 10 0 0 53
130 TASK 4 - RIGHT-OF-WAY (ROW) COORDINATION
Coordinate with PM on preparation of ROW map 1 4 4 2 11
Review ROW map for correctness of alignment, geometry and control-of-access lines for PM 1 4 2 2 9
TASK 4 - SUBTOTAL (L&G) 2 0 0 8 6 0 0 4 20
160 TASK 5 - PAVEMENT DESIGN (Entire SH365/TCC Project Limits)
Evaluate Input parameters for FPS (FWD, Traffic information, etc.) 0
Design Pavement Structure with FPS software 0
Analyze data and recomm.end proposed deS|gn for Main Lane§, FR and Rgmps HOURS REMOVED 0
Develop and prepare Flexible Pavement Design Report and distribute copies 0
Review geotech tests for subgrade (sulfates, PI), salvage base (triaxial), RAP (extraction) 0
Meetings and coordination efforts 0
TASK 5 - SUBTOTAL (L&G) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




SH365/TCC - Segment #1
" : ATTACHMENT "C"
L&G Engineering Supplemental #1 to Work Authorization #1

Transpor{a[icﬂ COI1SU|[ing Eﬂgineers HIDALGO COUNTY REGIOMAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

MISC | TASK 6 - SPECIAL COORDINATION AND TASKS
Subtask 6.1 - Special Coordination and Meetings
Coordination with PM to provide bore-hole information and stake ROW and centerline 2 10 3 15
Coordination meetings with PM (HCRMA, FHWA, State Officials, Local Goverments) 4 3 7
Coordination meetings with PM, Affected Property owners, and other consuting firms 4 3 2 9
Coordination with PM to provide HCMPO update MTP, TIP (revised limits) 2 4 6
Coordination with PM & Environmental Consultants to update EA document (revised limits) 3 4 7
Assist PM w/ necessary communication w/ TXDOT as stated in the Pass-Through Agreement 2 4 6
AFtend Monthly P.rogress Meepngs w/ PM and Team of HCF\"MA Consgltants HOURS REMOVED 0
Bi-Weekly Coordination Meeting w/ Sub-Consultants for Project Duration 0
Subtask 6.2 - Preliminary Design Information
Prepare preliminary cost estimate and project development time schedule 3 3 6 12
Attend Design Conc?ept anferencg with PM & TxDOT (develop minutes) HOURS REMOVED
Develop and Coordinate Final Design Summary Report 0
TASK 6 - SUBTOTAL (L&G) 15 11 27 3 0 0 0 6 62
163 TASK 7 - GEOTECHNICAL LABORATORY TESTS
WA#1lato Sub L&G Laboratory for Needed Pavement Design Parameters $20,000.00
163 | TASK 8- Route & Design Studies | | | | | |
Coordinate and obtain Crossroad Roadway Information from TxDOT, Cities and County HOURS REMOVED 0
Coordinate with HCDD#1 and gather hydrologic information on existing facilities 2 4 12 6 24
Coordinate and obtain information on existing Utilities (gas lines & wells, elec., phone, etc.) 2 6 24 28 60
NEW SCOPE - Coordination w/ Railroad 2 6 10 24 42
TASK 8 - SUBTOTAL (L&G) 6 16 46 0 0 0 0 58 126
130 TASK 9 - UTILITY ADJUSTMENTS
Subtask 9.1 - Mapping Utility Locations
Send initial letter with exhibits and typical sections to all utility companies involved 1 2 40 60 10 113
Conduct Kick-off Utility meeting with PM & TxDOT coordination and prepare meeting minutes HOURS REMOVED 0
Subtask 9.2 - Utility Conflict Tracking Matrix and TxDOT Certification
Meet and Coordinate with Utilities to identify potential utility conflics and prepare report for PM 2 10 32 40 88 172
Develop and populate Utility Matrix Conflict with Schedule Adjustment table for PM 2 16 34 12 20 84
Coordinate, obtain and approve a preliminary estimate for utility adjustments for PM 2 32 40 16 10 100
Subtask 9.3 - Field Utility Coordination Meetings
Coordination with PM for exposures, field-ties and obtain utility number 2 3 4 50 8 80 147
Coordination with PM & Utility Companies to adjust utility conflicts in the field 3 44 40 80 167
TASK 9 SUBTOTAL (L&G) 10 17 128 114 142 84 0 288 783
150 TASK 10 - FIELD SURVEYING (GROUND CONTROLSURVEY COORDINATION)
Coordination with PM, Surveyor, & Utilities Companies for needed field-ties 1 1 20 42 16 80
Coordinate with PM & Surveyor to provide final alignment for preparation of the ROW map 2 4 16 6 28
TASK 10 SUBTOTAL (L&G) 3 4 17 0 20 42 0 22 108




L & G Engineering

Transportation Consulting Engineers

SH365/TCC - Segment #1

ATTACHMENT "C"

Supplemental #1 to Work Authorization #1

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIOMAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING - FC161 (Drainage)

TASK 161.01 - PRELIMINARY DRAINAGE STUDY AND DOCUMENTATION
Coordinate with PM & Cities to accommodate local drainage needs and corres. participation 2 6 6 14
Gather information regarding existing drainage features, facilities and watersheds 2 4 6 12
Coordinate and comply with FEMA floodplain requirements 2 4 10 16
Meet with PM, HCDD#1 and TxDOT and examine existing hydrologic studies 4 4 6 14
Coordination with landowners due to proposed outfall facilities impacting their properties 12 16 10 6 44
Task 161.02 - OUTFALL DRAINAGE COMPUTATIONS
Subtask 161.02.01 - Drainage Design and Details
Overall drainage area map (determine and calculate) 2 6 30 36 22 24 120
Outfall drainage area maps (determine and calculate) 2 6 30 36 24 16 114
Linear & On-Site detention calculations and analysis 1 6 34 44 28 16 129
Analyze existing/proposed channels outside ROW 2 6 24 36 12 8 88
Hydrologic Watershed Analysis and Computation Sheets (SCS, Rational Method) 2 4 36 46 14 10 112
Large Culverts Hydraulic Sizing and Computation sheets (HEC-RAS, HY-8) 2 4 28 36 16 8 94
TASK 161 SUBTOTAL (L&G) 21 62 226 244 122 82 0 0 757
TOTAL - MANHOURS (L&G) = 78 130 662 616 640 218 281 378 3,003
Total Hours 78 130 662 616 640 218 281 378
Contracted Rates $72.00 $60.00 $43.00 $38.00 $25.00 $24.00 $21.00 $18.00
Direct Salary Costs| $5,616.00 $7,800.00 $28,466.00 $23,408.00 $16,000.00 $5,232.00 $5,901.00 $6,804.00
Overhead Multiplier = 161.75%| $9,083.88 $12,616.50 $46,043.76 $37,862.44 $25,880.00 $8,462.76 $9,544.87 $11,005.47
Fixed Fee = 12%| $1,763.99 $2,449.98 $8,941.17 $7,352.45 $5,025.60 $1,643.37 $1,853.50 $2,137.14
Total Labor Costs| $16,463.87 $22,866.48 $83,450.93 $68,622.89 $46,905.60 $15,338.13 $17,299.37 $19,946.61

L&G Direct Expenses

Mileage (1 Site visit per week for 50 weeks - 20 miles round trip) at $0.50 per mile
Mileage (1 Meeting per month at HCRMA office - 40 miles round trip) at $0.50 per mile
20Ft. Long by 3Ft. Tall Schematic (60sq. ft.) @ $5.00/sq. ft. - 8 Total Prints

8 1/2in X 11in Copies (Pavement Design, Scour, Agreements & Permits, Irrigation District Packages, etc) @ $1.00 each

Total L&G Direct Expenses

COST ASSOCIATED W/ DIRECT EXPENSES REMOVED FROM SUPPLEMENTAL #1

TOTAL Supplemental #1 Cost Proposal =

$310,893.87




Attachment |

FEE SCHEDULE

Supplemental #1 to WA #1

Geotechnical Engineering & Report

L&G ENGINEERING LABORATORY

L&G Engineering Laboratory

Geotechical - Construction Material Testing

MANHOURS
SH 365 Project (from FM 1016 Con\_/vay t_o GSA Access) Senior Project Geote_chnlcal De_5|gn CADD Tech | Admin/Clerical Total
Prepared for L&G Engineering Manager Engineer Engineer
TASK
1 Develop Plan View of Boring Logs 2 2 4
2 Structural Evaluation of Borings 1 2 3
3 Recommendation for Percent Lime Treatment to Subgrade 2 2 4
4 Recommendation for Salvaged Base Materials 1 2 3
5 Geotechnical Report (Pave Recs, Geo Field Expl) 1 2 4 2 2 11
6 Meeting and Coordination 1 1
0
0
0
0
Subtotal 2 6 12 4 2 26
Labor Hours 2 6 12 4 2 26
Hourly Base Rates $ 65.00 | $ 37.00 | $ 34.00 | $ 19.00 | $ 12.00
Direct Salary Cost $ 130.00 | $ 222.00 | $ 408.00 | $ 76.00 | $ 24.00
Contract Rate w/ Audited Overhead Rate of 228.08% & 12% Profit = 3.67 Multiplier $ 23855 $ 13579 | $ 124.78 | $ 69.73 | $ 44.04
% of Work By Labor/Staff Classification 7.7% 23.1% 46.2% 15.4% 7.7%
Total Labor Costs $ 47710 [ $ 814.74 [$ 1,497.36 | $ 27892 | $ 88.08 | $ 3,156.20
LINE ITEM EXPENSES
Printing Reproduction $ 109.00
*Laboratory Testing $  16,734.80
* - (Please see page 2, for detailed estimates of testing)
Total Expenses $ 16,843.80
L&G Laboratory Sub-Total Cost (Geo. Testing & Report for Pavement) $ 20,000.00

Page 1 of 2



L&G Engineering Laboratory
Geotechical - Construction Material Testing
Attachment |
Proposed Pavement Subgrade Evaluation
SH 365 Project (from FM 1016 Conway to GSA Conn.)
Supplemental #1 to WA #1
Prepared for L&G Engineering

{Pavement Subgrade Evaluation & Salvaged Base Test}

SERVICES UNITS UNITS UNIT COST TOTAL COST
l. Project Management / Review
A. Principal / Project Manager / Review Hours
B. Senior Project Engineer (Staff) Hours 1 $ 12478 | $ 124.78
C. Typing and Clerical (Report) Hours
D. Lodging Day
E. Mileage Mile
F. Air Travel Trip
Il. Utility Clearances / Boring Locates
A. Technician (Locate Borings)(Util CIr) Hours 2 $ 4404 | $ 88.08
B. Staff Engineer/Geologist/Scientist Hours
C. Rebar (stakes with impalement covers) Cost +12.5%
D. Vehicle Charge Mile
E. Mileage Mile 50 $ 055| % 27.50
F. Survey Locate Borings (X,Y,Z) LS $ -
Il. Field Exploration
A |Mobilization/Demobilization Day 2 $ 250.00| % 500.00
B [Field Exploration
1. TxDOT Dirilling / Solid Auger / Solid Stem Feet 120 $ 18.00 | $ 2,160.00
2. Texas Cone Penetration Tests Ea. $ 15.00 | $ -
2a. Vane Shear Testing (Ret. Walls) Ea. $ 3500(% -
3. Field Logger / Engineering Tech Hour 20 $ 44.04 | $ 880.80
4. 24 Hr. Water Level Observations Hour $ 4404 $ -
5. Piezometers Each
6. Supp. Vehicle-Trailer, Tools Water Supply Mile 100 $ 200 | $ 200.00
7. Vehicle Charge Mile 100 $ 055($ 55.00
8. Trenching to Obtain In-situ Flexbase Per Location $ -
(saw cut existing pavement & excavate flexbase)
v Engineering Data Analysis / Report
Tests for Pavement Design/Analysis
1. Engineering Spec. (Soil Classification) Hours 3 $ 117441 % 352.32
2. Engineering Spec. (Logs & Summaries) Hours 3 $ 117441 $ 352.32
3. Moisture Content Ea. 24 $ 850 (% 204.00
4. Atterberg Limits Pl (Subgrade) Ea. 24 $ 65.00 | $ 1,560.00
5. -200 Determination Ea. 24 $ 60.00 | $ 1,440.00
6. Soils Sulfate Content (Subgrade) Ea. 12 $ 95.00 | $ 1,140.00
7. Lime Series Testing (Subgrade) Ea. 12 $ 560.00 [ $ 6,720.00
8. Triaxial Testing (Salvaged Base) Ea. 1 $ 750.00| % 750.00
9. Extraction/Gradation (Exist. ACP) Ea. 1 $ 180.00| % 180.00
Project Total $ 16,734.80

Fage £ ol £




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3F



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3F
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2012-31 — APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL NO.2 TO

CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. FOR SH 365 TO ADD

ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF SH 365 FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and recommendation on Supplemental No. 2 in the amount of $33,026 for an

environmental assessment of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: ___ Yes X No __ N/A
Funding Source: City of Mission
Original Contract Amount $519,133.00
Supplemental No. 1 $ 29,534.00
Supplemental No. 2 (proposed) $ 33,026.00
Revised Contract Amount $581,693.00
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to recommend Supplemental No. 2 with Atkins North

America, Inc., in the amount of $33,026 for a revised contract amount of $581,693.

2. Program Manager Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
3. Planning Committee Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None
8. Board Attorney Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 10, 2012

Re: Atkins North America, Inc. Supplemental No. 2 — SH 365

At the February 1, 2011, regular meeting, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
Board of Directors awarded a professional service agreement for environmental services to Atkins North
America, Inc. (formerly PBS&J) in the amount of $519,133. The agreement was to provide
environmental assessment documents for SH365/TCC. Subsequently, on May 2, 2012, the HCRMA
approved Supplemental No. 1 in the amount of $29,534 to revise the environmental assessment for the
SH 365 (formerly TCC modified) from the limits of FM 396 (Bryan Road) to US 281/Military Highway.

In coordination with the preliminary engineering work to be performed by L&G Engineering for SH 365
from FM 396 to FM 1016, Supplemental No. 2 is proposed to prepare environmental documents for the
noted limits.

Atkins’ level of effort to perform these tasks was also evaluated. Atkins credited the contract for line item
services that were not utilized under the Supplemental No. 1 scope of services and increased the budget
for the line items that had been expended preparing the environmental documents for the added
segment. The net increase to the contract is $33,026.

Additionally, on September 5, 2012, the Planning Committee recommended approval of Supplemental
No. 2 in the amount of $33,026.

Based on review by this office, approval of Supplemental No. 2 is recommended to Atkins North
America in the amount of $33,026 for a revised contract amount of $581,693.

Additionally, | have attached the revised scope and level of effort for the proposed supplement for your
review and consideration.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2012 - 31

SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 2 TO PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING
AGREEMENT WITH ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE OF SH 365 FROM FM 396 TO FM 1016

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 20th day of September, 2012 by the Board of Directors of
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and
around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on February 1, 2012 the Authority awarded a professional consulting
agreement for environmental services to Atkins North America, Inc. in the amount of $519,133;

WHEREAS, the Authority has subsequently approved supplemental number lin the
revised agreement amount of $548,667;

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2012 the Authority amended the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan
— Project Manager Strategy No. 8 adding approximately 3.15 miles of roadway to the SH 365
project from FM 396 to FM 1016;

WHEREAS, the Authority will environmentally clear and perform preliminary
engineering on the segment of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 as part of the approved project
limit;

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined it is necessary to approve Supplemental
Number 2 of the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. to perform
environmental assessment documents for SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016 in the revised
amount of $581,693,;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Supplemental Number 2 to the professional

consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Supplemental Number 2
of the professional consulting agreement with Atkins North America, Inc. as approved.



*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A

REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 20th day of September, 2012, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Dennis Burleson, Chairman

Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH
DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING CORPORATION DATED OCTOBER 27, 2011
AMENDING TERMINATION DATES FOR WORK AUTHORIZTION NUMBER 3



Hidalgo County RMA
State Highway 365

Environmental Services Contract

Attachment L-2

Supplemental 03 Fee Proposal

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

NATKINS

Date of Signed Contractual
Contracts Description Contractual Contractual Agreement
Agreement Agreement Amount Balance
Original Contract SH 365/TCC March 29, 2011 $389,436 $271,241
US 281/IBTC Overpass March 29, 2011 $129,697 $82,097
$519,133 $353,338
SH 365/TCC Modified Alignment
Supplemental Agreement 01 (February 2012) May 14, 2012 $29,534 $300,775
US 281/IBTC Overpass $0.00
$548,667
SH 365/TCC Modified Alignment
Supplemental Agreement 02 (February 2012) $0
US 281/IBTC Overpass ($82,097) $0
$466,570
SH 365 Modified Alignment (including US
281/IBTC Overpass and extension to FM
Supplemental Agreement 03 1016) (July 2012) $115,123 $415,898
$581,693

Cover Sheet

Page 1 of 15



Hidalgo County RMA

State Highway 365
Environmental Services Contract
Supplemental 03

COMBINED FEE PROPOSAL

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

NTKINS

Supplemental

SH 365 Environmental Services 03
1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION $25,730
2.0 AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT $3,200
3.0 RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) $10,549
4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION $5,901
5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT $19,677
6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION $11,671
7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES $27,952
8.0 IBWC LICENSE $0
9.0 SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION $5,767
10.0 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT $0
DIRECT EXPENSES $4,676
Total $115,122.60
Summary Sheet (Combined) Page 2 of 15



Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

Hidalgo County RMA ATKI NS
State Highway 365
Environmental Services Contract
Supplemental 03
FEE PROPOSAL
SH 365 Environmental Services ATKINS CMEC TOTAL
1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION $23,257 $2,473 $25,730
2.0 AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT $3,200 $0 $3,200
3.0 RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) $10,549 $0 $10,549
4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION $5,901 $0 $5,901
5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT $14,615 $5,062 $19,677
6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION $11,671 $0 $11,671
7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES $27,952 $0 $27,952
8.0 IBWC CONSTRUCTION PERMIT/LICENSE $0 $0 $0
9.0 SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION $5,767 $0 $5,767
10.0 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT $0 $0 $0
DIRECT EXPENSES $4,676 $0 $4,676
TOTAL $107,587 $7,535 $115,123
Summary Sheet Page 3 of 15



Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

Hidalgo County RMA ATKI NS
State Highway 365
Environmental Services Contract
Supplemental 03
TOTAL HOURS
SH 365 Environmental Services ATKINS CMEC TOTAL
1.0 PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 148 22 170
2.0 AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 24 0 24
3.0 RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 92 0 92
4.0 ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 42 0 42
5.0 ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 133 42 175
6.0 SECTION 404 DELINEATION 138 0 138
7.0 CULTURAL RESOURCES 296 0 296
8.0 IBWC CONSTRUCTION PERMIT/LICENSE 0 0 0
9.0 SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 64 0 64
10.0 ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT 0 0 0
TOTAL 937 64 1,001
Summary of Hours Page 4 of 15



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)
State Highway 365 Environmental Services

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

Division of Responsiblities

ATKINS CMEC
TASK TASK DESCRIPTION ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS ROLE ROLE
1.0 [PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION
Project Kick-off Meeting N/A N/A
Project Management Plan Update Lead
Develop & Maintain Project Schedule Create schedule during PMP update in collaboration with HCRMA PMC
and TxDOT Lead
Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA Assume 2 hours each week Lead Support
Weekly Coordination with Design Engineer Assume 2 hours each week Lead Support
Monthly Project Administration (Invoicing, Progress Reports, etc.) Assume 2 hours each month Lead Support
Monthly HCRMA Meetings Assumes 1 meeting per month (total of 8 meetings) Lead
Project Workshops/Briefing Assume preparation for 2 workshops Lead
Organize and Maintain Technical Data File Lead
QA/QC Lead
2.0 |AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT Additional Services
Agency Coordination & Public linvolvement
Change [Agency Coordination USFWS coordination Lead
MPO Coordination to Update MTP Lead
Public Involvement Plan & Outreach
Develop PIP Lead Support
Stakeholder Meetings Lead Support
Public Meeting Assist PMC to conduct meeting notifying public of project limit changes
Prepare Public Meeting Exhibits PMC will lead; Atkins to review Support N/A
Attend Public Meeting Provide 4 staff to attend (2 Atkins & 2 CMEC) Support Support
Prepare Public Meeting Summary Report PMC will lead; Atkins to review Support N/A
Public Hearing
Prepare Presentation PMC will lead; Atkins to review Support N/A
Prepare Public Hearing Exhibits PMC will lead; Atkins to review Support N/A
Attend Public Hearing Provide 4 staff to attend (2 Atkins & 2 CMEC) Support Support
Prepare Public Hearing Summary Report PMC will lead; Atkins to review Support N/A
3.0 |RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE)
Change |ldentify/map outstanding priority parcels Provide outstanding parcels mapping to PMC per new limits Lead
Change |ROE Coordination ROE coordination Lead
Change |Webviewer Develop and update realtime webviewer ROE data Lead
4.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION Additional services
Change |Scope Prepare scope application/form
Draft classification letter Revise classification letter with per limits; N&P coordination Lead
Respond to District Comments Lead
Respond to ENV Comments Lead
Respond to FHWA Comments Lead
5.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT
Draft EA New Impact calculations based on July 2012 limits.
Chapter 1: Introduction Update Lead
Chapter 2: Project Background Update Lead
Chapter 3: Need and Purpose Redefine & update per new limits (To be provided by the PMC) Lead
Chapter 4: Description of Proposed Action Update per new limits Lead
Chapter 5: Alternatives Analysis Update in coordination with PMC Lead
Chapter 6: Affected Environment & Environmental Consequences Lead

ROW Displacements

Update per new alignment; to be provided by PMC

Lead

Socioeconomic Data

Update per new limits

Lead

Land Use

Update per new limits

Lead

Vegetation

Update per new limits

Lead

Beneficial Landscape Practices

Update per new limits

Lead

Invasive Species

Update per new limits

Lead

Geology, Topography, and Soils

Update per new limits

Lead

Farmland Protection Policy Act

Update per new limits

Lead

Wildlife

Update per new limits

Lead

Migratory Bird Treaty Act

Update per new limits

Lead

Threatened and Endangered Species

Update per new limits

Lead

Parkland Update per new limits Lead
Wetlands and Waters of the U.S. Update per new limits Lead
Permits Update per new limits Lead

Essential Fish Habitat

Update per new limits

Lead

Coastal Management Program

Update per new limits

Lead

Water Quality

Update per new limits

Lead

Floodplains Update per new limits Lead
Air Quality Update per new limits Lead
Noise Update per new limits Lead

Hazardous Materials

Update per new limits

Lead

Historic Properties

Update per new limits

Lead

DOR

Page 5 of 15




Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

TASK

TASK DESCRIPTION

ASSUMPTIONS/STATUS

ATKINS
ROLE

CMEC
ROLE

Archaeological Sites

Update per new limits

Lead

Airspace Clearance

Update per new limits

Lead

Construction Impacts

Update per new limits

Lead

Chapter 7: Indirect Impacts

Update per new limits

N/A

Lead

Chapter 8: Cumulative Impacts

Update per new limits

N/A

Lead

Chapter 9: Regional Toll Analysis

N/A

Chapter 10: Conclusion

Update per new limits

Lead

Chapter 11: References

Update per new limits

Lead

Exhibits

Update with new limits; provide impact calculations

Lead

Appendices

Update per new sources required for N&P, etc.

Lead

QAIQC (Draft #1)

QA/QC (Draft #2)

Draft EA Revisions

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Support

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Support

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

EA Distribution/NOA

Publish & Distribute Final Draft EA

Lead

Respond to comments

Lead

Support

Finalize EA

Lead

Environmental Decision

Draft Environmental Decision Document

Lead

Support

Environmental Permits Issues & Commitments (EPIC)

Lead

Support

Final Environmental Decision Document

Lead

Environmental Decision NOA

Prepare Draft NOA

Lead

Finalize NOA

Lead

Publish NOA

Lead

6.0

SECTION 404 DELINEATION

Wetlands/Waters of the US Report

Change

Field surveys

Additional services per revised project limits; update 2008 survey

Lead

Mapping of Boundaries/Prepare data forms

Update per new limits

Lead

Draft Wetlands Report

Update per new limits

Lead

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

7.0

CULTURAL RESOURCES

Archaeological Resources

Background Study

Update per new limits

Lead

Research Design & Antiguities Permit

Update per new limits

Lead

Fieldwork

Additional services per revised project limits; survey ROW for all areas
with outstanding ROE

Lead

Lab Analysis and Curation

Lead

Prepare draft report

Update per new limits

Lead

Provide Information for Tribal Coordination

Lead

Historic Resources

Preliminary Data Collection

Additional services per revised project limits

Lead

Research Design Coordination and Approval with ENV

Update per new limits

Lead

Change

Field Reconnaissance

Additional services per revised project limits; survey APE for IBTC
overlap area

Lead

Prepare Draft Reconnaissance Report

Update per new limits

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

Intensive Survey Research Design

Update per new limits

Lead

Archival Research/Field Documentation for Intensive Survey

Lead

Prepare Integrated Reconnaissance and Intensive Survey Report

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

9.0

SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION

Avoidance Alternatives

N/A

Prepare Draft De Mininis 4(f) Documentation/Package

Additional services per revised project limits

Lead

Respond to District Comments

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to FHWA Comments

Lead

10.0

ARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT

To resolve TAC permit issues

Prepare One Report (TAC Permits 5124, 5125 & 5683)

Lead

Prepare draft report (for all TAC permits)

Lead

Prepare draft report figures

Lead

Respond to ENV Comments

Lead

Respond to THC Comments

Lead

DOR

Page 6 of 15




SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

NATKINS

PRIME CONSULTANT
Env. Sr. Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner | Planner Il Planner | | Scientist| | Scientist Il [ Scientist| | Technician [Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours|  Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $188.49 $161.79 $125.66 $94.25 $125.66 $105.55 $73.83 $61.42 $105.55 $108.85 $80.82 $73.83
1.0 [PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 44 68 22 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 148 $23,256.52
Project Kick-off Meeting 0 $0.00
Project Management Plan 0 $0.00
Develop & Maintain Project Schedule 12 12 $1,941.45
Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA 16 12 28 $4,957.29
Weekly Coordination with Design Engineer 8 8 14 30 $4,561.46
Monthly Project Administration (Invoicing, Progress Reports, etc.) 12 6 18 $2,704.83
Monthly HCRMA Meetings 8 8 8 24 $3,807.50
Project Workshops/Briefing 0 $0.00
Organize and Maintain Technical Data File 8 8 16 $2,048.26
QA/QC 20 20 $3,235.75
2.0 |AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 4 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 24 $3,199.93
Agency Coordination
Agency Coordination 4 16 4 24 $3,199.93
MPO Coordination to Update MTP 0 $0.00
Public Involvement Plan & Outreach
Develop PIP 0 $0.00
Stakeholder Meetings 0 $0.00
Public Meeting
Secure meeting site and complete other meeting logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
Prepare and Publish Meeting Notice in local publications (30-
day & 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Meeting 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Summary Report 0 $0.00
Public Hearing
Secure Public Hearing site and complete other logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
Prepare and Publish Public Hearing Notice in local publications (30-day
and 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Presentation 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Hearing 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Summary Report 0 $0.00
3.0 |RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 4 0 12 0 4 16 0 0 0 56 0 0 92 $10,549.16
Identify/map outstanding priority parcels 4 4 16 24 $2,666.51
ROE Coordination 4 8 12 $1,759.24
Develop ROE Webviewer 20 20 $2,177.06
Update ROE Webviewer 4 12 20 36 $3,946.35
4.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 8 8 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 42 $5,901.31
Scope 4 4 4 12 $1,692.01
Draft classification letter 4 8 12 6 30 $4,209.30
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
5.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 0 0 20 6 19 31 2 0 4 44 0 7 133 $14,614.57
Draft EA
Chapter 1: Introduction 0 $0.00
Atkins Task Totals Page 7 of 15



SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

NATKINS

PRIME CONSULTANT
Env. Sr. Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner | Planner Il Planner | | Scientist| | Scientist Il [ Scientist| | Technician [Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours|  Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $188.49 $161.79 $125.66 $94.25 $125.66 $105.55 $73.83 $61.42 $105.55 $108.85 $80.82 $73.83
Chapter 2: Project Background 0 $0.00
Chapter 3: Need and Purpose 1 1 $125.66
Chapter 4: Description of Proposed Action 2 2 $251.32
Chapter 5: Alternatives Analysis 3 3 $376.98
Chapter 6: Affected Environment & Environmental Consequences 0 $0.00
ROW Displacements 2 2 $251.32
Socioeconomic Data 4 2 6 $720.35
Land Use 2 2 4 $469.03
Vegetation 2 2 4 $428.81
Beneficial Landscape Practices 1 1 $105.55
Invasive Species 1 1 $105.55
Geology, Topography, and Soils 1 2 3 $323.26
Farmland Protection Policy Act 2 2 4 $469.03
Wildlife 2 2 4 $398.97
Migratory Bird Treaty Act 2 2 $211.11
Threatened and Endangered Species 6 6 $633.33
Parkland 2 2 $251.32
Wetlands and Waters of the U.S. 2 2 4 $428.81
Permits 1 1 $125.66
Essential Fish Habitat 1 1 $125.66
Coastal Management Program 1 1 $125.66
Water Quality 2 2 $251.32
Floodplains 2 2 4 $469.03
Air Quality 2 2 $188.49
Noise 4 8 4 2 18 $1,987.00
Hazardous Materials 2 4 4 2 12 $1,393.88
Historic Properties 2 2 4 $428.81
Archaeological Sites 2 2 4 $428.81
Airspace Clearance 1 1 $94.25
Construction Impacts 1 1 $94.25
Chapter 7: Indirect Impacts 2 2 $217.71
Chapter 8: Cumulative Impacts 2 2 $217.71
Chapter 9: Regional Toll Analysis 0 $0.00
Chapter 10: Conclusion 1 1 2 $168.07
Chapter 11: References 1 4 5 $389.55
Exhibits 6 6 $653.12
Appendices 2 2 4 $398.97
QA/QC (Draft #1) done by CMEC 0 $0.00
QA/QC (Draft #2) done by CMEC 0 $0.00
Draft EA Revisions
Respond to District Comments 4 4 $435.41
Respond to ENV Comments 4 4 $435.41
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
EA Distribution/NOA
Publish & Distribute Final Draft EA 0 $0.00
Respond to comments 0 $0.00
Finalize EA 0 $0.00
Environmental Decision
Draft Environmental Decision Document 4 4 $435.41
Environmental Permits Issues & Commitments (EPIC) 0 $0.00
Final Environmental Decision Document 0 $0.00

Atkins Task Totals

Page 8 of 15



SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

NATKINS

PRIME CONSULTANT
Env. Sr. Science Sr. GIS
Task Manager Sr Planner | Planner Il Planner | | Scientist| | Scientist Il [ Scientist| | Technician [Sr. CADD| Analyst GIS Tech Admin | Activity Hours|  Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $188.49 $161.79 $125.66 $94.25 $125.66 $105.55 $73.83 $61.42 $105.55 $108.85 $80.82 $73.83
Environmental Decision NOA

Prepare Draft NOA 0 $0.00
Finalize NOA 0 $0.00
Publish NOA 0 $0.00
6.0 |SECTION 404 DELINEATION 0 4 0 0 10 16 40 48 0 20 0 0 138 $11,670.67
Wetlands/Waters of the US Report 4 4 $647.15
Field surveys 24 24 48 $3,245.80
Mapping of Boundaries/Prepare data forms 4 4 12 8 28 $2,532.68
Draft Wetlands Report 4 4 8 12 8 36 $3,123.28
Respond to District Comments 1 4 4 2 11 $1,060.88
Respond to ENV Comments 1 4 4 2 11 $1,060.88
7.0 |CULTURAL RESOURCES 0 0 0 0 2 114 84 16 0 72 8 0 296 $27,952.44
Archaeological Resources 0 $0.00
Background Study 0 $0.00
Research Design & Antiquities Permit 2 30 32 $3,417.95
Fieldwork 8 8 16 8 40 $3,288.52
Lab Analysis and Curation 8 8 16 $1,517.34
Provide Information for Tribal Coordination 0 $0.00
Historic Resources 0 $0.00
Preliminary Data Collection 16 16 12 44 $4,176.31
Research Design Coordination and Approval with ENV 8 8 12 28 $2,741.27
Field Reconnaissance 12 12 8 32 $3,023.38
Prepare Draft Report 40 40 24 104 $9,787.66
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Intensive Survey Research Design 0 $0.00
Archival Research/Field Documentation for Intensive Survey 0 $0.00
Prepare Integrated Reconnaissance and Intensive Survey Report 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
9.0 |[SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 0 0 0 0 0 24 32 0 0 8 0 0 64 $5,766.54
Avoidance Alternatives 0 $0.00
Prepare Draft De Mininis 4(f) Documentation/Package 24 32 8 64 $5,766.54
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
10.0 |JARCHAEOLOGICAL SURVEY REPORT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Prepare One Report (TAC Permits 5124, 5125 & 5683) 0 $0.00
Prepare draft report (for all TAC permits) 0 $0.00
Prepare draft report figures 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
60 80 86 14 35 201 158 64 4 214 8 13 937 $102,911.14

Atkins Task Totals

Page 9 of 15



SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Expense Estimate

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

NATKINS

DIRECT COST ITEMS AMOUNT | UNIT RATE TOTAL
Airfare 3 RT $350.00 $1,050.00
Mileage 40 MILE | $0.50 $20.00 |
Digital Camera Usage 3 DAY $7.00 $21.00
Records Curation 0 DRW | $1,455.30 $0.00
Printing and Photocopying 0 -
-Photocopies 8 %"x11” 0 EA $0.10 $0.00
-Photocopies 11"x17” 0 EA $0.15 $0.00
-Color Photocopies 8 ¥%"x11” 0 EA $0.15 $0.00
-Color Photocopies 11"x17” 0 EA $0.20 $0.00
Plots 0 -
-Bond (Black & White) 0 SF $1.50 $0.00
-Mylar (Black & White) 0 SF $1.50 $0.00
- Bond (Color) 0 SF $1.25 $0.00
-Mylar (Color) 0 SF $4.00 $0.00
-Color Paper (Photo Quality) 0 SF $5.00 $0.00
Lodging (per person) 13 DAY $85.00 $1,105.00
Meals (per person) 21 DAY $36.00 $/56.00
Car Rental 8 DAY $65.00 $520.00
Rental Car Fuel (10 gallons/rental car/day) 53 DAY $3.00 $159.00
Noise Meter Rental 0 EA $530.00 $0.00
HazMat Data Search 1 LS $750.00 $750.00
Editing 0 Hr $75.00 $0.00
Mailings/Postage 0 LS $0.44 $0.00
Backhoe and Operator 0 Day | $800.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Exhibits 0 EA $50.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Facility Rental 0 Day | $300.00 $0.00
Newspaper Advertisements 0 EA | $1,500.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Material 0 EA $45.00 $0.00
GPS 3 Day $45.00 $135.00
ATV 0 Day | $100.00 $0.00
Miscellaneous Field Expenses 2 Day $50.00 $100.00
Court Reporter 0 EA $500.00 $0.00
Overnight Delivery Services 4 EA $15.00 $60.00

Atkins Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES  $4,676.00

Page 10 of 15



State Highway 365
Environmental Services
Rate Schedule

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

NATKINS

Hourly Base Rate Hourly Base Rate Contract Rate

Labor/Staff Classification Year 2011 Year 2012 FY 12 - FY 13
Principal $ 86.00 | $ 88.58 | $ 270.17
Environmental Manager $ 60.00 | $ 61.80 | $ 188.49
Sr. Planner $ 5150 | $ 53.05 [ $ 161.79
Planner I $ 40.00 | $ 41.20 | $ 125.66
Planner | $ 30.00 | $ 30.90 [ $ 94.25
Sr. Scientist lI-Environmental $ 48.00 | $ 4944 |1 $ 150.79
Sr. Scientist I-Environmental $ 40.00 | $ 4120 | $ 125.66
Scientist |I-Environmental $ 33.60 | $ 34619 105.55
Scientist I-Environmental $ 2350 | $ 2421 | $ 73.83
Science Technician $ 1955 | $ 20.14 | $ 61.42
Sr. Engineer $ 63.00 | $ 64.89 | $ 197.91
Senior CADD Operator $ 33.60 | $ 34619 105.55
CADD Operator $ 24.68 | $ 2542 1 $ 77.52
Sr. GIS Analyst $ 34.65 | $ 35.69 | $ 108.85
GIS Analyst $ 2573 | $ 26.50 | $ 80.82
Admin/Clerical/Word Processor $ 2350 | $ 24211 $ 73.83

Atkins Rate Sch

Page 11 of 15




SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

SUBCONSULTANT
Sr. Envl. Sr. Envl Envl Spec
Task Sci ll Sci. | Envl Spec lIl 1} Envl tech Il Admin Activity Hours Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $134.75 $118.90 $67.38 $62.09 $48.88 $52.84
1.0 [PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 16 0 0 0 0 6 22 $2,473.04
Project Kick-off Meeting 0 $0.00
Project Management Plan 0 $0.00
Develop & Maintain Project Schedule 0 $0.00
Weekly Calls/General Purpose Meetings with HCRMA 4 4 $539.00
Weekly Coordination with Design Engineer 6 6 $808.50
Monthly Project Administration (Invoicing, Progress Reports, etc.) 6 6 12 $1,125.54
Monthly HCRMA Meetings 0 $0.00
Project Workshops/Briefing 0 $0.00
Organize and Maintain Technical Data File 0 $0.00
QA/QC 0 $0.00
2.0 |AGENCY COORDINATION & PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Agency Coordination $0.00
TxDOT Pharr District Coordination 0 $0.00
MPO Coordination to Update MTP 0 $0.00
Public Involvement Plan & Outreach $0.00
Develop PIP 0 $0.00
Stakeholder Meetings 0 $0.00
Public Meeting $0.00
Secure meeting site and complete other meeting logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
Prepare and Publish Meeting Notice in local publications
(30-day & 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Meeting 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Meeting Summary Report 0 $0.00
Public Hearing $0.00
Secure Public Hearing site and complete other logistics 0 $0.00
Create Mailing List 0 $0.00
(30-day and 10-day) 0 $0.00
Mail Notice 0 $0.00
Prepare Presentation 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Exhibits 0 $0.00
Attend Public Hearing 0 $0.00
Prepare Public Hearing Summary Report 0 $0.00
3.0 |RIGHT-OF-ENTRY (ROE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Identify/map outstanding priority parcels 0 $0.00
ROE Coordination 0 $0.00
4.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL CLASSIFICATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Draft classification letter 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
5.0 |ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT 22 16 0 0 4 0 42 $5,062.42
Draft EA 0 $0.00
Chapter 1: Introduction 0 $0.00
Chapter 2: Project Background 0 $0.00
Chapter 3: Need and Purpose 0 $0.00
Chapter 4: Description of Proposed Action 0 $0.00
Chapter 5: Alternatives Analysis 0 $0.00
Chapter 6: Affected Environment & Environmental
Consequences 0 $0.00
ROW Displacements 0 $0.00
Socioeconomic Data 0 $0.00
Land Use 0 $0.00
Vegetation 0 $0.00
Beneficial Landscape Practices 0 $0.00
Invasive Species 0 $0.00
Geology, Topography, and Soils 0 $0.00
Farmland Protection Policy Act 0 $0.00
Wildlife 0 $0.00
Migratory Bird Treaty Act 0 $0.00
Threatened and Endangered Species 0 $0.00
Parkland 0 $0.00
Wetlands and Waters of the U.S. 0 $0.00
Permits 0 $0.00
Essential Fish Habitat 0 $0.00
Coastal Management Program 0 $0.00
Water Quality 0 $0.00
Floodplains 0 $0.00
Air Quality 0 $0.00
Noise 0 $0.00
Hazardous Materials 0 $0.00
Historic Properties 0 $0.00

CMEC Task Total

Page 12 of 15




SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Tasks and Labor Requirements Estimate

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

SUBCONSULTANT
Sr. Envl. Sr. Envl Envl Spec
Task Sci ll Sci. | Envl Spec lIl 1} Envl tech Il Admin Activity Hours Activity Cost
Contract Rate| $134.75 $118.90 $67.38 $62.09 $48.88 $52.84

Archaeological Sites 0 $0.00
Airspace Clearance 0 $0.00
Construction Impacts 0 $0.00
Chapter 7: Indirect Impacts 8 2 10 $1,048.96
Chapter 8: Cumulative Impacts 8 2 10 $1,048.96
Chapter 9: Regional Toll Analysis 0 $0.00
Chapter 10: Conclusion 0 $0.00
Chapter 11: References 0 $0.00
Exhibits 0 $0.00
Appendices 0 $0.00
QA/QC (Draft #1) 4 4 $539.00
QA/QC (Draft #2) 4 4 $539.00
Draft EA Revisions 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 2 2 $269.50
Respond to ENV Comments 2 2 $269.50
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
EA Distribution/NOA 0 $0.00
Publish & Distribute Final Draft EA 0 $0.00
Respond to comments 4 4 $539.00
Finalize EA 0 $0.00
Environmental Decision 0 $0.00
Draft Environmental Decision Document 4 4 $539.00
Environmental Permits Issues & Commitments (EPIC) 2 2 $269.50
Final Environmental Decision Document 0 $0.00
Environmental Decision NOA 0 $0.00
Prepare Draft NOA 0 $0.00
Finalize NOA 0 $0.00
Publish NOA 0 $0.00
6.0 |SECTION 404 DELINEATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Wetlands/Waters of the US Report 0 $0.00
Field surveys 0 $0.00
Mapping of Boundaries/Prepare data forms 0 $0.00
Draft Wetlands Report 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Section 404 Permit 0 $0.00
USACE Permit Application and Mitigation 0 $0.00
USACE Agency Coordination 0 $0.00
TCEQ Water Quality Certification 0 $0.00
7.0 |CULTURAL RESOURCES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Archaeological Resources 0 $0.00
Background Study 0 $0.00
Research Design & Antigquities Permit 0 $0.00
Fieldwork 0 $0.00
Lab Analysis and Curation 0 $0.00
Prepare draft report 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Provide Information for Tribal Coordination 0 $0.00
Historic Resources 0 $0.00
Preliminary Data Collection 0 $0.00
Research Design Coordination and Approval with ENV 0 $0.00
Field Reconnaissance 0 $0.00
Prepare Draft Report 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
Intensive Survey Research Design 0 $0.00
Archival Research/Field Documentation for Intensive Survey 0 $0.00
Prepare Integrated Reconnaissance and Intensive Survey 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to THC Comments 0 $0.00
9.0 |SECTION 4(f) EVALUATION 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $0.00
Avoidance Alternatives 0 $0.00
Prepare Draft De Mininis 4(f) Evaluation 0 $0.00
Respond to District Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to ENV Comments 0 $0.00
Respond to FHWA Comments 0 $0.00
Totals 38 16 0 0 4 6 64 $7,535.46

CMEC Task Total

Page 13 of 15




SH 365 Environmental Services
Summary of Expense Estimate

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

DIRECT COST ITEMS AMOUNT | UNIT RATE TOTAL
Airfare RT $350.00 $0.00
Mileage MILE | $0.45 $0.00
Digital Camera Usage DAY $7.00 $0.00
Records Curation DRW | $1,455.30 $0.00

Printing and Photocopying -
-Photocopies 8 ¥%"x11” EA $0.10 $0.00
-Photocopies 11"x17” EA $0.15 $0.00
-Color Photocopies 8 %"x11” EA $1.00 $0.00
-Color Photocopies 11"x17” EA $1.80 $0.00

Plots -
-Bond (Black & White) SF $1.50 $0.00
-Mylar (Black & White) SF $1.50 $0.00
- Bond (Color) SF $1.25 $0.00
-Mylar (Color) SF $4.00 $0.00
-Color Paper (Photo Quality) SF $5.00 $0.00
Lodging (per person) DAY $85.00 $0.00
Meals (per person) DAY $36.00 $0.00
Car Rental DAY | $65.00 $0.00
Rental Car Fuel (10 gallons/rental car day) DAY $3.00 $0.00
Noise Meter Rental EA $530.00 $0.00
HazMat Data Search LS | $1,500.00 $0.00
Editing Hr $75.00 $0.00
Mailings/Postage LS $0.44 $0.00
Backhoe and Operator Day | $800.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Exhibits Day | $300.00 $0.00
Public Hearing Facility Rental EA | $1,500.00 $0.00
Newspaper Advertisements EA | $1,500.00 $0.00
Public Meeting/Hearing Material EA | $1,500.00 $0.00
GPS Day $45.00 $0.00
ATV Day | $100.00 $0.00
Miscellaneous Field Expenses Day $50.00 $0.00
Court Reporter/Translator EA $500.00 $0.00
Overnight Delivery Services EA $15.00 $0.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $0.00

CMEC Expenses

Page 14 of 15



State Highway 365
Environmental Services

Rate Schedule

Attachment L-2: Fee Proposal

Hourly Base Rate | Hourly Base Rate Contract Rate

Labor/Staff Classification Year 2011 Year 2012 FY 12 - FY 13
Sr. Environmental Scientist Il $ 51.00 | $ 5253 | $ 138.80
Sr. Environmental Scientist | $ 45.00 [ $ 46.35 | $ 122.47
Environmental Professional Il $ 35.00 | $ 36.05 | $ 95.25
Environmental Professional | $ 29.00 | $ 29.87 | $ 78.92
Environmental Specialist Il| $ 2550 | $ 26.27 | $ 69.40
Environmental Specialist Il $ 2350 | $ 2421 | $ 63.96
Environmental Specialist | $ 21.00 | $ 2163 | $ 57.15
Environmental Tech Il $ 1850 | $ 19.06 | $ 50.35
Environmental Tech | $ 1550 | $ 1597 | $ 42.18
Admin/Clerical $ 20.00 | $ 20.60 | $ 54.43

CMEC Rate Sch

Page 15 of 15



ltem 5A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 5A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 9/10/12
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 9/20/12

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: TABLED ITEM - ACCEPTANCE OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 REPORT
FROM DANNENBAUM ENGINEERING

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and acceptance of report produced by Dannenbaum Engineering under work

authorization number 1.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy

4, Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to accept report as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __  Disapproved __ None
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
8. Board Attorney’'s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

9. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Dennis Burleson, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: September 10, 2012

Re: Tabled Item - Acceptance of Report Produced by Dannenbaum Engineering

Under Work Authorization No. 1

Attached is the report produced by Dannenbaum Engineering under work authorization number 1.

The scope of authorization number 1 required a status report from the Program Manager and his opinion
on the adequacy of existing documents; remaining tasks to complete existing documents; Authority’s
development cost to date and projected cost to complete, as well as, engineer’s opinion on industry
standard cost for similar scope.

Based on review by this office, acceptance of the report produced by Dannenbaum Engineering is
recommended.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY

FINAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FINDINGS
AND THE REVIEW OF HISTORIC COST
DOCUMENTATION: FROM HCRMA INCEPTION
THROUGH 12/31/2011

PREPARED BY:
DANNENBAUM

ENGINEERING CORPORATION

MAY 16, 2012






FINAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FINDINGS
AND THE REVIEW OF HISTORIC COST DOCUMENTATION:
FROM HCRMA INCEPTION THROUGH 12/31/2011
AFTER REVIEW OF HCRMA MANAGEMENT COMMENTS DATED MAY 14, 2012
(Further Detail Refer to Attachment A—Backup for Executive Summary of Findings)
1. It is the Program Management Consultant’s (PMC’s) opinion that the HCRMA Received a
Negative Deviation from an Industry Standard Fee in the range of -$1,240,873. The negative

deviation is mainly due to the lack of Program Management and inefficiencies in the Environmental process.
However, the negative deviation is within the tolerance of accuracy based on document completion.

Summary of Project Cost Evaluation with Corresponding Deviation from Industry Standard Fee — From HCRMA Inception to 12/31/2011

(Excluding HCRMA Administration/Legal/Accounting/Special Consultants/T&R Studies/Financial Advisors)

Total Fees Expended Value in $USD Deviation in $USD 9% Deviated from
PMC Projected PMC Projected [PMC Projected Total (incld PrOXF;Pro PMC % of Total | PMC Estimated % Received from from the Projected Inodusl\r“ Standard
Project Section Project | Construction Cost | Industry Standard | Industry Standard Mgt F.rom E{ICRNJI.A Project Industry Completion of | Project Deliverables [ Industry Standard A 0% );e ation
) ! Code From Strategic Fee % of Fees to Perform 9 I) tion t Standard Fee Contract Based on Projected | Fee (A $0 Deviation (M : | :j“ ;
Plans Construction Cost Services nception to Expended Deliverables Industry Standard Meets Industry eels Industry
12/31/2011 Standard)
Fee Standard)
$USD Percent $USD $USD Percent Percent $USD $USD Percent
International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC)| 0010 $ 144,586,615 13.7% $ 19,858,972 | § 3,704,029 18.7% 18.2% $ 3,620,088 | $ (83,942) -2.3%
International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) o o, 5, o
(US 83/FM 495 Connector)(Jug Handles) 0014 $ 10,500,000 14.1% $ 1,475,250 | $ 681,920 46.2% 49.5% $ 730,275 | $ 48,355 71%
US 281 Military Hwy Overpass 0020 $ 13,536,866 14.0% $ 1,901,929 | § 367,777 19.3% 17.5% $ 333,685 | $ (34,092) -9.3%
SH 365 - Trade Corridor Connector (TCC) o, o, o, 099
(Excluding GSA/Anzalduas Option) 0030 $ 137,460,496 13.2% $ 18,158,530 | $ 2,716,379 15.0% 14.9% $ 2,712,096 | $ (4,284) 0.2%
SH 365 - Trade Corridor Connector (TCC) o, o, o, o,
(GSA/Anzalduas Option) 0030A |$ 30,880,085 14.0% $ 4,322,441 | $ 2,709,124 62.7% 83.8% $ 3,622,273 | $ 913,149 33.7%
SH 365 - Trade Corridor Connector Seg 3
(Future Segment From FM 1016 to 0033 $ 18,000,000 13.2% $ 2,377,800 | $ 497,236 20.9% 15.9% $ 377,640 | $ (119,596) -24.1%
Anzalduas Rd)
Section A West 0040 $ 79,296,000 13.2% $ 10,475,002 | $ 1,237,096 11.8% 13.5% $ 1,413,848 | $ 176,752 14.3%
La Joya Relief Route 0050 $ 76,490,566 13.2% $ 10,104,404 | $ 25,000 0.2% 0.2% $ 25,000 | $ - 0.0%
Section C 0060 $ 286,560,000 13.2% $ 37,854,576 | $ 2,912,503 77% 6.9% $ 2,610,562 | $ (301,940) -10.4%
Section D 0070 $ 191,040,000 13.2% $ 25,236,384 | $ 1,731,380 6.9% 6.2% $ 1,560,796 | $ (170,584) -9.9%
Section F 0080 $ 211,200,000 13.2% $ 27,899,520 | $ 2,276,653 8.2% 6.0% $ 1,660,032 | $ (616,621) 271%
Section E 0090 $ 123,552,000 13.2% $ 16,321,219 | § 1,394,189 8.5% 6.0% $ 971,119 | $ (423,071) -30.3%
PROGRAMTOTAL | $  1,323,102,628 13.3% $ 175,986,027 | $ 20,253,287 11.5% 11.2% $ 19,637,414 | $ (615,873)| -3.0%
TOTAL DEVIATION FROM THE PROJECTED INDUSTRY STANDARD FEE (A $0 DEVIATION MEETS INDUSTRY STANDARD) $ (615,873)
I. SERVICES LISTED IN HCRB CONTRACT NOT NORMALLY PERFORMED WITHIN INDUSTRY STANDARD FEE (ADBITEY e
DEVIATION
1. Development of Transportation Reinvestment Zone (TRZ) $ 400,000
2. TxDOT Pass Thru Application for TCC (SH 365) $ 25,000
3. TxDOT Pass Thru Application for US 281/Military Overpass $ 25,000
4. SIB Loan Application $ 25,000
TOTAL ADDITION TO INDUSTRY STANDARD FEE DEVIATION $ 475,000
REDUCTION TO
II. SERVICES TYPICALLY PERFORMED UNDER PROGRAM MANAGEMENT THAT ARE NORMALLY WITHIN INDUSTRY STANDARD FEE BUT WERE NOT PERFORMED UNDER HCRB CONTRACT DEVIATION
1. Development/Implementation/Maintenance of Documents/Cost Controls
2. Development of Strategic Plan
3. Development of Project Management Plan (Required by TXDOT Pass Thru Agreement) $ (1,100,000)|
4. Development of QC/QA Plan for Design and Construction (Required by TXxDOT Pass Thru Agreement)
5. Assist Newly Formed Agency in Developing Files and Operational Procedures
TOTAL REDUCTION TO INDUSTRY STANDARD FEE DEVIATION $ (1,100,000,
TOTAL ADJUSTMENT TO INDUSTRY STANDARD FEE DEVIATION $ (625,000)|

TOTAL ADJUSTED DEVIATION FROM THE PROJECTED INDUSTRY STANDARD FEE ASSUMING INDUSTRY STANDARD DEFINITION OF "PROGRAM MANAGER" (1,240,873) -6.1%

" |In the table above note that a zero dollar deviation means the HCRMA received adequate value
while a negative deviation means the HCRMA received less than industry standard value.

= Items that add value or push the deviation closer zero or above include:
¢ Development of Transportation Reinvestment Zone (TRZ)
¢  TxDOT Pass Thru Application for SH 365 (TCC)
¢ TxDOT Pass Thru Application for US 281/Military Overpass
¢  SIB Loan by HCRB (prepared but never submitted, received from HCRMA Legal Counsel on 04/25/2012)

= |tems that remove value or push the deviation further from a zero to a greater negative value (if utilizing industry
standard definition of “Program Manager”):

Development of Documents/Cost Controls

Development of Strategic Plan

Development of Project Management Plan

Development of QC/QA Plan for Design/Construction

Assist Newly Formed Agency in Developing Files and Operational Procedures

2

S O



FINAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FINDINGS
AND THE REVIEW OF HISTORIC COST DOCUMENTATION:
FROM HCRMA INCEPTION THROUGH 12/31/2011
AFTER REVIEW OF HCRMA MANAGEMENT COMMENTS DATED MAY 14, 2012

. Summary of Findings:
It is the PMC’s opinion that the technical deliverables submitted were preliminary
in nature and are technically adequate; and that the HCRMA received adequate
value from these documents.
The remaining tasks and projected cost to perform those tasks can be found in the strategic plan
located in the Capital Improvement Plan.
The PMC's opinion differs is that the HCRB contract should be reviewed as a professional
services contract due to the fact that the HCRB contract was procured utilizing the professional
services procurement act regulations and the majority (if not all) of the expenditures were on
professional services. As a result, reviewing the HCRB contract for value utilizing the PMC’s
stated approach is valid.
Since the HCRMA was a new agency with no staff, it is the opinion of the PMC that this would
imply that the HCRB would also be the HCRMA's staff and produce the industry standard items
typically included in a program management contract (i.e. document control standards).
HCRB contract stated they would follow all rules normally included in a standard TxDOT Pass-
Thru Agreement.
TxDOT Pass-Thru Agreements require the HCRMA prepare and obtain approval of a project
management plan as well as a QA/QC plan for design and construction. TxDOT will not review
any pass-thru documents or provide any reimbursement without approval of these plans.
The PMC found no evidence that Project Management or QA/QC Plans were prepared and/or
presented to the Board for formal adoption.
The PMC found no evidence of preparation of a Public Outreach Plan as outlined in the HCRB
contract. It should be noted that HCRB did hold numerous public meetings in accordance with
TxDOT/FHWA environmental requirements.
The PMC found no evidence that the HCRMA or any consultant hired by the HCRMA had set up
document, financial or any form of project controls which would typically be done by HCRMA
staff or a Program Manager.
The PMC received no documents providing evidence or level of effort expended by HCRB to
pursue legislative efforts to clean up the RMA statute and the TRZ statute to clarify financing
opportunities.
The PMC received no documents providing evidence or level of effort expended by HCRB to
obtain resolutions of support from the relevant cities to adopt truck ordinances.
The PMC received no documents providing evidence or level of effort expended by HCRB to
create a County right-of-way plan.
The PMC received no documents providing evidence or level of effort expended by HCRB to
develop a strategic plan.
HCRB was required by contract to obtain approval of all their subconsultant contracts by the
Authority before execution by HCRB, and before subconsultants were to begin work. The PMC
requested copies of HCRB’s subconsultant contracts, but Pate Transportation Partners (acting
on behalf of HCRB) took the position that documents in the possession of HCRB’s
subconsultants were not public information, however PMC received said documents on May 16,

3



2012 from HCRB. The HCRMA approved payments that contained subconsultant fees, which
could constitute approval of said subconsultant contracts.

The HCRMA contracted Everett Owens, P.E., for transportation planning; finance and project
implementation services including contract negotiations during the majority of the time the
HCRB contract was active. Mr. Owen stated that just three (3) days before the phone call he had
disposed of all of his HCRMA files.

The PMC found no evidence that any of the HCRMA's contracted firms made sure the newly
created HCRMA had files and documents for its own use. This would have been a normal task by
a program manager, and it is the opinion of the PMC that any firm contracted to perform
Program Management Services should have assisted the HCRMA in this task.

When both HCRB and Owen Everett contracts were terminated, both parties left with all
documents and the HCRMA was left with no files, only project deliverables. As a result, it is very
difficult for the PMC or anyone else to truly understand the facts or any changes that might have
occurred.

All of the PMC’s evaluation had to be accomplished utilizing prime consultant contracts; project
deliverables; project invoices and files provided by L&G Consultant Engineers, Inc. and Atkins of
North America. The files L&G’s provided to the PMC strictly contained project deliverables and
working files to derive those deliverables.

It should be noted that when beginning the evaluation under the PMC WA No. 1, the PMC
requested all information from the HCRMA's Legal Counsel for use in the evaluation. However,
this request was deemed by Counsel to violate the client/attorney privilege and as a result only
select information was provided.

It is the opinion of the PMC that the overall program management was lacking which resulted in
several inefficiencies because of a lack of proper program management that would have produced
a complete record of: project management decisions, day-to-day files, and an a set of financial
controls that would provide an organized listing of program expenditures.




HCR

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

105 NOLAMA.LOOP, STE 208 MALEN

 TS04 (56,642 247T

X . 2
e g t
greso-Nuevo

0 125 25 5 7.5 10

E = M |jles




FINAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FINDINGS
AND THE REVIEW OF HISTORIC COST DOCUMENTATION:

FROM HCRMA INCEPTION THROUGH 12/31/2011

AFTER REVIEW OF HCRMA MANAGEMENT COMMENTS DATED MAY 14, 2012

3. Summary of Findings:
Funds Received by Each Firm
NO. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES TOTAL NO. VENDOR / FIRM TOTAL
01 |AMADEO SAENZ APPRECIATION DINNER $ 200 32 |BLANTON & ASSOCIATES $ 9,984
02 |BORDER TRADE ALLIANCE $ 375 33 |C&M ASSOCIATES $ 1,365,039
03 |CENTER FOR PUBLIC MANAGEMENT $ 270 34 |CENTER FOR PUBLIC MANAGEMENT $ 270
04 [COPY ZONE $ 1,167 35 |DANIEL G. RIOS (ATTY.) $ 60,798
05 |DENNIS BURLESON $ 6,392 36 |DANNENBAUM ENG. CORP. (PMC) $ 270,646
06 |FEDEX $ 314 37 |DOS LAND SURVEYING $ 40,000
07 |FORREST RUNNELS $ 132 38 |ENTECH CIVIL ENGINEERS $ 166,623
08 |HCRMA $ 39,949 39 |FIRST SOUTHWEST $ 29,880
09 |HIDALGO COUNTY $ 90,822 40 |HIDALGO CO. ROAD BUILDERS $ 5,167,485
10 [HIDALGO CO. MPO $ 4,487 41 [H&L ENGINEERING & TESTING, INC. $ 10,000
11 [IBTTA $ 5,050 42 |INTEG CORPORATION $ 235,313
12 [JUAN MALDONADO $ 2,548 43 |J E SAENZ & ASSOCIATES ENG. $ 2,200,000
13 [LAJOYAISD $ 375 44 |LEONEL GARZA JR. & $ 17,500
14 |LRGVDC $ 271,638 45 |L&G CONSULTING ENG. $ 8,677,807
15 [LRGVDC METRO $ 400 46 |LONG CHILTON, LLP $ 55,000
16 [MCALLEN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $ 50 47 |OWENS CONSULTING (EXEC. DIR.) $ 183,339
17 [MCALLEN ECON. DEV. CORP $ 15,000 48 |PAS PROPERTY ACQUISITION SERV $ 589,000
18 [MICHAEL G. CANO $ 3,540 49 |PBS&J (ATKINS) $ 1,568,377
19 [MISSION EDA $ 150 50 |PSE PAVEMENT SYSTEMS ENG. $ 13,650
20 |OFFICE DEPOT $ 2,373 51 |RBC CAPITAL MARKETS $ 70,617
21 |PREMIER AWARDS $ 24 52 [RODS SURVEYING $ 602,725
22 |RAMON GARCIA $ 636 53 |SAN JACINTO ENTERPRISE LLC $ 500,000
23 |RAMIRO SALAZAR $ 7,024 54 |S&B INFRASTRUCTURE $ 703,667
24 |RGV MOBILITY TASK FORCE $ 7,500 55 |SALINAS,ALLEN & SCHMITT, LLP $ 57,984
25 |RICARDO PEREZ $ 7,163 56 |TRPSA ATTORNEY AT LAW $ 735,776
26 |TEAMTEXAS $ 2,375 57 |TUGGEY FERNANDEZ,LLP $ 135,343
27 |THE MONITOR $ 2,187 58 |VICTOR O SCHINERER $ 6,873
28 |[TML GOV RISK POOL $ 2,183 59 [VINSON & ELKINS $ 48,624
29 |TTI-F10 $ 1,000 60 |WILBUR SMITH ASSOCIATES $ 40,909
30 [TTI-FO9 $ 800 SUB TOTAL (32 - 60)| $ 23,563,228
SUB TOTAL (01-31)[ $ 479,488
Funds Expended on Each Section*
PROJ CODE 0000 0000 0010 0014 0020 0030 0030A SUB TOTAL
IBTC SEG4 SH 365 (TCC)
SECTION GEN MGT GEN MGT IBTC US 83 CONN. UsS 281 SH 365 (TCC) GSA CONN. AT 0000 - 0030A
(G&A COSTS) |(SPEC. CONSULT.)
TO SH 495 ANZALDUAS
TOTAL $1,390,782 $2,398,377 $3,704,029 $681,920 $367,777 $2,716,379 $2,709,124 $13,968,388
PROJ CODE 0033 0040 0050 0060 0070 0080 0090 SUB TOTAL
SH 365 (TCC)
SECTION SEG3 SECTA LA JOYA SECTC SECTD SECTF SECTE 0033 - 0090
TOTAL $497,236 $1,237,09 $25,000 $2,912,503 $1,731,380 $2,276,653 $1,394,189 $10,074,058
* General Mgt. (G&A) and General Mgt. (Special Consult., T&R, Financial Advisors) were treated as ==
their own (overall) section. Program Management expenses are included in each project section. 0000 - 0050

Excludes Debt Service to FNB of $3,160,931



FINAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FINDINGS
AND THE REVIEW OF HISTORIC COST DOCUMENTATION:
FROM HCRMA INCEPTION THROUGH 12/31/2011
AFTER REVIEW OF HCRMA MANAGEMENT COMMENTS DATED MAY 14, 2012

4. PMC—Status of Deliverables:
= The following 7 major manuals and reports were packaged as part of the Program Manager’s
Work Authorization No. 1 deliverables and are listed in the table below.
= Two of the reports include additional volumes to expand details relating to:
0 Contracts, Copies of Invoices and Invoice Summaries that are the back up for the “Review
of Historic Project Cost Documentation: From HCRMA Inception to 12/31/2011”
0  Strategic Plan Development for Strategies 1 Original, 1 New, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 in order
to show the evolution of the analysis before adopting Strategy 8 with 4 lanes.
= Due to space constraints at the current HCRMA office the Executive Director has requested and
examined the deliverables for completeness and has requested the reports / manuals be
delivered to him while the larger volumes with extended backup will be kept at the Program
Manager’s office.

No. | Manual / Report Title Doc. Name | Resource Type
01 | Project Management Plan (PMP) PM-01 Program Management
Manual, Required by TXxDOT
02 | Project Control Plan PM-02 Program Management
Manual
03 | Review of Historic Project Cost PM-03 Financial Report
Documentation: From HCRMA Inception
to 12/31/2011
04 | Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) PM-04 Financial Report, Required
by TxDOT for consideration
of:

1. Extension on Passthrough
Funding (PTF)

2. Reallocation of the US 281
and La Joya PTF to SH
365 (Modified TCC)

05 | Design Quality Management Plan PM-05 Quality Management Manual,
(Design QMP) Required by TXDOT

06 | Construction Quality Management Plan PM-06 Quality Management Manual,
(Construction QMP) Required by TXDOT

07 | Survey Manual PW-01 Survey Manual







AU oN Sl aaan -
T | BURQ3AEER mammnn BANBOREEERARREAN

-




5.

FINAL EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FINDINGS
AND THE REVIEW OF HISTORIC COST DOCUMENTATION:
FROM HCRMA INCEPTION THROUGH 12/31/2011
AFTER REVIEW OF HCRMA MANAGEMENT COMMENTS DATED MAY 14, 2012
Recommendations:
Adopt Strategy No. 8 which has the Modified TCC operational by 05/2017 and the Modified
IBTC Operational by 07/2019. Refer to the HCRMA Capital Improvement Plan for more details.
Move forward on executing the Strategic Plan No. 8 approved in March 2012.
Approve the PMC (with Approval of WA No. 4) to move the HCRMA forward with
implementation of the plans submitted under Work Authorization No.1, under the guidance of
the Executive Director.
Present findings and strategic plan to Hidalgo County and obtain required approval to finance
the development of Strategic Plan No. 8.
Negotiate with TXxDOT the required changes to the TXxDOT Pass-Thru Agreements to allow
project development as presented in Strategic Plan No.8. (Consolidate all Pass-Thru Funds,
$112.1M, onto SH 365 / Modified TCC); includes extending designation of SH 365 (Modified
TCC) to US 281 Military Highway.
Move forward with the required consultant contracts to implement Strategic Plan No. 8.
Negotiate with the City of Pharr (Pharr Bridge) and Anzalduas Bridge Board on connection
points for SH 365 (Modified TCC).
Develop and implement additional project controls that will complement the organizational
development of the HCRMA and transition day-to-day tasks to HCRMA staff as soon as it is
feasible.
Develop and implement a public outreach plan.
Prioritize the development of consistent financial reporting of on-going development activity (by
project section) to the HCRMA Board in order to provide comprehensive financial information
to assist their decision making.
The HCRMA should consider branding their projects as “Loop 365” with all project segments
utilizing this designation instead of project section names such as Modified IBTC, for example.
This was done in places such as Houston (Loop 610) and San Antonio (Loop 410) with great
success and provides a unified long term vision to the public and all stakeholders.




HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REQIOHAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY

P: (956) 969-5822

F: (956) 969-5821



	Agenda & Notice
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held August 15, 2012
	Item 2B - Approval of Expense Report for August 8, 2012 to September 11, 2012
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the month of July 2012
	Item 2D - Resolution 2012-32  Authorizing Flor E. Koll as Signatory for HCRMA Credit Card
	Item 3A - Resolution 2012-28 Approving Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 4 with Dannenbaum Engineering
	Item 3B - Resolution 2012-26 Approval of Work Authorization No. 5 with Dannenbaum
	Item 3C - Resolution 2012-24 Amending 2012-2017 Strategic Plan - Project Manager Strategy No. 8 to Include Environmental Clearance and Preliminary Engineering of SH 365 from FM 396 to FM 1016
	Item 3D - Resolution 2012-29 Approval of Interlocal Agreement with City of Mission
	Item 3E - Resolution 2012-30 Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 with L&G
	Item 3F - Resolution 2012-31 Approval of Supplemental No. 2 with Atkins for SH 365
	Item 5A - Table Item - Acceptance of Dannenbaum Work Authorization No. 1 Report



